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Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
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QIEII‘I!I' PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1

F

21

General Information

« Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited [PSTCL) was incorporated

on April 16, 2010 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of
commencement of Business was received on the same date from Registrar of
Companies, Chandigarh.

The Government of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board
under the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 In exercise of Powers
conferred by Section 131, 132 and 133 of the Act, the Government of Punjab
made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme,
2010 (Transfer Scheme) vide Motification dated April 16, 2010 which interalia
provided for transfer of functions, undertakings assets, properties, rights,
liabilities, obligations, proceedings and personnel of Punjab State Electricity
Board, The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Government by
making a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was notified on December 24, 2012,

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transher
Geheme read with Section 131, 132 & 133 of the Act, the Govemment of
Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertaking with Punjab
State Transmission Corporation Limited by way of Notifications No. 1/4/04-
ER/PR/620 & 432 dated December 24, 2012 by vesting the transmission
undertaking aggregate value of assets & liabilities of Rs. 4,114.28 crores as on
April 16, 2010 and from the said date, Company is carrying on the business
of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and discharging the
functions of State Load Dispatch Centre.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

i} Statement of Compliance

e The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting

Standards (Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act} (to the extent notified),
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The ind AS are prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3. of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried
ouit in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. For all the periods up to and including 31 March 2016, the
Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Generally




ﬂﬁ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, accounting standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent
notified and applicable) read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 {as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and
the provisions of the Electricity Act 2003 to the extent applicable. The
Company fellowed the provisions of Ind AS 101 in preparing its opening Ind
AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, viz. 1 April 2015,

= Accounting policles have been consistently applied except where a newly
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
Teey

i) Basis of Measurement
+ The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
under Historical cost convention except specifically mentioned in relevant
accounting policies.

ili) Use of estimates and judgment

» The preparation of financial statements Is in conformity with Ind. AS which
requires the management to make judgments. estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabiities
and the accompanying disclosure/s, at the end of the reporting period. The
estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in the cutcomes requirtng a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

iv) Functional and presentation currency

s These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, the national
currency of India, which is the functional currency of the Company.

2.2  Property, Plant and Equipment {PPE)

s+ The Company has adopied the cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16 to
measure the Property, Plant and Equipment, Consequently, all Property,
Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

» The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase
price, including import duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, any directly atiributable expenditure to bring
the Property, Plant and Equipment to the location and making it ready for its
intended use.




Eﬁ PUNJABE STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing
assets/ component are capitatized and its corresponding replaced assets/
component removed / retired from active use are derecognized.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently
which meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying
amount of spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Other
machinery spares are reated as “stores & spares” forming part of the
inventory.

Stand-by equipment are recognised in accordance with Ind AS 16 when they
meet the definition of Property, Plant and Fquipment. Otherwise, such items
are classified as inventory.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and
Equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal procesds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statemnent of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized,

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment 100% funded by consumer
contribution, amount equal to the annual depreciation on such Froperty,
Plant and Equipment has been transterred from deferred income to

depreciation.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment part funded by consumer
contribution, proportionate amount of the annual depreciation has been
transferred from deferred income to depreciation and balance depreciation is
transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at
site and accepted is treated as Capital Work-in-progress.

Claims for price variation,exchange rate variation in casc of contracts are
accounted for on acceprance of claims.

23  Capital work in progress

Projects under which the Property, Plant and Equipment are not yet ready
for their intended use aré carried at cost, comprising direct costs, related
incidental expensies and attributable interest.

Ally expenditure. relating to Capital works of Transmission System
Crganization are allocated to the capital projects on pro rata basis.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

24  Capital Stores

Materials purchased for capital projects are classified as Capital stores and
these are valued at cost.

25 Depreciation and Amortization

In line with Part B of Schedule Il to Companies Act 2003, with effect from
April 1, 2020, depreciation is provided as per PSERC (Terms and
Conditions for Delermination of Generation, Transmission, Wheeling and
Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended from time to time. In
accordance with PSERC Regulations depreciation has been provided on the
straight line method over the useful life of the asset at the rates of
depreciation specified in Appendix T of the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended
from time b fme.

The tangible Property, Plant and Equipment.are depreciated up to %0% of
the original cost after taking 10% as residual value of Property, Plant and
Egquipment.

Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 31= March of the year
closing after a period of 12 years from date of commercial operation put in
use of the asset shall be spread over the balance useful life of the assels as
per FSERC Regulations 2014 as amended from time to time.

Temporary ~erections are depreciated  fully {100%) in the year of
acquisitions, capitalization by taking the written down value as INR 1/- for
control purpose,

Intangible assets and other tangible assets for which useful life is not
determined by CERC/PSERC, are amortised/ depreciated on straight line
method at rates specified in Appendix | of Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended
from time to time till PSERC notifies the same,

IT Equipment and Software shall be depreciated upto 100% by taking the
written dowm value as INR 1/~ for control purpose.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Property, Plant and
Equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from the month of
sich addition or as the case may be up to the menth in which such Property,
Plant and Equipment iz sold. discarded, demolished or destroyed.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITELD
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Property, Plant and Equipment costing up to Bs. 5.000/- each are fully
depreciated in the year of acquisition except where specific classification has
been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under the classifscation
Furnikure & Fixtures and Cffice Equipment.

Leaschold assets {including “Right-of-use™ (ROU) Assets) are depreciated
amortized over the pericd of lease, including the optional peried of lease, as
per terms of ledse agresments.

26 Gowvernment Grant [/ Assistance

The Company  may receive govemméent prants/subsidy thal require
compliance with certain conditions related to the Company’s operating
wctivities or are provided to the Company by way of financial assistance on
the basis of certain qualifying criteria,

Government  grants/subsidy are rmecognised when there s reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will be able to
comply with the conditions attached to them, These grants/subsidy are
classified as grants relating to assets or revenue based on the nature of the
Erant,

Government grants/subsidy with a copditon to purchase, construct or
otherwize acquire long. teri assets are initially recognised as deferred
income. Once recognised ag deferred income, such grants are recognised in
the staterment of profit and loss on a systematic basts over the useful life of
the asset, Changes in estimates are recognised prospectively over the
remaining life of the assets.

Grant in the form of revenee grant/subsidy are deferred and recognised in
the statement of profit and loss over the period that the related costs, for
which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

47 Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset {or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss; unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalue amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease,
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

28 Leases

Recoverable amount is the higher of-fair value less costs of disposal or value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been

adjusted.

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible, intangible assets to determine whether there is any

indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss, If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order 1o

determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

Lease Is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating
lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
ke pwrnership,

Asa lessee

On the commencement of a Lease, the “Right-of-use” (ROU) Asset is
recognized under Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE} and measured at cost
The corresponding lease liability is alse recognized and measured at the
present value of the lease payments/ lease rental obligations that are not paid
at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined. the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate.

Subsequently, the “Right-of-use” Asset is carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciation /amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
lease liability is measured over the lease term by increasing the carrying
amount to - reflect interest on lease liability and reducing the carrying
amount to reflect the lease payments made during the pericd and b
inchuded in borrowings or-other financial liabilities as appropriate.

The carrying amount of lease liakility will be remeasured/reassessed on
modifications in lease agreement of revision in-substance fixed lease
pavments of a lease (if any) along with the adjustment for the same in the
“Right-af-use” Assel.

Each lease payment is allocated between the llability and finance cost. The
finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periedic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
lability for each period.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

“Right-of-use” Asset shall also be fully depreciated /amortized over the
period of lease as per the fease agreement.

Lease payments, associated with short-term leases or leases for which the
underlying assot is of low value, are charged te the profit or loss as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Ag a lessor

Lease income from operating leases is recognized in income on a straight-
line basis over the lease term of relevant lease,

29 Borrowing costs

L ]

Barrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred
in connection with the amangement of borrowings.

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
comstruction er production of qualifving asset are capitalized as part of the
cost of the respective asset,

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

Investment income eamed on the temporary Envestment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the exterit that an entity borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of oblaining a qualifying asset, the enlity. shall determine the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying &
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The borrowing cost is
capitalized on the basis of weighted average formula & under.-

a) Average of total opening and closing balance of CWIF

b) Weighted Average of loans utilized during the financial year for capital
waorks

¢} Interest paid and provided for the year on loans for capital works

d} Capitalization of borrowing cost =exa/ b.

Other borrowing costs are expensed In the period in which they are incurred.

210 Inventories

L

L ]

Invenitories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average
“hasis or net realizable value

The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories 1o thelr present location
and condition.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and
taxes {other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the
taxing autherities), freight inwards and other expenditure directly
attributable to the acquisition.

The diminution in the value of olsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores
and spares is ascertzined on review and provided for,

211 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three
maonths or less from the date of acquisitien), highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value,

212 Revenue recognition

Transmission income i accounted for 48 and when accrued on the basis of
tariff orders notified by Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

[ncome from open access consumers iz accounted for on the basis of
Regulations read with the Tariff Orders notifled by Punjab State Electricity
Regulatory Commission

Income from natural interstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis,

Otther income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation
of such income = uncertain.

Late/Delayed Payment Surcharges (DPS) on Transmission Charges =
accounted for on accrual basis, where clause for levy of such type of
surcharges (DP3) exists in Transmission,/ other agreements.

Other Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and
Interpst on advances to suppliers are accounted for on achual receipt basis,

Value of waste and scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Bevenue is measured atb fair value of the consideration received or
receivable

I':rl‘c%t Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, by reference ta the
principal outstanding and the rate applicable, using the effective interest rate
method (EIR).

I3



m PFUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accrual
basis. Interest is recovered after recovery of principal amount.

113 Expense

All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel
concessions, medical reimbursements, TA/DA claims, dearness allowance
and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the year
those are paid,

214 Employes Benefits

Employees working in PSTCL on deputation / secondment from PSPCL
either are covered under the Pengion Scheme or NPS Scheme.

Pussuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment)
Scheme 2012, there shall be commen Employee Benefit Trusts for Pension,
Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both PSTCL and PSPCL which shall be
progressively funded by PSPCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commistion, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.5 over a
period of 15 Financial Years commencing {rom Ist April, 2004. The terminal
benefits liability accruing during the period of progressive funding. and
thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the both corporations. The
actual amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on
and with effect from 16th April, 2010 to 31st March, 2014 shall be shared by
the PSPCL and PSTCL. in the ratic of 88.64 : 11.36 on yearly basis,

Provisions towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by the company are made based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in
the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income,
Eemeasurement gains and losses are included in retained carnings in the
statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and are expenses as the related services provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term employes
berefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee amd the
‘obligation can be estimated reliably.
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NOTES FORMING FPART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

215 Income baxes

£y

Income tax expense for the yvear represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/ receivable on the taxable income/
loss for the year ealculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
carrving amaunts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding amounts used for Bxation purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary

differences,

Deferred tax assels are generally recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the dssets
can be ubilized, The carrving amount of delerred fax assets is reviewed af the
endl of gach reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realizad.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent
tax expenses is chargeable from the beneficiaries in future years on actual
payment basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they
relate ko items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the corrent'and deferred tax are also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

216 Earnings per Share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises of the
net profit / loss after tax. Basic camings per equity share is computed by
dividing net profit / loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares cutstanding
during the year. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity
shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares,
as appropriate.




@ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

217 Provisions

+ A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal
or Constractive) as a result of past event and it is probable that an cutflow of
resources will be required to settle the cbligation in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made

218 Contingent liabilities

+ Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Motes when the
company has possible oblipation due to past events and existence of the
obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not
whaolly within the control of the company.

« Contingent Habilities are assessed continuously lo determine whether
outflow of economic resources have become probable. If the oulflow
becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the financial
statements.

L19 Conlingent Assets

s+ Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually
arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits.

«  Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of
economic benefits becomes virtually certaln, then such assets and the relalive
income will be recognised in the financial statements

220 Segment Reporting

+ Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intemnal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chairman
cum Managing Director (CMD) of the Company has been identified as the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-10B.

"Operating Segments.”

s The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of
transmission of Power and State load distribution center functions. There is
no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the Ind AS-
108.
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NOTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

221  Prior Period

Matetial Prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the pricr periods to the extent practicable along
with change in basic and diluted eamings per share. However, if the error
relates to a period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the
assets, liabilities and equity of the comparative period presented are
restated.

222 Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted [
expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be
measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection,

223 Financial instruments

Financial assels:

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a parly to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially recognised at fair
value and directly attributable transaction costs towards acquisition or issue
of the financial asset are added ko or deducted from the fair value on initial
recognition except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value
threugh profit and loss,

Financial assets are classified as those measured at;

amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of
cash flows arising from payments of principal and/or interest

fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT), where the
financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows ariging from
payments of principal and/ or interest but also from the sale of such assets.
Such assets are subsequently measured at FVOCT,

fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets are not
classified either at amortised cost or FVTOCL

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, security deposits, cash and
cash equivalents etc and are classified for measurement at amortised cost.

Management determines the clossification of an asset at initial recognition
depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired,

Impairment:

The Company at each reporting date tests a financial asset or a group of
fihancial assets (other than financial assets held at fair value through profit
or loss) for impairment based on evidence or information that is available
without undue cost or effort. Expected credit kosses are assessed and
impairment loss recognised if the credit risk of the financial asset is

significantly increased.




Elﬂ:hr PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in statement of profit
and loss.

# Duerecognition:
Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash
flows from the financial assets expires, or transfers the contractual rights to
receive the cash Aows from the asset,

Financial liahilities:
Borrowings, trade payables or other financial liabilities are inifially
recognised at the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate

methaod,

s Derecognition:

A financial Lability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial Hability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or moedification is treated as the derecognition of the original lability and the
recognition of a new Hability, The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets and Hakilities are offset and the nelt amount is included in the
Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and setthe the liability simultansously.
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[ntangible Assets for the year ended March 31, 2022
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Mon Current Financlal Assets {Fupees (n Lass)
Faiticatase ke eide As at;.;:h 3, | Asat ;.E;th 3,
1 |Amount recoverablie fromy stafl 283640 0.47 069
2 |Other Receivables 28.868 202,58 24243
3 |Amount under investigation for losses Z8.570 1933 339
4 [Material stock excess pending investigation 23510 (1376} (13.76)|
5 1h{aheﬁalsm|:k shortage pending inmvestigalion 2185 16641 16641
Total A 47536 8617
6 |Lest : Provision for losses under investigation & Stock 28951 (171.78} (156053
shortapeiblet of Excess/ shortage) B
Wet (A-B) 303,38 24312
Mote % : Other Mon Current Assets {Rupoesan Lics)
Ifil; Particulars e vl B b ;E;;_ch L “];tfh T
Unseeured considered Goad
1  [Matcrials/ Advence istued tw Suppliers/ Conkractors 5 121,75 045
2 [Securibes 8914 il | .81
3 |Deposits . against works. in courts ebe. Pt 27T 11.16
Grand Total 150.25 .46

Note 9.1- Materials/ Advance issued to Suppliers/Contractors {GH-25) is shown under Note Ne. 9= Other non Current

Assels
Note 10 : Inventories {Rupees i Lass]
]'?EE. Prctisaluss Srrcamtonde: | A :lggr_h 3, | As it:;;lrch 3L,
"Stores & Spares (M)
1 [Materlals at stores X1621 10 22639 1.093.39 140512
Materials at site 2245) 2.5 14049
Taotal Stock & Spares {A) 1.314.57 1543.61
3 |Less: Providions for
iI0bsalete ftems 22902 {3.94) (11
Total Provisions (B) {3.24) (11}
Met Stores £ Spares (A-B) 1.511.04 154345
Mobe 1001
Fhysical verification of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year at the unit level and no
discrepancy has been reported.
Mote T2

The above amount 6f Inventory ts hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.

Iﬂ:—ﬁk




plel

PN AR STATE TRANSMISSHON CORPOREATION LEMITED

el 17 ¢ Trads Recvivables R o Lia
Taticalin Adconrd Dode Adoan Wlaih 180T A a1 blah 00T
SLIPCEE e 4= —— S T
Unsprared and copshiennd Gocod
|| Evewning Tox, mapniba bF vl FECLRT
s i 4 ... ..
Teial & = e B0 bk o
o Previsiin Aol Gorabifal dien  Thes
i v asn +I.'|-Tb||
i A8 FEALL s |

Bue 183 | Hundiy dobbies be Bypathocitad iy Sty

Mzie 1012 3y for ospicion of oospaes, Bnuds recpertim ou rbbed oy B acvosh, will By rnained in She prdoi e S v of Babeen,
Bk, gl Tovifi aigapan canlh rikln iy 38 8w umioy | ek chargel:

i

] Merbera ladsape Troummion

chirges
i Beribom Raibip—SL D0 chargee.

Wl Lndinpustd Trads feisivable- com idemd

GG el Ll
B Slakd Ak Tab Ll
¥ - drinsar Theesds Ll

1| D prated Trid e pcelba b comidentd faod

Mok 118 TRk S K2

e

Y

Male 193 Tht wipe wrke breahaip ol Paile proeiabde as ar Mark 01 7000 o a1 amles Mapars ia Lacaf
H"I. [T Acvousi Code Eaceeding 8 Montks e Tl
i - Trarsordsnen < g HEM . B AT LI L)
L R chEge BET - LR B
Arowmn Coniomdn 21860 19T ] LT
i i o P mgly FEOP 19 6 FXTLY . LA
Tewl| 2AS1NT 3585511 YL M
Mwie 1940 Ja [
F . [T Tk By wii b S
N Vartiralars Al G| - TN A | Coaaidemed Boad | ot vk {omaz mpuiort]  Twial
T4 T ¥ ] & [3 ¥
- THIRAR L LSRR AN 23EM R Pkl i b WL
[ « SLOC chisge 1LEXT f LN | LU
Al Coitaines 1M W 4 .
R L 8 TP AR u 3953 FrT
Telal socts| - s |
e 3 ¥ . L] Mlardh VL 322 e ieal
= Cratiriading L Falbrecmg peviind Do due date of jusys s
Fartulars
i, Lepdhan & | B manchsl Algoribusd
shi b et I3 prams F=F prars i
i H 1 L T T
ijLdivpaced Trads ieiebaakles camblennd
Viewed
8] PERCL- Traras i ihangs LR L H E
b P - SLnC charge 217 Tl - -



o4

LEG!

FUMEAN STATE TRARNSN S50 CORPEL TIDN LIMTTIL

Biote 11.7 - Trade Hrretvadben piovbng Scbadule an ai Manch 11, 3653 s b Laicd)
- aieareding for fallywiog proisds e dor e of paymarat
24 Parccuiss e
Y LaFss im B L T T lmw whan ]
z il [T fodl pracs T rae yrars Toal
1 1 3 i ¥ & L L
Pulinptad Trpes ted bbbl caiebdenmd
THPCL Thavamiciien chasge i, ki BT
FEICL - FLOE charges ahi Tl BT
Mg Bateays Toasambosn n
| Narthers Bbeays-SL00 chargm it
i A v - s - - W L]
WU rd g wracks Trorea bhot 'whi b i ' - _ :
ieride b1 Cinddl ik
RO pwih Brace rec e abbe ¢ evt smpaied
GRS e L L1y L
Witds A Ss P, L i i
| AsEand Thersds Lid, aw A
Sederiban Condnt Pel i, A -]
= = = 1.9 i
vewtrabbm- tamnidered good
Csgirmpat wl Pumjalk® :.-Iﬂﬂ A
3 X7 Larhoo)
] A P bl e bl B
sigrefiard il roae L red 210k #
L1 mlnﬂnmfﬂmlm _-_ ! - = ™ =
arld Tndul M ERRAN - - - ! {5t LA DR
* Thp dasail ¢ desm 00 6 o :lwijwltlld-:ﬁdbrﬂﬂfhdhﬂhﬁwﬂn
" Wode 122 mb ik Ul eguivilemis Wrypwarm b Liaci
$ Purtirulurs Wckmat e Wk arch 8503 A8 40 s 30, 354E
k% b Pyt B & 1B e
¥ HER B hass L L] ol
| Totas] LAEA ST
s 8 b poaeril L € e s Vi Lol Mal e s bnjen (ol s ol et (bl ey B0F 38 Gl LI~
- Macsiied Fapirmanr
[y P whasy ol w0 BEE ETT LR T
Tk Yoo ik Tad (=1 b Tl Tas
VT [ udieg it By fa P e i S —— TR AAIFAT LT AR
B | |% L) Lol B ] i e ke Pros T8 i, R ks sl A R T i alagn
(Loave ey ST e o M b 2 e e 1 "5 o W e
- FRPEL Linmis P b i SR Al wHAl H-.
R, B VREBLE A BT L L ML L EEE]
ot 1 Sandk bilii s clhe ki ik b Cidk riguivalerds Roprd o Lac)
."'_?!I' Cenbmndlas g Do LR l.l.-.':l-.ﬂ.ﬂ'l:li Ap i Mk 30, BT
Tvonl Dgpsit T e nar
Twtal M A
Fimtn 1.1~ Fivpd [ogeobit b B Rpe il Thae Py agaamil L iR o £t Aned by §g Bk i Lwitar o8 110c 1L
Mitd 14 Dtk Carerdd Flaaralal Arsels TPl o ey
A bdmach B REEY A ok 5 B0
g ALk
185 13
405 ww Al
M -t
Turtal




sl

PUNTAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Mote 15: Current Tax Assets (Net) {Riipees in L)
F Account | Asat Mareh 31, | Asak March 31,
Se. Mo Particulars Code 2023 e
Advance Income tan/ Tax dedeebed at source el T 4 044 68 430954
Total 458 480954
Mote 151 : Dietail of current tax & liabilitics {Raposs in Lacs)
Finangial Fartical As st March 3, | As af March 3,
LT e = Articyiars :'m m
2506 [TOS/TCS 134 144
WI&AT [TOS/TOS 228 228
718 TS/ TCS . 201413
00020 [TDS/TES 0002 231713
2021 | TRSFTES 103775 2LOEFTS
202122 [TDSFTCS 175225
Total Current Tan Assets [Mell 4. H4.65 480854
Mobe 15.2 -
=+ Qut of the outstanding TDG/TCS amount pertaining to FY 207930, Ra. 20020 lacs has been received back on
dated 10,06 2027
Mote 16 : Oiher Current Assets { Raepees i Liacs)
2 z Agcount | Asat March 31, | As st March 31,
5r. M, Particulars Code 2023 =2 2021
1 Prépaid oxpenses 28320 T3 176.58
3 Travelling Advance s 1.73 =
. Medical Advances 2FHT . 263
4 GET Deposited on Advance 75 415 W) SEn.34
Tatal 425,55 TES.99
Beake 161 :

LET deposited on sdvance réceived against confeilution work of PSPCL (M5 HMAEL),




e IS PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
pslcl

Mote 17 : Equity shae capital (Fupees in Lag)
Sr. i Agcount
i Farticulare Code A% a1 March 31, 20232 As at March 35, 2021
() [Autharised
3,00,00,00,000 Equity shares of R, 107 - ach 300,000 300,000
Total 3,00,000 3,00.000
ib) [issued, subscribed and Fully paid-up
40.58.83.465 equity shares of Rs, 10/ - each fully S45
P.lld up 60, 58835 el 58, 15
5 Tatal| 61,588.35 £0,538.35
Note 17.1: The comparty has onky one class of shares Le. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each per share. Each
hodder of equity share I entitled 10 one vate per share.
m Particulars As al March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2071
MNumbrer Rupces Nuomber Rupeis
1 [Bhares outstanding at the beginning of the year 0L 55T 405 B60,588.35 | 60,5883 465 0,588 35
2 [Bhares issued during e vear : g : ¥
3 |Shares bought back during the vear & - . -
4 _[Shares putstanding at the end of the year 60.58.83.465] 6058835 | 605B83,65]  60,588.35

Mote 17.2: Bhare holders holding maore than 5% equity shares of the company

Tatal

As ar March 3, 2022 A at March 31, 202
Sr. Class of
No. Name of Shareholder Share o of = : Mo of
Shares pciliagis i3 Shares tage
T |Goversor af Punjab Equity | 605833465 9999 605833465 9999
Total 60.55,33. 465 43,99 60,58, 33, 465 45,99
Note 1734 Detsils of othor Share holdings
::- Fdove it Shirskkier As sl March X1, 2032 A |l1 Ha::& 31, 2021
M. of Shares fen. of Shares
1 | %5 Yini Mddehajan, [AS E i
215k E A& P Sinka, TAS 5,000 5000
3 |5 Anurag Agnrawal, [AS : S.000
4 f5h Ardrag Apnowal TAS CMID, PETCL : 500q
5 p5h Rapt Appanwal, 1as 1.254) 1250
B [5h. Nilkanth 5 Avhad. 1AS 1250 1250
F) L WHay Momdeoras Zade. A5 5000 5,008
& I5h Ravinder Bumar Bawshik. LAS 5000 5,000
9 15h, AL Yena Prasach fAas-CuD, PSPCL . 5,000
10 1Sk, A. Venu Prazad. A5, WD, PSTCL 2, 0H0 ;
11 |5h. Kumar Amit, JAS i 2,500
12 |Ms, Posnamdip Kaur, [AS . 2500
13 |Sh. Chander Gaind, [AS 2500 2500
14 Elriﬂl‘lﬂlﬂ' Kumar Goyal, Director/ Finance, FSPCL 2505 2500
15 Wined Kemar Barsal, Birector/ F&C, FRTCL 2.500 2500
16 [5h Anirudh Teward, 1A5 5006 "
17 [5h. Baldev Singh Sapan, CMD; PSPCL
18 [5h. Dilip Kumar, 1A%
19 {5h. Sandeep Hans, [AS
20 |Sh. Keshaw Hingonis, TAS

ARl the above share holders are namines of Puniab Cavernment

Mote 17.4 : Promoters shareholding is Wil as PSTCL is a Sove, coEmpany.

-




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

T
Mte 18 : Cther Equity {Riipees im Loce)
51, Aecount | Adat March 3, | Asat March 31,
No. it Code 302 | 2071 (Restated)
1 |General Reserve
Cpening Balance 561 200.05 20005
Add : Additlon during the year . -
L=ts - Uklized ftransforred during the vear : -
Cloging balange A 200,05 200.05
1 |Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 562 16621078 L&6210.78
Add » Additicn during the year T *:
Less : Utiliped /transferred during the year . -
Closing balance B 1,86,210.78 1586, 210.75
3 |Profit & Loss Account [ Surplus Account)
Crpening Balance as per Profit & Loss Account 3655470 34,800,597
Add : Profief {L.oss) after tax for the current year 21.647 93 2.066.68
- Prive period sdjustmentas per Ind AS 8 (Termimal Liabiliy) - (256.58)
- Prior period adjustment a3 per Ind AS 8 {Loss on stock) - {66,573
Mt I."rD.Eih"I:LnH:]' afier fax for the curremnt year 793 1, MALF
Add: Other Comprehensive Income dinectly recognised in (13758 10ss
surplus balance- Remeasurement of Actusrial
Closing balance of Profit & Loss Accoont £ 58,0465 3655470
Tokal {ArB+C) 2AIATH AR 2229655
Maotp:

(i} General Reservie will ba utilized for distribution of dividend ! meeting future bosses {if any).
{if) Capital Reserve inchudes smwount of Ry 18458208 laca parked /received as opening halance through tranisfer

16 D 2000 80 31002015 tranaterred in B 201516 from *Reserve for Materfal cost variance”,

scheme notified by Punfab Government on 24.12.2002 and amount of Rs. 1628.71 lacs pertaining to the perind



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Mote 19 : Borrowings {Rapen dn ey
Br. PFarticulars Dt ol Date of | Aceount | Mon Cumrent Pon L urrent
M, Avaiiment | Maturity of | Code | Liakilitiesasal | Liabibbes a5 a1

of Loan Loan Hlsk March, 202X | Ak Mirch, 2021
A |Seured ;
1 |Tenn Eouss Fron Horad Elestrfioation Comporation
EIEAT% poal seoured agaives Hvpothisation of Hitare assets | 16040 | 15085202 to | 51301 = ™A
& Delaull Feoromw 15060022
R3S b 075% pa sevumd apadnit Hypothecabonof. 0709000 ko) 3=15 Years | 53301 15815146 L04.51001
Bubupe aspils & Dl Brcrow 3
AR S [ F]_m‘nrl_ﬂj ROSEE '|'|=.'|,~:|I5'm.'.|l|.m|.l! MAZ AT k| 415 Years | 53300 FEEE R SESAT
fufure assets & Defanbi Bxcrve [SL0C) Ah.0% M
Tatal) 1.93.198.47 Elﬂ.lﬂ
2 [T Loase froma State Bank of fodia
E|1 Wear NECL B & 0UABT sovaeed agaiiet Pusil Gl AR IR | 08I0 53,50 10 458,60 178
Cuarambee & Defmall Farrow X0 020
)1 Yedr MOLE, socarnd spsstnal Bty of Cliai e off 12052020 02022 53501 = 11084
plitisng prinary’ amd aroodlaieral soownby de Dclapf :
Escrow )
Teaal| 10A58.£0 18, 10205
3 |Term Loas irom NADARD
i[5 % 0% pe with 5 yeas reset chiose securesd L0500 | 3412 Years. | 53400 158617581 1547250
apiinst Hypothecation of futars assets & Deldalt Bapow | 3003350
4 |[Term Loas dram PFC
§B.24% k925 % socunnd against Panjab Gove Guarapber & 10000806 | 200728 | 53800 o LN 35, 00000
Dedanls Escrow
i |B.24% bo BP0 poo; secured agaings Mockgape of Arseta s | BBINE | 06SANE | SBEM D220 4213345
Defaule Eserow
w{E24% bo 1S % pa secured against Hypolhecationof [ IL0A300 bo | 3415 Years | 5380 LR 1 0ELER
Fubure assels & Delault Excrow JR0RHG2
Todal 703507 T4, 14733
% |Term Loam drom Bank of Endia
I |MICLR = (BSS socured against Puniab Govt. Gusraniee | 30123074 l2/Hee | 350 AL
& Defauit Escrow
UMOLE = 0855 seurned apsinsd Pusplb Govl, Gaarsnee | 3512205 12/202% | SNSHE 2273 FAST1E
iz Tholacdl Excnew
Ttal FETERS] 538037 |
¥ |Term Loas drem LOD Bank
E| 3 Mdoeithes MICTR, s ned Spainal Purb st L0 N onf202s | SaE0e 1574055 R B
Cuarantee & Defauli Tserow
7 |Term Loam from IREDRA
HFepo rate = 350 5 srcuned against Hypotbec stion ol 60 02/ | SaEa TE000.00 2300000
Austs i Tholaw]b Escpome
Total Secured barmowings r.ﬁil[ 15379645




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Mote 19 Borrowingy - Contd... (Rupers i Lars)
£ Drate of Dty of x S M Curremd MNos Current
H'u:. Paribulams Availmasi of | Matariny of Code | Liabilitesas ap 33| LisbElities oz at 31
Lean Loan ; Miarch, 2023 March, 2021
B |Unsecured
1 |Term Loan fros PSECL
&f Interest feee (11 VCB) nman7 I L i B T4.04 124.54
Total Ta.04 12454
2 [Verm Lean from GFF Trust 16200 | wxes | san - Si9544
Tedal Unsecured bormowings (8) 7404 232003 |
Girarsd Total {4 + B} 33484585 1648
Nt 19,1 :

i Apainst e eanetioeed Loan amount of R 506,70 croms at Se, Mo, 1 hoan avadled uptn 31,05.2000 1= B 3835 10 crone, (REC) - Bscrow.

0 Apeingt the sanchioned Loan ansount of Bs. 355 svore a1 Sr. 30,2 loan availel wpio 31002027 ks Fs 300 crare, (S8

Against the sancriored Lean amount of Bs317,36 crore at Sr. Mo 3 loas avadied upbo 3100000 is Re. 22535 coee. (MABAREN - Baonine,
Agamst the sirsonad Loan ameant of Rs. 185110 crore s 5r. No. & loan availed spss 31,03 3022 & R, 1085.23 érore. (PRC)

Againt the sanctionied Loan amount of B350 coore ak S Mo 5 b availed oo 31030000 4s Ba 380 croee. (B0

Against the sanclioned Loan amaunt of Rs 250 crons b Se, Mo, 6 loan avasted upto 31,003,202 is Rs. 25 erov, hims]

Agatnst the sanctiored Loan amount of s 300 crome at Se. No. * loan avaled uplo 51.00.2022 i s, 300 croce: (IREDNA, Bank)

Poote 19.2 1 Loan from FEPCL (T1KY VCE)
Irsterunt froe loan roewived from PSRCL (MEW YIOB) amourting (o B 190038 lacs. Tlds boan # showmn af ls fair value of B 18895 lacs

B
(%
v

wi
il

g cusvent maharity of Rs, 9 Tacs |

rion cerrend labilites (Mot ma, 225

Paibe M 3] and remasning asnount af Bs. 3050 Ligs shown as Deferred Ineoms Bability under

Mote 20 Leage Liabilities agasost Leasebold Assets (Rupees in Lags)
Mo Curent MNaon Carraanl

.j':_ Particulars ”E“"“l ™ Iiabilities a8 a4 305t| Liabilities sy 24 3151

- March, B March, 2031
Ledse Linbilsvics - for Rightaf-wse (ROLT - Land Lie X = | 755 i Lilrs ]
Tustal TISH f10.71

Mobe F0A : Trade Pavables {Bsipren v Lt
Sr. LAl Mlareh 31,

Py FPantbulars 023 As at March 31, 205

1 | Total sutstanding dues ef Smrall Entorpeises and Micra enberprises '
2 | Tatal outstasding dues of Creditors other than small snterprises and sk enberprises :
Total 5 .

Maobe 21 : Provisions {Rupers in Lacy)
B i Aegound | Az at Bareh 31,

) Particubars Fids 2023 As at March 31, 2
i |Provision fos Gretuity 44181 159344 Lisfak
2 \Prowdsion for Leaws evashonent 162 250300 133392

Tutal ek Lo01se

Bobe 21,1 : As per Ind AS-14 provision bowards graluily and |

b b sicle during the ear as per Bho vaduaticn mepont of Achsry.

mﬂuﬂmmthm-pﬂtnlhmph}-mﬁnrdymmbymrmmm

MNute 22 Other noacureend liabilities f#upees i Las)

S : Accomm! | As at March 31,
Mo Fasriculars Cnd - Ad al March 31 2021

1 Hleposis foe -
i| Deposit warks 47305 S50 1z
8| Comtribabion wesks 4709 1L725.55 2508525
I |Deferred income) Liability « FSPCL loan SA7 51861 0540 35
‘;t;.r"\é‘ Total 1Z0a8A1 F k]
b

B -
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITELD

Mote I8 : Bormwings (Ragees in Lacs}
Diate of ate of
:: Parbiculars Availment of | Maharity of A:::im i ;:;d AL | h;mmh i
: Loan Loan
Secured
Cash credits limit Bs. 320 crores
from 551
1 [Cash credits limit Bs 80 crores| ©5/20% Rengwable | 500 15.439.08 AT
MCLE + T80 % and WCL 130 Cro Annaally
from SBL &%  secured agalns
Sk Delbeoas & Delaull Escrow
Unsecwred
1 (Unsegored Loan from REC againsy  09/202] (52002 33 HERLLUREH
Defaubt Escrow 8 7.05%
2 |Unzgecurcd Loan PRC against Defauls 12/ 2021 125 ELEN T0000.00
Escrow € b.50%
3 [Unsecorsd Loan from State Bapk of]  03/2020 i I 53501 - Eh e
India , MCLE = 110 % , -.ng::i.nﬂ;
Cradanilt Dredault Escroa
T.uui! X5 B35 1347951
Mote 24: Current Maturity of Long term borrowings = {Rupees in L)
&r. Chate af Dt o4 e Cumrent Cuarrent
]"-I-::. TParticulars Avallment of | Mlaturivy of Code Liabilvtivn asal | Tiabifities as at
Lok Loan st March, 2003 | Flst March, 2021
A |Secured
1 e Boags Do laesl
Electrificalion Corporalion
1831 pa, secured anoinss 14104, 3010 15.06. 7022 bo | 53301 e
Hy pothecation of Mt assels & o820
Dielzudt Escrow
HE15% 1o 10.75% g secured against | OT.09.200000 | 3+15Years | 5330 2489579 TroTn
H}'F-p-:hﬁ'alnm of fohare assids & 3 e |
Derfanill Ererire
A I023% o secureid against Pungal LY 014 0G0 53301 = 2401246
T, Cuiasamies & Dietaeli Escoda
AEPRI N to D075 poa: secured agoanst | PLOZ2003 80 | 315 Yenss | 53301 6010 10
I-I:r Fh'll.|||.'¢|.JliI'-I1 of fufure isses X 1082021
Erclauki Escrow 1SLIRC)
"Tutal T TN 24,861,235
2 |Tetm Losms Trpm Skate Hank of
Irdia
i1 Year MCLR » 0.35% secuied nmmaee | AsERE | 5150 750000 Tt
apainst Funjab Gove, Guaranice & 103 2020
Defaull Exdrow
i1 Wiar MOLE, scouncd against 1205, 3050 {4, 72 535M 11053 155333
Exlenision-of charge on exlsiing
primary ard or collateral securiny &
Defanlt Escrow
Tuotal] 741051 333
3 |Term Loas fram SABARDY
1925 % 109.75% pa_with 3 year resel | 1102203 %0 | 3=12¥ears | 33400 1.681.67 1581 87
clause secured dgains 31,03, 2020
Hypathecation of fature assels &
Drefanlt Ewtrow
4 |Term Loan from FFC
[E24% 10 9.25% secured agadnst 14k 10 Ak HIT-T8 SAED1 T14ZBs T 14LBe
Pamjat: Gened, Guaranboe & Dedoult
Escrow f”.--‘.-“\
S 34% 10 9.70% pla. seoured against | 26003018 BB 941140 743355
Mm’rsag,e al Asets & Defauli f
Eadrow L] —
: Tosall g 150542k R
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

5 |Terny Loan froo Bank of India
HMCLE + 0.85% secured spainst 122004 | OFSE2eMER | BRI 92630 1,250:00
Punjalbr Govt Guarantee & Defawl:
Escroaw
HIMCLE = MES% secured againsy 1215 Ik s | 53510 2 125.00 E125.00
Panjab-Gaovt, Guarantee & Default :
Escgow =l
Total| 4.051.80 37500
& [Term Loan from UCO Bank
i 3 Moaths MOLE, secured againt =Bt Bl 03/ 2006 5500 £,250.00 53053
Fusnijab Guwl Graraniee & Dekault
Escrow
7 |Teren Loan from [RELXA
i{Repo rate + 330 BPS secured against | 2600200 027 2024 53.512 12,000 08} 7,000
Hypothecation of Assets & Defawli
Earraw
Total Secured Borrowings (A} 7465092 BLI48.55
B |Unsecured
1 eran Loan fram PSPCL
1] Inbenest fioee (EVEV VOB } 320 03,/ 2027 53,813 .9 4.0
Total a1 w491
i |Terms Loan from GFF Trust N4, 2010 03,2002 ST120 2159549 215549
Tatal Unzecured Loans (B) 229040 225040
Total current maburkty of long term
borrowings (A&« B) oS5 L3R5, 09
Mate 25 : Lease Liabilities against Leaschold Azsets {Current maturiiv) {Rupersan Lavs)
Current Current
::'; Pashiculars Aﬂ?;:“ Liabilities asar | Liabilities as at
' 8 | 310t March, 2022 | 315t March, 2021
Clerrent maturity of lease liabilities
{Liease Liatribities - for Right-of-use (RO} - Land 52,601 7642 6948
Taokal TEAR 48
Mode 254 @ Trade Payables {Rupees i Lacs]

G,
e,

Partbculars

A ak March 31,

A5 ae Maech 31,
oy

-

1 Todal pl.'!tg.[rﬂhl#lﬁ dues of Srall Er:ln::prmr.:. Acd Mfcro wabeT prises

CHICTRrSEs

T’-“HJ Dllillﬂﬁﬂlﬂg dues af ;Il:l:ll'll:'-r&: iher than :l:n.uii CTRETPrLseS and micro

T’Etl!
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FUNEAD STATE TRANSMESSION CORFORATION LIMITED

Nole 3 : Qter Curment Financial Linkiities i "-"-rE
5, il izt T, R
Koo Teribrulan Acrourt Cods Mllhll'rﬂ:l-l.l‘ﬂli Flaalnind]
A |OHhes
1 [Condfor for Capilal seppdion warks aF zAITEY 115
T |Cwrdvieen be Dkl g pplies wockn ay LT oa
b [Srait relabed {ishibiie + orbae thar abihetery o wi LA Sind
Balaird Seaidi ol 148733 FIET ¥
Add
D pidit i FRUERR00 ey denom ne ppfiens & rommarman® 1 sa0ar | 237043
Cardagsy jot capessn itk Ranaz 31838
b Ao Bed Fod i o Brecariagn - BIC Comen, | Balures 5.7 o] Ak e
By, AT i L1 b
T |Erdpespat arcroad Bk noi oo o L Lowbel itiey = L 5] & Fegd 1]
E | Pajebies o PERCL A, o 4B 5 B 3
o | Bdgrlanaa Ll ithe SLTI S EIT A 1585 3 T bR
' W STh "a-ebir
Tobil Cesrs Curea) Finwecial isbiliies 4] EEIND s
® T bt g rrana i el oy dheposls of B 58000 fate i ol MaEh 3, I0EE & B 3000 e aa 8 March 8,
TOX which bu purye b o dremarad.
P B 1 | Dl of A mocsi payabls 51 PETCL Wi i Lari
ey Iarticabars Accousacade | A at March 31, ez P M L. e |
I |Araceam pataii b FRPCL a6 paed Tradl Balard S ME
i Dhbkesrnoe of Devm i beviedar 88 11,05 % stnowsnied B bn T ELE it
A0 |- etk nplpegy wp P 200021
frio g haflanor L] s
i poe 31 L] .
; Fartroulaia Aeosil Cady | As 51 March ¥, 22324000 3 Bl 51, 2000
T | kb bt Sl iy o ud = TS, Capa, DR 480 AERES, VL 2 T
SR i e 85 M7AE Lt
2 |Wisbitiries vl paymsr: of NP
1| Fon o plryorors o dhepaa L i e e roie PRI, TR 18, [ah g Pk | Hetad
ek
o] et wm plrves. pppaasd T TSEE L o B e W T 1T L
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Bisbatiben toasraredi SFF T =P AT & SR 16211 1758
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FUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 30 : Revenue from Operations (Eeipeen inr Lava)
Sr. Farbenlics Accoust ] Fee the year ended | For the year ended
Mg, eode | Nies March 2022 | 315k Mfasch, 303

1 | Trassmiz=ion Charges from PSPCL SLENL 1.44,506.00 ) Bepad ]
2 [Frarsmission Chasges from Open fccess Cuestomen | 610

0] loeg term open scoss castomens - Radways 6L 33544

it] shart berm open accisd cuskamers « Others 5T pLE

1 ISLDC Charges foom PSPCL 61832 237300 145000
i ting chargas feom open 300k Customirs 62410

) beng berns open Fotess customens | - Railwoays .55 504

d} shoet teven apen sccess customess - Oehery 5 Pl ;]

Total LAT 575 1A% A0

Pete 3001 1

Duuring 1 2021-22. total reverme of Ha. TE8-EZ enoews has beem recognised based on the review of FY 20122
and rusup ed Py 03I A por b ander sseed by PEERC for F¥ H2-23. This eompeises of Raidisis
sranet for fransmssion dhanges and B 2073 croges ed SLOC charges from PERCL '

Note 31 : Other Income

Mate 1.1 - Other soarce of Revenue {Pupoct i Lavi
e o Accomnt | For the year emded | Fos the year ended
Na, e 31t Muagch, 2022 Fist March, 2021
U {icome frue Ol of bays of POCIL 829 35433 75055

Todal A54E8 TEOAD

Male 31.2 : Other ineom rmﬁﬂrhnrmurnql'm-.w {Kapers in Lacs)
9. Pariieulios Accomnt | For {he year esided | Por the year ended:
K. conde Fost darch, 022 3l March, 202
I ([ierest on Bank depesits 43780 LT T 44
2 Clecome feon sale of scrap ik A0S 63 8!

Liainam
=tk of Lingd - comvpensatin B4 kX ]
-aade of other foocd assens 14 LN 3 T
4 Encoeme from stalf welfare activithes 526 Ee 1.3
5 |Recnal for suifl quariees &390 4511 HIy
& |Fenalty ipoed on suppliees/ cantracton 5259 yin 567
T INOC charg el i Open accest caviosren: 52533 BLE 13506
8 |[Credit balances witien hack :
~Binilry crodiloes E1a13 e e BEX
- Security duposits EMD 2 430 - 1450
« Chisce Surdny cresd i balanees 52930 = 45845
% [Departmental charpes oo conbrifrotion/ depesi) works | 62930 42580 133657
1[04l Testing fei L2434 ) 2080
1L |Ehage of crane) truckTouder B2 53 1653 2635
12 fary deposii - shorl period rabice of 2530 1327 1457
resigration) retinemnenl Sunty tonds ¥
13 (Lense Renkal fiker aptic - PGCIL 62930 -1 5] 2 Ad
W [Werk appraizs] foe Lol i 15 B35
15 1Sale of trecs 52430 Tokp 251
it |Late/ Delaed Payment Burcharge - PAPCL 52932 190 53 Pt 1
17 {eebatc an early paymont to NRLDC §2 973 1 76 nn
B hbrellaneos Incomne ® fal 52 ¥4 T
Total {A) 3, 35240 L0e55D
19 |Interest svevived on veimnd of [nogme tas Sx21Y AT T2
2 Preision withdrawn o ssservices bl obsolete flemg H5 A &4 B
dz bosses ol investigalion
M- Reversal of wxvoess provisson of inspairment loss 524 17440 Bo0d
Tolal (B TR HITH
— — Teial [A + &) 351469 3,135 |
Girand Tetal Note 31 (Note 31,1 + Mote 3.2 418957 4,158.12

"t
£

5

yiscellaneous Tncanie includes Recovery fram contractor/ suppliee/ simplovees- 575 lacs, sale of old sheds
* Npruslhared B bacs, Remtal amcant B, 363 lacs, sates provision =171 facs,
oWian-3 56 Les, fake inspestion. 208 Tect, NEDL gain on NPS- 1.7 leos, water charges-164 lach st

¥

of rwdess wmlaryy bonus

t!



FUNIAH STATH TRA NSMISSHIN CORPORATICN LIMITED
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Mobe 33 1 Finance Costs (Rupers i § i)
S Pactiatain Agecunt | For the year ended | For the yoar ended
No. code s Mapch, M2 | 3dst March, 2071

Tnterest om Loanis e ;
1 |Rarl Eectification Corporelion mEN HAES S5 2755 51
2 NARARD T 156008 1LBIT. 35
3 [IRED:A 78 206310 .50
4 |Cemmercial Banks 72551 1AL 53 b e
5 IFFC Fa582 TEOLGH 0t
6 gShork Term barmowings TA.F00 174 53155
7 FGPE Trast TRES: 240.00 640
Teaal (A) 315,20 4533854
her interest & fmanee :h."-;“:_
B |Enperest o Lease liabidibes MmN A143 0
¥ |Guartinboc charpe TEENy 17000 Ao
10 (Mistellancous inberest Hrance chanpes Hal, T8 1388 HEX
Tetal (8] eI #l.08
Tokal [A+H) 38,1a0.51 45,552 60
1L [Lews - Inenest om borrowings against CAPEX capitalized | 783 LT 1275
el Total 370012 £ E50.04

Nate 35.1: The Company is regular i makieg e payment of Principal and Innrest teon 1o the Barks,

Iestitutivea & cther londers sl has not defauliod debt servicing during the year,

Note 34 : Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses [Rupers in Laca)
Se, Pinicilaie Accgant | For the pear ended | Bor the vear ended
No Code 3tat Mnrek, 2007 | F1st March, 2021

| Cepreciatan on -
L [Amonizétony Deprociation of Right-sf-use (ROU) 77110 nm it ]
Assets - Land
2 [Puilings A 0122 67136
3 |Civil Woeks el ] it Fke. |
4 |Plant & Machirwery 2180 15,971 09 15.085.32
5 |Lines & Cables e T FER e 14,661,285
& Vehicles AT =273 Ll g 12T
7 IFurmiture & Frebuees TTABD b B HE)
B po¥hee Equipiwesi | 2458 W
% |Amortication of intanpitie bsssts TS0 ¥ 219
10 [npairmsent loss bpden - wa
Total 3257 30 BRE22
11 G 1} Dhepreciation an sxsets weed foe carddioctian T FESET a1
capiEaliend
(i} Drepreciation en fwed assels created thnugh TrEN R 03 35300
coniion werk.
{1 Dlegeciation oo fed astets crvated heoegh T 5.8 G500
CRavl grand i
Met Toral gy TET.12

Mole 35 : Repals & Madnieranoe tAmount in Bupers)
Br Pl Atcount | Forthe yess ended | For the year ended
Mo, cle Fiak March, 2032 | 3tak March, 301
1 lang apul Marchis

= O hays matntained by PGOIL e R E thasd 15704
= b Bal 74.1 TRy 6L07
2 IBuldings L4 7.2 AR3 48 T
¥ Tl Werks Ta.x 10353 kRS
A& TLimes aned calie red works 45 AFran 557
5 [Vihiches Tk Jm 35
& |Furnénune and Fixtuzes 4T 1403 19
T |Office Equapmuent T Azl 3348
Total 337012 321331 |
8 Less BlEM expensss for assels used I8 construciion 19151 %19
.-l.'.:pil.ali.ard
| Mt T CRTEAF]




-:ﬁ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

DEW

MNobe 36 : Administration & General Expenses {Rupers ine Lacs)
1 |Rent, Rates & Taxes T 100 & 102 8317 77
2 |Insurance 76,104 3465 252
3  |Telephone & Postapge 76,112 W 76115 3482 38.7a
4 |Legal Charges TeA21 Q.65 na
5 |Audit Fees 76122 5.48 6.35
& |Corsultancy/Technical Charges 7613 &£ 7614 .76 1030
7 |[Conveyance & Travel Charges FBI31-143 TILTS 73458
8 |Fees & Subscription 76119 & 76151 3165 40.51
3 |[Books & Periodicais 6152 0.3 .24
10 (Printing & Stationery 76.153 2076 1282
11  |Advertisement/ Publicity expenses FEI55 .34 700
12, |Electricity,/ Water Charges 76,15 & Fe160 132550 149216
13 |Expenses on Training THI1ET 2 1l
14 |Houpitality 76,171, 161 & 139 10,22 64
15 |Miscellaneous Expenses ® Fi 180 21274 145.73
16 |[Other expenses Bal. 761 278D 1860
17 [Material rélated expenses 762 354,02 3511
Tatal 2,980,680 2,975.56
18 |Less: A&G oxpenses for assets used in 76,9 429.04 27219

coTstruction capitalized
et Total 255185 2.603.37

, Miscellaneous Expenses includes net recruitment expenses of R 55.37 lacs Le. after adjusting Recruitment
Fees of Rs. 342.46 1acs against the recruitment expeises of Rs 39883 lacs,

Note 36.1 : Administration & General Expenses - Detalls of remuneration to Statutory Auditors [excluding

G.5.T.)
{Fupers in Lacx)
&1, Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
M S1st March, 2022 | 31st BMarch, 221
As an Auditor
i [Tax Audit Fee {66 (.66
i [Statutory Audit Foes 3,50 350
| il [Out of Pocket Expenses - {.08
Note 37 : ULDC Chargzes {Rupyes in Lacs}
Sr. For the year ended | For the year ended
Mo, Farticulars Account Code 315t March, 2022 | 318t March, 2021
Wy
1 |ULDC Charges - SLDC own share M e, 18 61833
2 |ULDE Charges - BEMB share 70502 121.45 13557
3 [NRLDC fees and charges 40640 25,36
Total 58803 Q46
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Mote 35 : Other Expenses/Debits (Rupees im Lacs)
5. Particulars Account | Forthe year ended | For the year ended
Mo, Code 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021

(Restated)

1 Bad ctabts writben off o430 BT 133014
2 |Provision for value of obsolete stores 7847 454
3 [Provision for fosses under investigation TH48% 1583 i
& [Loss on Stock 79,511 - 66.93
5 linfructious capital exp. written off M ELY 1.26 163,59
& |Sundry debis writhen off 571 1.9 7362

Tutaig 9146 1.560.38

Mite 38.1 : Details of Loss on Steck (Pupiei-fn Lecs)
Sr. |Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
M Code 31st March, 2002 214t March, 2001

(Reslated)
1 |Amount of Loss on Stock o B6.53 .
2 |Prior period adjustment of loss an steck ' (66.53) 66.53
Closing balance - BE.93

Maobe 3% Other Comprehensive Income {Rupers in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the yvear ended | For the vear ended
No. Ciode 31st March, 2022 Flst March, 2021

1 lltems that will not be reclassified (o Profit or Loss
Bemeasurement of Achiacial 7581 {137.08) 10.56 |
Total (137,98} 10.56

A 12

i
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= PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORFORATION LIMITED

Cc

&0 Erschosure in sespect of indian Aoceaming Sandand {fnd A5 “Provisions, Contiapent LisblEibes and Conbingent Asset®

(w) Frosfiiong
,t Farticalaes G I-m-q Tmtmm':iﬂ w":i';::_“ﬂ“’
April 1. 23] i viear
| for Loave Lncashmina 4.5 I.E"-"-j_.':“ ﬁ 20
i [Provision for Geatuiry ErE PRI L 1
T [Prereiion Tor Gemurlesy e 1M} & CTF L™ :
I for obesolete lmems {apizal) W5 [k [ E
o imiom foe imses Wider invebgaticn B sinck)EE51, 156005 1553 -
wl For duabiiul diees from eonagn | FET FE . -
Tokal }..ﬁ'!d.l] 15155 Akl

(el Contingent Liabilities

(Ruginn fn
Farticulars Mlarch ¥ 2022 | Mlarchk 31, 202F
Pending onortcascs « land acguinéticn Fur nﬂmﬁqwmm-“a.uﬂm .o 1
= Cihees ¥

ATEAITA O £ ik~ FIEET 5
Bt ciey | q
UET shatiehy™* Bovior Taol relibed dovsimgens Eslaling 15000 15000
m-ffn&pml-ubhuﬂ"‘“ pLE 15920y
Tl 4,70 80 A 16715]

* An chiscon petltien wdoe secilon Mol Asbiiraton and Concilation A, 1995 e ke S of 300000003 sgatens thee gurard dated 1000 2060 pased
ey Diamrict L vel MSRFC, [alanddhar meddt gnide the awand

* Contingeet bability of Keary Lo Sales tax s dispaed tax Mabdicy levied by Govi. of Punjeb, Department of Enciie & Taxation sed subsequently
mvempied vide nodification detod Octabor 4, 203 Thin amenes of Fasry s wivich relates 10 period prior for esemjlics rotification bas mot d eposiied
ke girporabien: The mestee B pending with Punal and I-I.-n-mHIﬂ.ﬂ:a.cL

Fer A sl pwat motlee Bas Deen issued on BRI by the offics of Dircctorste Gonoral of G5T Inkellipense, Ludbians for paymend of sonvior tax of B
L0 crare en the guarantes foe paud in Banch 3017 on rewerse charjpe hasis and it elibed S La. lsseres under section 758 §5% pa. bom Apdl 2007
50 dats and pesaity under soction P70 and (1) of Findncw A, 1995, Compescm wqhﬂﬂdmmhhﬂn}'

#a3s Bty poceiwed deoms POCIL - an appoal ageirat CERG codor dased 111 3003 4n prtition fa 158/ TT7 2018 has been ffed by PETCL befork ATTEL, Miwr
Taalhi

e} | Contingent Asaers: Curpes B i o possessaon of Hank Guararnies brom saypben conitections dle. i sotcsshl complesion of the contmewaminty
peeriicd amorantng o s G068 0 lacs A on 3 FRI002 and Ma 588255 ek wavon L OR2001.
i Corporation ks vlalmed s 8173 Lacs as pene (along with applicabbs GET pate] o f 005 2003 b 31 033012 froes Panjab Police for accupation of the
premises of B cosrqany a1 Tamearan sulsstation and Be: 5048 lscs s rent [along with spplivable CET rate) vl 08 T007 1o (/00D froo Pusiol
Police for cooupanion of the promises of the company #t Verpad sub stasion for which eorrespandence is In process

41 Capltsl Commiiments

Tatimated amownt of roniract nimisislag 10 be cronuted oa cepital atoout (s Ra 85 37 Crores on March 3, 302 snd Ry, #6777 Crores om March 31,
Mol

i




Ijgtt‘l PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORFORATION LIMITED

e

42 Dhsclosure of Prior Perigd Error

421  Extract from Balance Sheet {Rupees in Lacs)
Restated figures Figures as per last
) March 31, 2021 (due to reporting period
Particulars Prior Period Mareh 31, 2021
adjustment)
PPE {excluding assets held for sale) 7.04,440.21 7.04,440.21
cwir 36, 19600 36,272 51
Oeher Non Cureent financial assats 24312 243.12
Inventories 1.543.49 154349
Other Assets {including assets held for sale) 37308.68 37.299.19
Total Asscts 7.79,731.60 779,798 53
Retained Eamings (Surplus account) 35,554.70 36,578.21
Other Equity Balance 206,000 18 2.46,599.18
Total Equity 2,83.,553.58 1,83,577.39
Other Liakility 4,90, 177 .71 4,95,971.14
Total Eguity and Liability 7.79. 73160 7,79, 79853
The ahove fgures have been restated duy o prior period adiustinent as per Ind AS 8.
413 Extract from the Statement of Profit & Loss {Bupees m Lacs)
Restated figures Figures as per last
. March 31, 2021 {due to reporting period
Farticulars Prior Period March 31, 2021
adjustment)
Total Incone 13800420 1,.35.004.20
Emploves benefits expenses 53,092.54 52775596
All other expenses 8322849 £3.151.56
Total Expenses 1,36,.261.03 13593752
Profit beFore Tax L4317 2,066.68
Tan : .
Profik after tax 1,74317 2,066.68
ocl — - 10.56 10.56
otal Comprehensive Income 1,753.73 2077.24
EPS 0.29 0.H
The above figrires huve boen restaled dae to prior period adjustment as per Ind A5 8.
424 Detail of Prior Period Adjusiment relating to Profit & Loss (Rnpees in Lacs)
Particular March 31, 2020
Difference. of Terminal benefis & 11,36% which relates to FY 2020-21 {256.58)
accounted for in the books in FY 2021-22 (as per the requirements of Ind :
AS - B,
Prior period adjustment of loss on stock which relates to FY 2020-21 (66935
arcounted For in the books in FY 2021-22 {as per the requirements of Ind
AS- 8]
Total (323.51)
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i) Bagic EPS

PUNJAE STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

51 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 *Earnings Per Share(EP5)"

Basic EP% amounts are calculated by dividing the prolit for the year atiributable to equity holders of the
enfity by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the yiEar.

— (Fupess in Lacs)
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars A1t March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
(Restatad)

Profit (loss) for the vear, attributable to the owners of the 21 647 03 1.743.17
jcompany

Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share (A} 91,647.93 1,743.17]
Weighted average number of equlty shares for the purpose of 60,58 B3, 465 605883465
baic earnings per shaze 1B}
| Basic EFS [A/B] (¥) 3.57 0.29)

ii} Diluted EPS

Dibuted EPS amounts are calcsiated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the entity (afber
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity
shares autstanding during the year plus the weightsd average number of Equity shares that would be
issued onconversion of all the dilutive potential Eguity shares into Equity shares,

{Eupeet in Lacs)
For the year ended | For the year ended
: 31sk March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Particulars (Restated)
[Profit (lass) for the ycar, attributable to the owners of fie 21,647.53] 1.743.17
company o
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share 2164793 I.?-ﬁ.ﬁ!
Profit attributable to equity holders of the owner adjusted for 21,647.930 1,743.173
the effect of difution 1A
Weightind average number of Equity shares for the purpose of 60.58,83.455) 60,58,83 465
|basic carnings per share
Weighted average number of Fquity sharés adjusted for the 60,58 83,465 60,58 83465
effect of dilution (B)
Driluted EPS (ASBT) 357 29

Asscls hypothecated as security

The carrying amount of assets hy pothecated as secu rity for current & non current borrowings are

(R 1n Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
Hst March, 2022 - | 3158 March, 2021
(Restated)

Current
Firtancial Asaeks
[First Charge (MHypothecation) 4061517 3318.41
[Mon-Financial Asscts
Hypothecation - -
Total Current assets 2061517 30,3841
Nen Current
Ei}'p{'-l'.hn.-cnlzun 248118082 131,934.&5|
Total Non Current assets 2,81,150.89 E,Elfgﬂl.ﬂil

g
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORFORATION LIMITED

506 Reconciliation of Equlty as a1 Mecch 31, 2001
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.ﬁfﬂ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
Flﬁﬁ'
5 Reconciliation of Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Incame for the year ended March 31, 2021
Ropere v Lok,
S Particubars Mote For the yeas ended 3181 March, 2021
Mo Hew | Restated Eigures | Frior period | figures.as perlast
1 adjustments | reportieg perisd
[ |Ineome
{n) Bewenge fom operations 30 LIAE4006 - 133, 5008
(b - Other income 51 4,160.12 a 4,154,132
Tutal Income A 1,38, 004.20 : 1,36,004.20
I {Expenses
(ah Emplives beaelis expensy 32 53003254 {35658} 5277506
(B} Finamce cosls ] S4680 04 * 44,680 .04
(€] Deprectation, amotization & impalrment expenses | ™ 318712 - 008712
(d} - Chher expenses -
(1] Repaics & matntenance 15 3RT R . 1373
[il) Audeministration & General expenses k!4 260337 . 28080
(i) VLD charges a7 QEL46 - ¥4
vy Others expensesdebits 38 1,590 38 (560 152345
Total expenses E 1.38,251.03 ixzas1) 1,35,937.5¢
1 {Predis Loss) before tax [A-B) L 174317 32X 51 2065 58
Taw cupans
- Liarmeni tan = =
Todal Tan Expense D = - -
IV |ProfitfLose) for dhe peciod (C-D) E 13T a5 2,056 68
W |[Other Comprehensive Income
fay leeuas that will not be reglissified o profit or s - - .
<Actuarial Corin [Loss) on Graluisy i3 £S5 1054
Other Comprebensive Iacome F BLEE - 156
V1 | Tatal Comprehensive Income fioe the period (E+ F) 173373 Ty 20775
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
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58 Corpesale Social Reaponsibility Exponses

The amgunt requbred b be spent s per Seckion 135 af the Conspanies Azt

PUNJAR STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

— { 2 iy Ll
Partizulars For the year ended 31sk | For the wear ended
March. 2022 sk March, 281
(Restated)

il

§ Amount rejatied 16 be spent duniag the year & Thoed Avatage of Profil (Lo, s
seclion 199 of the At af Last 3 vears

) Al of cxpesid e incurnad

Diotmil of Ackenge of Pruilin (Loss), a5 por Sectiom 198 of the Ack, of Last 3 Years-

J000-2] (restaped 154083
MR- {5150 20}
FOLE-19 {restabed] (54250
M1 {restaned] (11588}
Awerage of Frofits (Lo for FYC 02023 (4 96
Averape of Frofitf (Lot for FY 2020-21 (LM 23)

Droed 10 Midriz, Small and Medizm Enterprisss

Based oo the snfermation avaBable with the company, cutstanding balanoes of partses covered under Micr, Small and Medium

Eaberpeises Developmond Mt J006 are as under.

| Princeps] andsant and incerost Sue thercon renaiiing anpaid 5 any supplior 31 the ersd of each accounting yeac-

iRupresdn LAk
Er. = 1 237 Mo of atalkal
prise i of Hlrms |—— : :
| Mo, i --.Efm T T Framiea] i lnicrest Firms Principal | [nberest |
i [Miera | 7 3.23 z 11 ED 5
i {smatl ' Eo| SR - 16 HaE] f
Ul edi 1 | TR ] [ ] :
Total - 43| R = w1741 .
B The amsunl o wackest pold by the biver in weree of seetion 16 of the MEMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of the payment made o
Ehe supapiier bevornd She appreisrhsd Jkay u:::u'ﬁ-:u'rl..mxmmhnﬁ he s il -
Sr, IR Hitl.22 T 20321
[ Mo, i it Trineipal Tnterail iteets ST T
1 [Micen, Mheddune = | = =
i |Seall | | : . g
Wl The amouns of inkerest dug and payably for i panicsd of delay in making paynunt {(which has been pabd Sut beyond tie appesnbied daw
dl.uir._-; it wear ) Sal verthiset sdading the interess spocifiod under MEMED Act, Hl0k-
) i 7 D
B Ericiprise Mo uf b i Hoof
e | Tnbcrestdue | dndcvcat payable | Mems [ fntevest due Intetest payable
i |Micro Snsall, Masliym e | - | F i :
W The smount of inbeeea soeruad aved reenminbog pngaiid al bhe e of each socoaniing woar-
Sr. 7 R 1,22 e of o031
Mo | e e e st Actrued | nbeceetsmpad | ftems | inisred Avcpeed | Ieterest el
I |Micen Sorall Medam | = | - . - - 4

W The amanntt of Fugiiver inbercid semaiiirg due st payabie eves in the sutceeding yoars, antl

sach dabe when the itenest ducs as above

are actaally paid o she susall enterprice for the purpose of dissllowanse &5 & deductible expenditun iy soction 24 of the MEMET Act,

200
Sr, . | e | 20n-22 N of 202021
Enrer Mool il —
Mo, R e dur | Voeresl paabie | iteme | oierestdue | ol pavasle |
i [Miceo, Sl Medians | = | : : - :

61 Dwetsll of Immovezbls Properties whese Fifle deeds aae nod in the name of FSTCLas af 31.03.0002 (R igpndd irt LacR)
| Whether tkle doed hodder is

) fe a promler, director cr Rezson far not being

Se. | Descriptbon of Teem of |7 - 3 Tiete dogds held inthe | relative of a Property held yince| hebd im the name of

N, Property :f_::’:!:"g rame o promobicdiseeor o which dabe  |the PSTCL { dndicate;

o i empluyee of disprubed eage wlso)

| promater/direcber

Thee- titde doeds of imessreable propertics paocurd bofore 1604 2000 a0 ot

suiated in the name of FSTCL | bt the ownersop of fuch assels

ruid 105 PSTOL by expesratson of Gaw through Transfer schome sonifind by Punjab Govt on 2412 2012, The corporation is i the process of
ining the said il deeds svailable with PSPCL fas the Estate of endwhile PSEB which Is now fanctionéng under PSFCL after untuadliing
and i the cuseadian of sseh bile deeds) The compass has detasls/ allotment detlers/ deeds i serpect of land procured ader 16.04.2010.




m PUNJAL STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
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There are semie unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile PSEB period
and are very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time
for effecting the roguired corrections, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

PSTCL has meastured its borrowings initially at fair value and subsequently méasured at amortized
cost excepl in case of transaction cost incurred en account of Guarantee fees, The loans taken an
Guarantee fees are drawn in multiple tranches and with variable rate of interest,

PSTCL has not mcasured the non-current borrowings at amortized cost using effective interest rate
{EIE) method of Guaraniee fees being immaterial in consideration to the size and murnover of the
Company

During the vear a sum of B3, 3896 lacs appearing as negative balances in CWIP due to material
retumned to store adjusted vide various SEWs has been reduced from the respective assets. Due to
this, depreciation of HBs. 677 lacs has been reduced during the year kecping in view the
imrnateriality for showing in the previous vears.

PSTCL is recognizing the revenue on the basis of tariff orders issued by the Hon'ble Commission
(PSERC). Some of the decisions of PSERC have been challenged in the APTEL/ Supreme Court.
PETCL will account for the amount on the basks of oculcome of the pending cases in
AFTEL fSupreme Court.

Some of the assets &5 allocated to the Company, vide Notification dated 24.12.2012 by the Govt. of
Punjab, are being utilized by Punab. State Power Corporation Lid. (PSPCL). Similarly, the
Cempany is also using some of the assels of PSPCL The accounting of rentals payable/ receivable
to/ from PSPCL has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement
betwieen the two Compantes for use of such assets.

As per Ind AS-12, the deferred tax assels (the deferped tax benefits) should be recognized only
when there is & cortainty for the income penération in future which can be utilized for setting off
the said deferred tox assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable that
the same can be set off with the future income within the allowable perfod specified in the Income
Tasx Act 1961, In view of the said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recogrdze the deferred
tax asset in the current financial year 2021-22.

The balances of trade recelvables, advances to suppliers/ contractors, loans & advances and other
parties shown in the accounts are subject to confirmation.

MAT Credit s not recognized in the books of accounts as the company has exercised the option of
Sectlon 113BAMN of Income Tax Act 1961 for FY 2020-21 (AY-2021-22) onwands,

The books of account of Civil Circle, Patiala include completed assets of Plant & Machinery which
has not been ransferred o the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of completed assets
which relates to erstwhile FSEB period, to the concerned M divisions, depreciation of Rs.63.87
lacs has been*eharged during FY 2021-22 on all such completed assets in respect of Civil Circle
Patiala has bean charged to P&L account.
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71 The previous year's figures have been reclassified/regrouped/merged// restated for the purpose of
comparison with the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes

to accounts, wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached
For B D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN 000621M

\7
{Kanika Mehra}
Partner
M.Mo, 514757
Place: Patiala
Date: i6]+1] 33

For and on behalf of the Board
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[Vinod Kiffar Bansal)
Director/ F&C Chairman-cum-Managing
Directar
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

o

[Te Members,

Punjzb State Transmission Corporation Limited
Patiala.

Report on Financial Statements
Cuatified Qpinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company™), which comprises the Balance Shoet as at March
31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of
Cash Flow and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
secounting pelicies and other explanatory information (herein after referrcd to as "Ind AS tinancial
simlements™

Iy ouir epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, except for the
possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for (healified Opinlon section of our report, the aforesaid
financial gatements give the information required by the Companies Act2013{“the Act”) in the manner 50
required and give a true and ‘fair view in conformity with Indian Azcounting Standards prescribed under
ccetion 133 of the Act read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 and other aCcounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3i® March 2022, its
financial performance including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As per Amended Transfer Scheme 2002, PSTCL has to pay 11.36% share of werminal benefits payable to
cmployees as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (1* Amendment) Schome 2012. No provision
has been made in the books of sccounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's share of progressive funding
beiieg 11.36% of nctuorial liability on account of terminal liability, PSTCL has aecounted for terminal
lability en the principle of "Pay as you go' basis amounting 1o Rs. 354.61 crore being 11.36% of twal
aount s intimated by PSPCL for FY 2021-22. The unaccounted liahility in relation to share of wrminal
benefits based on actuarial valuation upto 31.03.2021 is Rs.4236.28 Cr. The share of PSTCL based on
Actuarial Valuation is yet to be finalized by PSPCL for the year ended 3 §.03.2022. e




We conducted our sudit in accordence with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 1430100
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed

in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financlal Siatements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that ase relevant o our audit of the
finanicial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Cosde of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
OLr OpInion.

Information other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Beport Thercon
The Companys Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other informaticn, The pther

information comprises the information included in Board's Report including Annexures 1o Board’s Report but
does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Chur opinien on financial statements does net cover the other information and we do not express any form of

mssurance conclusion ther=on,

Iy connection with our audit of Financial Staternents, our responsibility is to read the other information and in
doing 50, consider whether the cther information is materially inconsistent with financial statements or Gar
knowledge oblained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing 1o report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

he Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134{5} of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”} with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a
srue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in-accordance with the accounting principles generaily
aceepted in India, including the Accounting Standards ("ind AS") specified under Section 133 of the A,
read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accardance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company und for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and applwcation of appropriate implementation asd
maintenance of secounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from miaterial
misstatement, whetherdue to fraud or emor,

Ity preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 10
continue 35 a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 1o Cease
aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

The Board of Disector's are responsible for oversseing the company’s finencial reporting process.

“Rfs




Auditer's Responsibility

{bir objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as & whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or efror, and 1o issue an auditor's report that includes our
apinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, hut i not & guarantee that an sudit conducted in
secordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstalements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregale, they could reasonably be
expected 1o influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.,

As pant of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

« Identify and sssess the risks of material misstatement of the fingncial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
cufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinien. The risk of not detecting a matcrial
misstaternent resulting from fravd is higher than for one resulting from error, a3 fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, of the override of internal control,

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companiss Act, 2013, we arc also
resporisible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls®
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropristeness of actounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropristeness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. 1 we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures ase inadequate, 0 modify cur opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Company to eease (0 continue as a going concern,

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transections and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We comptunicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control the
we ientily during our andit,




We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguirds.

Emphasis of Matter

1y

The stock of material at stores as well ag &t sites has not been insured to reduce the risk due to fire,
theft or natural calamities.

PSERC through its Tariff order for FY 2022-23 has allowed Revenue Gap of Rs.102.64 crore in the
review for FY 2021-22 over the earlier allowed Tariff for FY 2021-22 . Further PSERC has allowed
revenue gap of Rs.34.47 crore in the True-up for FY 2020-21.These have been accounted for i FY
2021-22 as per accounting policy and due to this revenue of FY 2021-22 has increased as compare 13
previous year.

Services to/from PSPCL like rent of Offices; rent of colonies etc. is not accounted for in the baoks of
accounts up to date. In the absence of information we are unable 1o ascertain the effect on statement
of profit & loss {including Other Comprehensive Income) and balance Sheet.

Capital Reserve includes an amount of Rs. 16.29 crore, being material ¢ost variance on secount of
notional cost of “steres incidental charges™ capitalized to capital Work in progress, which
accumulated from 16.04.2010 onwards and aggregates to Rs,16.29 er. 6l 31.03.201 5.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Onder, 2020 {“the Crder™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure
A™ a statement on the maters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Crder.

In terms of sub section § of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the “Annexurc B” a
statement on the directions issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptrolier and auditor goneral
of India.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

#) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audi;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from cur examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income]), the
statement of Cash Flow and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Repos are n
agreement with the books of account.

in our opinion, except for the possible effects of the items described in Basis for Cualified
Opinien Section, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting

>
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Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Suandards) Rules, 2015 as amended;

In view of exemption given vide notification no. G.5.R. 463 (E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification
of Directors, are not-applicable 1o the company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reperting of the
Company and the operating cffectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure C7,

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in aegordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Auodit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given 1o us;

The Company does not have any pending litigations other than those disclosed in financial
statements which would impact its Ind AS financial Position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including dénvative contracts, & such
the question of commenting on any matcrial foresceable losses thereon does ot arise-

‘Fhiere were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

(i) The management has represented that, 10 the best of its knowledge and belief, cther
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium of 2ny otlwer sources or kind of funds)
by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons of cntitics
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (L Himate
Bencficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Utimate
DBeneficiarics:

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than 28 disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(fes), including foreign entities {“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entitics
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ulumate
Bereficiaries; and




o,

(i1i) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material misstatemnent.

¥,

No dividend has been declared and paid by the company during the year.

h) With respéct to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of Act, As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated

Sth June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, Section
197 is not applicable 1o the Government Companies.

Far B D Bansal & Co

Flace: Patiala
Diate: 18.07.2022
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(1)

(a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars incheding
Ouantitative details and situation of Property , Plant & Equipment except for the Property ,
Plant & Equipment transferred on 16/04/2010 pursuant to the transfer scheme notified by the
State Government which is in process.Further, submitted that the capital loans have been
availed by PSTCL from banks/financial institutions secured against hypothesation of future
agsets. Hence capiial assets created out of capital loans being availed from banks/financial
ingtitutions are not free from encumbrances.

{B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of  Intangible
AESETSE,

(b} As per information and explanation given fixed assets have been physically verified by the
manigement during the vear According to the information and explanations given to u%, no
raterial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) As informed to us, the title deeds of immovable properties amounting to Rs. 2925 Crore
procured before 16.04.2010 are not mutiled in the name of the company but the ownership of
such assets accrued to company by operation of law through Transfer scheme notified by
Punjab Government on 24.12.2012. The said title deeds are available with PSPCL (a5 the
Estate office of erstwhile PSEB which i now functioning under PSPCL after unbundling and
is the custodian of such title deeds). Further, title deeds of immovable properties acquired by
the company after 16.04.2010 are either in the name of the company or of operating lease
from different Panchayats, agrecments of which are available with the company.

Based on our examinstion of the copies of registered sale deeds, transfer deed,
conveyance deed provided to us, the title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the
finaneial statements included urder property plant and equipment are held in the name of the
company as at the balance sheei date other than as mentioned below: -

[Description of | Gross carrying | Held in  the | Whether Period held — | Renson for not. |

property value name of promater, indicate range, | being held in
: director or their | where name of

| | relative or | appropriste company
| emploves

i Land 2925 Cr PSEB Mo 16.04.2010 Already
explained

.| /’— | shove
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{d) The comgany has not revalucd any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and  intangible
azgels during the vear.

() Mo proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company 35 at
31st March 2022 for holding any. benami property under the Benami Transactions
{Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made there under.

(ii] (a) The inventory in the custody of the company has been physically verified during the year by the
management. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable, and procedures and
coverage as followed by the management were appropriste. No discrepancies were noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records that were [0%% or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventory.

{b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupses, in
aggregate, from Banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly returns ¢r statements
filed by the company with such banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

(ilf) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured 1o any companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companics Act, 2013
Accerdingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) () to (f) of the Order are not applicable to the Compiny.

{iv) In our cpinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, thers are i foans,
investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which provisions of Section 135 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not eommented upon.

(V) The Cempany has not accepted any deposits or amount deemed to be deposits from the public
Hence reporting under clause 3{v) of the order is not applicable.

{vi) As informed 1o us, the company has maintained Cost records prescribed by the Central Government
under sub section ([} of section 148 of the Aot

(wil} (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance;
Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, GST, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Ciss
and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information gad
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payabie in respect of the above wers in arrearyass
March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six menths from the date on when they become payaphe
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(b} According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
sales tax, service tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account
of any dispute except the disputed Entry Tax of Bs. 38.16 crore and Service Tax liability of 1.50
crore. Reference may be made to Note No. 40 1o Motes to Accounts.

| | Period 1o which | Forum where the ‘
| Sr.No, | Nature of Dues Unpaid (Rs) | 4mount relates dispute is pending
| I
l L. l“ Exitry Tax 38,16,93,333 2011-13 High Court |
T |
2 Service Tax 2016-17 and 2017-138 | Directorate General
1.50,00,000 -
of G3T, Intelligence |
{viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,

1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix]

{a} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company

bas not defaulted in repayment of loans or other bormowings or in the payment of interest thereon o

any lender

(k) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulier by any bank or financial institution or
government or any govemment authority
(€} The Company has utilised the money cbtained by way of term loans during the vear for the
purposes for which they were obtained.
(d} On an overall examination of the financial statemenis of the company, funds raised on short
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for Jong term purposes by the company.
(¢} The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture and accordingly the
reporting under ¢lause 3 (ix) (¢) and (f) of the Order i3 not spplicable.

(] (a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(inciuding debt instruments) during the year and hence the reporting under clsuse 3 (ix) (a) of the

Order is not applicable.

(b} During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private  placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) and hence the reporting

under clause 3(x} (b) of the Order is not applicable

(=i}

(a} Considering the principle of materiality catlined in the standards on auditing, no fraud by

the Company Or on the company has been noticed or reported dering the year.

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(¢} As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints

the company during the vear.
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[xii} The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence the veporting under the clause 3 (xii) (a) w0
{c) of the Order &5 not applicable.
[xiii] In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sectien 177

and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

[xiv) In our opinion, the company has an internal audit systém commensurate with the size and
nature of its business. However the Internal Audit for the year is still in process 5o this clause is not
commented upon.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash ransactions with its directors or persons
connecied to its directors and hence the provisions of the section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the company.

(xvi) (@) The company is not required Lo be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
india Act, 1934 und accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi) {a)-(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

{b} The company is not a Core Investment Company {CIC) as defined in the pegulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Hence, reporting under clzuse 3(xvi) () of the Order &5 ok
applicahle.

(¢)The Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (d) of the
Order is not applicable.

(cwii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial vear.

[ewiii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the eampany during the year and
accordingly this clause is not applicable.

(xix) Chy the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing kas come to our attention, which causes us 10 believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
meeting its liabilitics existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 2 pericd of
one year from the balance sheet date. We however, state that this i% not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company, We further state that our reporting i¢ based on the facts upto the date of the
audit report @nd we neither give any guaranicé nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from ihe balance sheet, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall
dhze,

[xx) The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act are not applicable to the company for the
year under consideration. Hence, the reporting under clause 3 {xx) (2) 10 (b) of the Order i niod

T

.



For B D Bapzal & Cao.
Chﬂrlrmd Accountants

Mﬁi-ﬂ' 57
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Place: Patiala
Diate: 18.07.2022



A nnexure-EB" fo the

‘s Re

| Sr.
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. Direclions

Reply

Whether the company has system in
| place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If ves,
| the implications of processing of
accounting  transactions outside [T
| system on the integrity of the accounts |
| along with the financial implications, if
| any, may be stated.

No, the accounting transactions are not pmcl::»!vﬂd-i

through IT system. _ .

:.:-[

L

| Whether there are any restructuring of
| an existing loan or cases of waiver/write

off of detis/loansfinterest ete. made by
| & lender to the company due to the
company's inability to repay the loan?
If ves, the financial implication may be
stated; Whether such cases are properly |
accounted for?(In case, lender is a
Government company, then  this
direction is also applicable for statutory
| auditor of Lender Company).

No. There 15 no case of restructuring of an existing |
loan or cases of waiver'write off of debws/
loans/interest etc. made by the lender to PSTCL due |
to the company’s inability 1o repay the loan.

| Whether funds (granis/subsidy ete.)
received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State Governmicnt or its
agencies were properly accounted
forfutilized as per itz terms and
. conditions? List the cases of deviation,

Yes, the funds received for specific schemes from |
Central/State Agencies were properly accounted
forfutilized as per its terms and conditions. I

' Adequacy of steps (o prevent
encroachment of idle land owned by
company may be examined. [n case land
of the company is encroached, under
litigation, net put to use or declared
surplus, details may be provided.

Adequate steps are being taken 10 prevent the |
encroachment of land. The details of the ]and|
encroached and action taken are as under: ,

{a) Encroachment of Land at 220 KV 8/
Hoshiarpur under P&M Division, Mahifpur 16 |
Marla land was occupied by Curdwara Dukh |
Niwaran Sahib, Hoshiarpur. Case no. 12 of
2012, in the court of SDM Hoshiarpur, Case is |
being filed in Honourable High Court. |

(b) Widening of road by Municipal Corporation, |




(e

(<)

()

(£

Hoshiarpur on land at 220 KV S/s Hoshiarpur
under P&M  Division, Mahilpur. 2-3 feet
widening (Length 2760 ft) of road by Municipal
Corporation, Hoshiarpur. Matter taken up with
corporation/civil authorities Hoshiarpur. Finally
case filed in court against illegal road widening
in the land of PSTCL. Case no. Civil Suit 314 of
2021 is the Distt. Court Hoshiarpur.

lllegal encroachment of land at 132 KV Shn
Hargobindpur is very old and was defended by |
Advocate Sh. §.5. Sandhu in Session Court |
Gurdaspur and was declared in favour of PSEB i
{now PSTCL) in year 2016). But 33 No. illegal i
occupier did not vacate the land. Advocate Sh.
5.5. Sandhu advised PSTCL to get the sketch |
prepared  from revenue official of Shri |
Hargobindpur. Matter was taken up with SDM |
Batala and sketches of properly signed by |
Tehsildar of Shri Hargobindpur will be received,
the court case for vacating the encroachment.

Appeal against Civil Court Pathankot order |
regarding encroachment of land at 132 KV 8/
Pathankot (251550 Sq Ft) under P&M Division,
Sarma. Case no. RSA 46532013, Petitioner -
Bakhtawar Gill, Anand Puri and Ranjit Singh |
Gill ws PSTCL. The case is under Trial and the |
next date of hearing is 05.09.2022.

Encroachment of land at 132 KV 8/ Verka.
Complex Khasra no. 508, 309 & 3512,
encroached by Arun Khanna and Sandesp,
against this on the basis of adverse possession |
this office filed the civil suit/claim in Hon'ble |
Court Amritsar (CS 1157/22 dated 26-04-2022). |
MNext date of hearing is 22-07-2022.

Encroachment of land at 132 KV S5/ Verka. |
Complex Khasra no. 558, 559 & 560 has been
claimed as owner by Sh. Raghav Mahajan, DM
Amritsar decided this case in favour of Raghay
Mahajan against which this office filed appeal in
ADC Court Amritsar, Revenue Appeal no. 56
dated 21-01-2021.

Land is in ownership and possession of PSTCL
but Sukhpal Singh S/o Harbhajan Singh resident
of Khalra road Bhikhiwind has filed suit for |

——
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permanent injuncilion of this land. This issue is
under litigation in lower division court Patti, |
Case no. C3-01/19 dated 02-01-2019.

Where land acquisition is involved in
seiting up new projests, report whether
settlement of dues done expeditiously
and in 4 transparent manner in all cases,
The cases of deviation may please be
detailed,

L

Settlernent of dues is being done expeditiously and in
a transparent manner for land acquired in setting up
new projects.

Whether the company has an eftective
gystem for recovery of revenue as per
contractual terms and the revenue is
properly accounted for in the books of

accounts in  compliance with the
applicable Accounting Standards?

Yes, the company has an effective system for |
recovery of revenuc as per contractual terms and the |
revenueé is properly accounted for in the books of |
accounts  in compliance with the applicable |
Accounting Standards. i

How much cosl has been incurred on
abandoned projects and out of this how

much cost has been written off?

There 13 no abandoned project during the year 2021- |
2. '

Is the system of evacuation of power
commensurate with power available for
transrmission  with  the  penerating
company? [f not, loss, if any, claimed by
the generaling company may be
commented.

=

How much transmission loss in excess
of prescribed norms has been incurred
during the year and whether the same

books of accounts?

The svstem of evacuation of power commensurate |

with power avaifable for transmission with |
generation company. I

The transmission loss from April 2021 to Ma.'rf.:ﬁé
2022 is 2.31%. However, PSERC had fixed a
transmission loss of 2.46% provisionally for FY |

| been properly accounted for in the | 2021-22 in the Tariff Order for FY 2022-23. The
"actual loss/gain will be accounted for in the year in

which it attzins finality.

kD,

“Whelher the Hssets constructed and
: completed on behalf of other agencies
%andhanli&dﬂ\'atﬁthﬂml’mhnﬂn
Ipm]:u:rly accounted for in the financial
| stakements.

Yes,




A neTy " to the Independen ilor's Repor

Report on the [nternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 [(“the Aci™)

We have audited the internal financial comtrols over financial reporting of PUNJAB STATE
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company™) &s on March 31, 2022 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial siatements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
an the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
palicics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accurscy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our awdit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note an Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an andit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial coutrols over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our awdit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence sbout the adequacy of the intemal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur. audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
ever finzncial reporting, assessing the risk that 2 material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design end operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s jedgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 1nd
AS financial statements, whether duc to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis fo
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over finzncial reporting.

AT
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intemnal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

{1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuratcly and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipls
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

£3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unawhorized acquisition,
use, or dispesition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial
slatements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitstions of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of eontrols, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
firancinl reporting o future periods are subject to the risk that the intenal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate becausge of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at Mareh 31, 2022 based on the intemal control over financial reporting critéria established by the Company
considering the essential components of intermnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Finarcial Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B.D Bansal & Co,

L ., Place:Patiala
A 14757 Date: 18.07.2022
UDIN: 12 5141571 ANCSEHSS 18
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E0%, DLF Sowth Coury, Dipirict Centre, Salet: Mew Delki - 11001T

@ @ ( B11-41758097 | delhi@bdbansal comn
ﬁf T-0.F. Sant Isher Singh Nagar, Pakbhowal Road, Ledhiana, Furjab - 141002

B161-463E303, 2406301-02 | Tudkiana@bdaansalcom

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 34-A. Court Road, Amritsar, Punjab - 143001
O103-2402224, 2403722-23 | amritsari@bdbansaliom

wwwbdhansaloom

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited for the year
soded 315t Masch 2072 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the Comptrobler and
Auditor General of India under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify thai we have complied
withr.all the directions’ sub-directions issued 1o us.

Fur B Bansal & Co.
Clartered Aecountanls
Firm Regn:No.DOE621N

L
¥

=

rl

%&
MERED AC

[ Hanika Mehra)

Parince Place: Patiala
AMLMNoS14TST Date: 18.07.2022
UDIN; 12814 TS TANCSERSSTE
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORP LTD.
Regd.Qifice: PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patlata - 147001
Corporate Identity Number U40108PE20105GC033814

g PUNJAB STATE LOAD DISPATCH CENTRE
ps C‘ OFFICE OF THE CHIEF ENGINEER/SLDC
G Building, 220KV Grid Sub-Siation, Ablowal, (P - 7
T Fax Mo, 01752365340 Tahe = 01 T5- 2388007
Eaig A Em?ﬂ;grﬂ%ﬁ‘;:ﬂrﬂq Mot ©  26461-18001
To
Financial Advisor, (By Email)
PSTCL, Patiala.
Memo Mo | g4 o /EA- Dated: & 3 ;m';/_gﬂ oy

Subject: Preparation of True up Petition for FY 2021-22.

Reference: Your office email Dated 04.07.2022.

In this regard, the required Information of Month wise Transmission
Loss (with input output energy data) and month wise Transmission Availabllity for
FY 2021-22 Tor the preparation of True up Pelition for FY 2021-22 is attachad
herawith. This is for information and further necessary action please.

Chief Epgineer/SLDC,

PSTCL, Ablowal.
W@ “he
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Transmisson System Availability (in %) for

FY 2021-22
Transmisson System

SE.No. | Manth Availability (in %)
1 Apr-21 88,6328
2 May-21 99 8729
3 Jun-21 89.8274
4 Jul-21 88.9070
5 Aug-21 99 9360
B Sep-21 59.8874
7 Oct-21 99.9044
8 Nov-21 99.9821
9 Dec-21 89.8015
10 Jan-22 99.8510
11 Feb-22 999438
12 Mar-22 99,9587

FY 2021-22 89.8713

@F;,W




COST AUDIT REPORT

OF

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LIMITED

FINANCIAL YEAR

2021-22

COST AUDITOR'S
REEMA ARYA & CO.
Cost & Management Accountants
Patiala, Punjab
e-mail : reema.arya@rediffmail.com
Mobile : 0-9815664522
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Reema Arya & Co.
COST ACCOUNTANTS

i 1023, 51 Bugea Radana Near Arya Sama), Patiala-147001 Patiala (Ph.)
Mobile : 98156-64522 e-mall : reemaarya@rediffmall.com PAN:AJWPASO49H

COST AUDIT REPORT

We, Heema Arya & Coo having been appointed as Cost Auditor under section 148(3) of the Companies

Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) of M/s Punjal State Transmission Corporation Limited having its repistered office
at PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala-147001 , Punjab have audited the Cost Records maintained
tunder scction 148 of the said act and in compliance with the Cost Auditing Standards in respect of the
FLECTRICITY INDUSTRY for the year ending 315t March, 2022 maintained b the Company.

1 Inaddition to our observations and suggestions in para 2, we report as under :

(i) We have sought all the information’s and explanations . which to the best of our knowledpe and belicf were
necessary for the purpose of this audit.

(i1} In eur opinion, necessary cost records as per rule 5 of the Companies (Cost Records and Awdit] Rules, 2014 have been

extracted, compiled and kept by the company so far as it appears from our examination of those records in respect of
the produrts under reference.

(i} In o opinion , proper returns adequate for the purpese of the cost audit have been received from the branches
nol visited by us

{iv] In our opinion , and to the best of our information, the said books and records {complied and extracted Lo the
maximum passible extent ] do give the information as required by the Companies Act, 2013, in the manner so
required,

(¥} In nur opinion , the company has adequate system of Internal Avdit of cost records which Ly our opinion is
commensurate to s natere and size of the business,

(vi) In our opinion , information's.. statements in the annexure to this cost audit repart reflects a true and (3ir view of
cost of production of product(s)/rendering of service (), cost of sales, margin and other information relating
o product(s)/service (3) under reference , refer to ANNEXURE- A attached herewith.

[vil) Detailed unit wise and product wise cost statements and schedules thereto in respect of the preduct under
reference of the company duly audited and eertified by us are kept in the company.

2 Observations and Supgestions, Il any , of Lhe Cost Auditor, relevant of the cost audis

As per Annexure - B attached herewith.

Dated:- 21/09/2022 For
Flace:- Patiala [
UDIN:- 22333427 ZRHBSAWSER

Accountants

LN e Rl '_-_
Jdemi Arya
AACMA/33342
FRN - 002133
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ANNEXURE - A

Management's Responsibility for Cost Statements

The Company's Hoard of Directors is responsible with respect 1o prepartion of these annexure's 1o
Cost Audit Report and Cost Reeords that glhe a true amd falr view of the Costoof produc b, Cost of Saloes,

Margin and other information relating to the product under reference in aceordance with the gencrally
accepied Cost Accounting Principles and Cost Accounting Standards as specified under rule 5 of the

Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014

This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate Cost Accounting Records In accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for ensuring the aceuracy and completcness of the Cost
Avcounting Records, refevant to the preparation and presentation of the Cost Statements that glve 2 true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due Wo error or fraud,

Cost Auditor's Responsibility

Dur responsibility is to express an opinion on these annexure's to the Cost Audit Report based on our
audhit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, Cost Accounting Standards and matters which are
required to be included in the Cost Audit Report under the provisions of the Act and Rules made

thercunder.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards of Auditing which requires that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about
whether these Cost Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obzain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the Cost Statements. The procedure selected depend on the cost auditor’s judgement. including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Cost Statements, whether due to error or
otherwise, An audit also included evaluating the appropriatencss of the Cost Accounting Policy’s used
and the reasonableness of the technical estimates made by the Company's Management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Cost Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sullicient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on Cost Statements.

Opinion

In our epinion and to the best of our nformation and according 1o the explanations given to ug, the
statements in the anpexure Lo this cost audit report o be read in consonance to Para 1 of Cost Audit
Report reflects a true and fair view of cost of production of the product, cost of sales, margin and other

information’s relating wo the product under referesce.
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Annexure - B

T

10

11

12

13

14

15

Based on our examination of the records of the company, our aghservations and

supgestions are as under :

Convershon Cost has come down by is, 753.52 per LUS from s, 9798.23 per LUS in PY to ks, 9044.71 per LUS in

Ly

Uther overheads has come down by s, 49.01 per LUS from Rs. 311.46 per LUS In PY to Rs. 26245 per LIS in CY.

Adminisirative sverheads has come down by Rs, 61,28 per LUS from Rs. 7210.56 per LUS in PY Lo Rs. 7149.28
per LUS in CY,

Interest Cost has come down by Rs. 2049.05 per LUS from Rs. 8613.44 per LUS in PY to Rs. 6564.39 per LUSin
CY.

Average Sales Reallzatlon/Recelpts has gone up by Rs. 31852 per LUS from Rs. 25802.60 per LUS in PY to Rs.
26121.12 per LUS in CY,

Overall profit has gone up by R£3219.77 per LUS from Rs. -70.73 per LUS in PY to Rs. 3149.05 per LUS in CY,
Value addition has gone up by Rs. 13718.36 Lakhs from Rs. 12705868 Lakhs in PY to Rs. 140777.04 Lakhs in CY.

Met revenue from operations of the company has gone up by Rs. 1341746 Lakhs [rom Rs. 13384008 Lakhs in PY
to Rs, 147257.54 Lakhs in CY.

Overall net profit has heen increased by 947.47% with Rs 19904.76 Lakhs from Rs 1743.17 Lakhs
in Y 1o Rs 2164793 Lakhs in CY.

Debnt Equity Ratio has decreased by 0.23 times from 1.29 times in PY to 1.06 times in CY.

Ratio of Current Assets to Current Liabilities has come down by 0.04 times from 0.41 times in PY to 037 times in
[

Ratio of Value Addition to Net Revenue frem Operations has gene up by 0,67 % from 94.93 % in 'Y 1o 95.60 % in
Y.

Power received for transmission increased by 8.47 % by 45067.825 LUS from 532000.062 LUS in PY to
STT06T.RAT LUS in CY.

Power transmission loss as far as volume Is concerned has gone up by 26,699 LUS from 13292247 LUSin PY to
12318846 LUS in CY. Further transmission logs 25 a % age (o power received for transmsissisn has comae down

by 0.1% % from 2.50 % in PY to 2.31 % in CY.

Previous year figures has been regrouped, recasted and reclassificd wherever required.

PROP.ACMA /33342
FRN - 002133
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147001 Punjab

Cost Audit Report
2021-22

Annexure to Cost Audit Report

1) General Information

1 CIN or Foreign company registration number

2 Name of company

3 Address of Registered office

4 Address of Corporate office

5 Email of the company
& Date of Beginning of Reporting Financial Year

7 Date of End of Reporting Financial Year

8 Date of Beginning of Previous Financial Year
9 Date of End of Previous Financial Year
10 Level of Rounding used in cost statements

11 Whether Indian Accounting Statndards are applicable to the
company

12 Number of cost auditors for reported perlod

12 Date of BOD meeting in which annexure to cost audit report
was approved

14 Whether cost auditors report has been qualified or has any
reservations or contains adverse remarks

15 Consolidated qualifications , reservations or adverse
remarks of all cost auditors

12 Consolidated observations or suggestions of all cost auditors

17 Whether company has related party transactions for sale or

U40109PB20105GC033E14

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEE Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147001 Punjab

|PSER Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147001 Punjab

comp-secy@pstcl.org
01/04/2021
31/03/2022

01/04/2020

31/03/2021
Actual

Yoz

Cne

08/04 /2022

Mo

As per Annexure-A attached herewith

Yoz

|_ purchase of goods and service

5%
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Address of cost auditor or cost auditor's firm

Email id of cost auditor or cost auditor "s firm
Membership number of member signing report
Name of member signing report

Mame of product {s] with CETA heading

SRN number of Form CRA- 2

Number of audit committee meeting during the year
for which cost auditor was invited

Number of audit committes meeting attended by cost
auditor during the year

Date of signing cost audit report and annexure by cost
auditor

auditor

PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2021-22

2) General Details of Cost Auditors

Whether cost auditor is lead auditor N

Category of cost auditor Proprietorship Firm

Firm's registration number (002133

Wame of cost auditor / cost auditor's firm REEMA ARYA & CO.

PAM of cost auditor fcost auditor "s firm AJWPAS5949B

#1823, 5t Bugga Badana, Patiala - 147001, Punjab

i A rediffimail,

33342

Reema Arya

NA

T24934002 Dated =- 23,06/2021
Nil

Hil

21/09/2022

Place of signing cost audit report and annexure by cost{Patiala

-
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSER Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2021-22

3) COST ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(i)
(i)

(i)
(iv]
(v}

(i}

(i

(i

fiid)

(iv)

1 The Cost Statements are prepared under historical cost convention. on accreal basis, in sccordance with

Generally Accepted Cost Accounting Principles (GACAP) and comply with Companies {Cost Record & Audit)
Rules, 2014, and Cost Accounting Standands issued by the Institute of Cost Acccuntanis of [ndia

In erder ta comply with the [Cost Record and Audit ) Rules, 2014 followings are the Cost Centres identificd hy
the Company :
IDENTIFICATION OF COST CENTRES/COST OBJECTS & COST DRIVERS:

Cost Centres have been identified according to major functivng/actavities in accordance with Cost Accounting
Standard-1 issued by the Institute of Cost Accountants of India,

ACCOUNTING FOR MATERIAL COST INCLUDING PACKING MATERIALS, STORES &SPARES FTC.,
EMPLOYEE COSTS, UTILITIES & OTHER RELEVANT COST COMPONENTS.

The Company 5 engaged in the transmission of electricity, thus no Direct materials are required.

There is consumption of 0 & M marterials which are considered at cost based on weighted average basis.
Employee Cost is ascertained taking into account the gross pay including all allowances paymble along with
the eost ta the employer of all the benefits.

Remuneration upto Xen level in PEM is considered as part of Direct Employes Cost.

Direct Employee cost is allocated to divisions on actual basis

Terminal benefits and staff welfare cost is charged to administrative overheads as the same arc being paid Lo
the retired employess on pay "as you o’ hasis This also includes contribution towards NP5 and provisions for
gratuity and leave encaghment in respect of employees recruited by company.

ACCOUNTING, ALLDCATION AND ABSORFTION OF OVERHEADS

Overheads comprise indirect materials, indirect employee costs and indirect expenses which are not directly
identifiable or allocable to production/service. The identifiable overheads are allocated to respective functions
of actual hasis and those which cannot be Identified are apportioned to the cost centres on bhe fost
appropriate basls.

Adminisirative Overheads are Cost of all activities relating to general management and administration of the
company, excluding finance cost but induding terminal benefits.

ACCOUNTING FOR DEPRECIATION /AMORTIZATION

In line with Part B of Schedule [l te Companies Act 2013, with effect from April 01, 2020, depreciation is provided as
per PSERC (Terms & Conditions for determination of Generation, Trangmigsion, Whecling and Retail Suply Tarir)
Regulaticrs, 2019 as amended from time to time. [n accordance with PSERC Regulations depreciation has been
provided on the straight line methad over the useful life of the asset at the rates of depreciation specificd in Appemdi |
of Central Electricity Regulatory Commission [Terms & Conditions of Tarifl) Regulations, 2019 as amended lorm time

Lo time.

The tangible Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated up to 90% of the original cost after taking 107 as residual
value of Property, Plant and Equipment. Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 3151 March of the vear
closing after a period of 12 years form date of commercial eperation/put in use of the agsed shall be spreasd over the
balance useful 1ife of the assets as per PSERC Regulations 2004 as amended from time Lo time,

Temporary erections are depreciated fully [100%] in the year of acquisitions/ capitalization by taking the writien
down value a5 INR 1/- for contrel purpose.

Intangible assets and other tangible assets for which useful life Is not determined by CERCS

amortised /depreciated on straight line method at rates specified In Appendix | ol Central
Commission [Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as armended lrom Hme i

same, g2ted e
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(v} IT Equipment and Software shall be depreciated upto 1009 by taking the written down value s INR 1/- for control
purpose,

{vi] Depreciation on additions e/ deductions from Property, Plant and Equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata
basis from the month of such addition or as the case may be up to the month in which such Property, Plant and
Equigment is 201d, discarded, demolished or destroyed.

(vil} Property, Plant and Equipment costing up to Rs 5,000/ each are fully depraciated in the year of acquisition except
where specific classification has been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under the classification Furniture &
Fixterez and Office Equipment.

[wiii} Leaschold assets [inciuding “Right-of-use”™ [ROU) Assets) are depreciated famartized ever the period of lease, including
the aptional period af lease, a5 per the terms of the lease agreements.

e. ACCOUNTING FOR BY-PRODUCTS / JOINT-PRODUCTS, SCRAP, WASTAGEETL
The Company is engaged in transmission of elecericiny. There are no by products/jeint products.

L BASIS OF INVENTORY VALUATION
(i} Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average basiz or net realizable value.

[I]) The costof inventories comprise of all coste of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
invertories to their present location and condition.

(it} The cosis of purchase consist of the purchaze price including duties and taxes (other than those subsequently
revoverable by the enterprise from the taxing authorities], freight inwards and other expenditure direaly attributable
to the acquisition,

{iv} The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores and spares is ascertained on review and
provided for.

B METHODDLOGY OF VALUATION OF INTER-UNIT f INTER-COMPANY AND RELATED PARTY

The Company has entered into related party transactions in respect of services from Directors and KMPs
during the year under audic | These transactions are in nature of remuneration paid to them).

Further, company has also entered into relaved party transactions in respect of services rendered to Punjab State
Power Carporation Limited during the year under audit These are in nature of revenue received and are considered at
arm's leapth price

h. TREATMENT OF ABNORMAL AND NON-RECURRING COSTS INCLUDING CLASSIFICATION OF
MOMN-COST ITEMS
Non-cost items are excluded from the cost of sales and are treated as a separate item of reconciliation of profit
as per cost accounts and Profit as per financizl accounts

i OTHER
1 Cost Accounting policies not referred above are cansistent and in consonance with Generally Accepted Cost
Accounting Principles.

2 Inour opinior and according to the information and explanations given to us, the budgetary control systems
fllowed by the Company are adequate.

3 COSTACCOUNTING RECORD RULES :-
Records required wnder the cost'accounting record rules kas been maintained only at the end of the financkal
year on the basis of audited financial accounts. The preparation of the Cost Statements in conformity with the
penerally accepied cost accounting principles requires management to make estimates and agsumptions that
aflect the reported amaunts and results of operation during the reparting years, Although these cstimates ane
based upon management's best knowledge of current alfaics, actual results could differ from those estimates
and revisions, if any, #reé recognized In the current and future years.

4 Previous yearfigures has been rearranged, regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary.

"
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall, ICost Audit Report

Patiala -147001 Punjab 2021-22

4) PRODUCT / SERVICE DETAILS {FOR THE COMPANY AS WHOLE)

Net Operational Revenue
Whether
Name of Product (3] / Service (5) o mnﬁ ui:l::r::ﬂ e ?Iﬂuj::_:; e \’ER:LTHF;::I
audit

Transmission of Eleriricity LUs NA Yes LAT257.54 1,33.840.08
| Total net aperational revense of Manofactured 1,47,257.54 1,33 840.08
product ar services

Dther operating Incomes of company 416957 216413
Total eperating incomes of company 15142711 LAR00420
(i} E;..-ﬁm:mm'l and Extra Ordinary Income .
(i) Dther comprehensive income, ifany 1056
Total Revenue including Exceptional, Extra 15142711 1,38,014.76
Ordinary and Other Comprehensive

Income, iTany

Turnover as per Exclse/ Sorvice Tao/ GET 1.39,143.94 14609557
Records [Refer Note No. 1)

Nole No. 1

whether they are accurme or compliete.

We are unable to state the reasons for difference [n total operational income of the company and wrnover as per GST
records due to non avatlability of required records, informations and explanations. Further, details mentioncd herein are
as provided by the management of the company compiied on the basis ol GST records maintained by the company,
Authenticity and accuracy of these details are subject to G5T audit under GST act. Further, we have mot made detailed
examination of the GST records from which these details has been complied by the company with a view to determing

5
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147001 Punjab

Cost Audit Report
2021-22

5) QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION

Name of Product
CETA Heading

Transmission of Electricity

A

Particulars

oM

Current Year

Previous Year

1. Available Capacity

{a} Instalied Capacity

{b] Capacity Enhanced During the Year

() Total Available Capacity

2. Actual Service Provided

[a) Crwm Services

(b Services Under coniraciual arrangements
(¢} Dutsourced Services

(d} Total Services

3. Total Services provided as per GST Records [Refer Note
No.1)

4, Capacity Utilization { In - House )

5. Dther Adjustements

a. Sell or Capative consumption

b. Other Quantitative Adjustemnets, if any

¢. Total Other Adjustements

6, Total available services forsale [2d + 5¢)
7. Actual Sales

{a) Services Rendered - Domestic

{b) Services Rendered - Export

{c) Total Services Rendered

LUS

L&
Lus

LUus
LS
LUs
LUS

LUS

MNA

S7T06T.BH7

577067887
577067887

-13318.946
-13318.946
S63THH.941
E6AT4H.941

563748941

NA

532000.062

532000.062
532000.062

-13292.247
-13292.247
S51BT707.815
518707815

518707.815

Wote No. 1

The details mentioned herein are as provided by the management of the company compiled on the bagis of GST and
other records maintained by the company, Authenticity and aceuracy of these details are subject o GST audit under
GST sct. Ferther, we have not made detailed examination of the GST records from which these details has been

complied by the company with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.
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PUNIAE STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2021-22
6] ABRIDGED EQEE_TA,TEHEHI'
Name of Product Transmission of Electricity
CETA Heading NA
Unit of Measurement LUS
Service Provided Finlshed Stock | Capbive Conrsmption OEher Sarvice Resdered
Adjustments Adjustmenis
jlwtrem STT04TEET 0000 000 LEIIERE HiaT4Eu4]
E‘-‘ S32000.062 0.000 0.000 AT203 347 C1B707E15
Sno  |[Particalsrs Corrent Year Frovinus Yoar
Amozni (R In Rate Per Unit (R} | Amount [Re in Rate Per init (RE]
lakhs] [iakhs)
1 Materials Consumed -
2 |inslices ; ; . =
3 |Direc Employee Cost 1754296 304002 17,505.50 129051
4 Diirecy Expenses §r4.28 151.50 9EAT3 1B2 0%
5 Consumable stores and spares ] ; =
& Repairs and maintenance 251691 45344 2667 18 S01.37Y
7 |Quality Control Expenses .
B |Ressarch and Development Expenses .
9 |Teehnical Knsw - how Feef Royalty . : :
18 |Depreciacion JAmomizaton 264547 5137246 HREial N ]
11 |sher Dwerheads 151453 26245 165698 JL1 A6
12 lln&um}'i‘pﬂ‘ifwnpﬂ.ﬂ.in; Expenses = . . -
13 | Total F2.194.14 4T GEAI661 9,798.23
14 |Less - Coedits for Recoveries - . . .
15  jCost of Service Provided 5119414 9,044.71 S2,126.61 798,23
16 [Coztod Owt=aunted / Contraonesl Serviies - . - .
17 |Toisd Services Available 52,194.14 a.044.71 513061 0.M82T
18 |Less:- Cypuive Comsampthon - -
19 |Ouber Adjusimnents - 213169 1oy
20 |Costof Services Sold 3L,194.04 5.258.40 FELATEAT 10.0469.32
21 |Acministrateve Overbeads #0,303.99 FRLLF TTADLTA 720055
22 {Selimg And Distribubion Cverhiesd . ' . .
2% |Cost of Sales Belore Interest BEA98.13 1640768 BO5IE34 | 1725988
14 (Finance Charges ITo0EEA b564.39 HBTARD TSR]
2t |CoziolSales 1.29,504.82 1107107 1.24.206.1H4 ILETLIE
26 |Met Bales Realization | Nesof Tares ) 1.47,25754 26,128.02 1.33.840.08 25802 60
27 [wargin 17,752.72 3,149.05 (70.73)
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PUNJAB STATE THAHSMJ_EE]DH CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147001 Punjab

Cost Audit Report
2021-22

7) Details of Material Consumed

Name of Product Transmission of Electricity
CETA Headin NA
Current Year Provious Year
Description of Material Category| UOM
Quantity “""';‘:" Amount | Quantity | Rate Per Unit | Amsount
Not Applicable
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2021-22
) Details of Utilities Consumed
Name of Product Transmission of Electricity
CETA Heading NA
Current Year Provious Yeazr
Quantity R“I::;:# Amount | Quantity ml.lliil:ﬂ Amount

Not Applicable
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2021-22
9] Details of Industry Specific Operating Expenses
Name of Product Transmission of Electricity
CETA Heading MA
Description of Industry Specific Expenses Current Year (Amount) Frevious Year (Amount)
Not Applicable
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PSEB Head Office, The Mall,

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Cost Audit Report
2021-22

Patiala - 147001 Punjab

10) FPRODUCT AND SERVICE FROFITABILITY STATEMENT

TR Current Year [Rein Lakhs) Previous Year (Reln Lalkhs)

Sales oot of Sales Margim Sales Costal Salkes Margin
Transmigsion of 14725754 12950482 1775072 L33.040.00 F 3420694 ELEET]
|Etestriciny
Total 14725754 128,504 82 1775252 13284000 1.34,20694 (16606
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2021-22
11) PROFIT RECONCILIATION ( FOR COMPANY AS WHOLE )
::-_ Particulars Current Year (Rein | Previous Year
akhs) | (Rsinlakhs)
1 {Profit or loss as per Cost Accounts e =

(&) Far Audited Products 17752.72 [(366.686)
(b) For Un- Audited Products .

+ [Add: - Incomes not considered in cost accounts

Income from sale of serap +6 05 16367
Income from D&M of bays of PGCIL 14.79 G14.89
Late/delayed payment surcharege - PSPCL 190.98 25391
(Income from Sale of Fixed Assets 1603.36] 12644
Provision withdrawn on obsolete items and losses under investigation 0.84 1BB.ED
Reversal of evcess provision of impairment loss 17440} EDOB
Interest received an refund of Income tax BTG 7EEI
Sundry credit Balance written back 3724 al878
Miscellancous income 1034.09 1.967.14

3 |Less - Expenses not considered in cost accounts

Impairment Loss-Damaged or unrepalrable Plant & Machinery L] 3332
Value of Obsolere Spare 454 4
Provisain for Losses under Investigation 15.53

Other debits and write off 175 L330.54
Intangible Assets Written OHF 223 219
Sundiry Assets Writte O 199 2962
Danations 000 [ A ]]
Infructous capltal exp, Written off 126G 16369

Bifference in Valuation of Stock Between Financlal Accounts and Cost Accounts

5 |Other Adjustmaonts 32351
& [Profit or loss as per Financial Accounts {excluding Other 21647.93 L741.17
Comprehensive Income for companies following Ind AS)
* Company has considered actuarial gain,loss on gratully as part of cost due to which profit as per Cost Accounts has
been overstated by Rs, 137.98 lakhs in Current Year {Rs.(10.56] lakhs In Previous year).

#¢ Mot Profit/Loss as per Financlal Accoupis for FY 2020-21 Is changed from Hs 206668 lacs to B2, 174317 Lacs due to
prior period adjustment made in books of FY 2021-22 relating to the period FY 2020-21 Is now shoswn in FY 2020-21

restated Le, by showing loss on stock of Re.66.93 lacs and Terminal Benefitz (Gratulty, Leave Encashm ciny
{Concession of A5.256.58 lacs, shown In Dther adjustments. o

g
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147001 Punjab

Cost Audit Report
2021-22

12) VALUE ADDITION AND DISTRIBUTION OF EARNING

asticalars Current Year  |Previous Year (Rsin
[Rs.in Lakhs) Lakhs)

Value Addition:
Revenue from ﬂpgﬁﬁqrﬂj |r4 7.257.54 1,33.840.08
Less ; Taxes and other duties
Met revenue from operations 1.47.257.54 1,33,840.08
Add; Export Incentives -
Add fLess: Adjustment in Stocks -
Less: Cost of bought out inputs
Cost of materials consumed »
Cost of process material and chemicals
Cost of stores and spares consumed *
Cost of utilities -
Cost of other bought out inputs 6,480.50 6,781.40
Total Cost of bought out Inputs G,480.50 678140
Value Added 1,40,777.04 1,27,058.68
Add: Income from any other sources +.169.57 116412
Add:-Exceptional, Extra Ordinary Income .

i-Dther Comprehensive Incomes, if any 2 10.56
Earnings Available for Distribution 144 946.61 1,31,233.36
Distribution of Earnings to:
Employees as sakaries & wages, retirement beénefits, ¢ic 55610.04 5303254
Chareholders as dividend %
Company 3% retained funds 52,094.77 31LBU4.79
Government as taxes {specify) . 5
Exceptional, Extra Ordinary and Other Comprehensive Expenses 137948 "
Other distribution of carnings 3710382 46, 30604
Total distribution of carnings 1,44,9246.61 1,31,233.36

s
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_ : « Lhe Mall, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2021-22 PR
= 13) FINANCIAL POSITION AND RATIO ANALYSIS ]
A{Financial Position Uit rrcatYear| Prevides e
I | Share Capinal R, in Lakhs 0,586.35 60,588 35
e [Reserves and Capital s in Lakhs 24447548 2,22,965.5%
3 |Long Term Rorrowings . Lk 374,446,606 36561 48
4 {(a] Gross Assets Rx in Lakhs 11.05.514.66 |;}‘|§.1],I-!Hﬂ.ﬂ5
& J{b) Net Assers Rs in Lakhs TABGIZIT 7.40,910.27
5 |a} Current Assers i Eikhe 47.244.28 3855676
5 {[b) Less - Corrent Liabilities Rs in Lakhs 1,26.058.62 93.170.37
5 |[<) Net Currcat Assets Rs in Lakhs (78.814.34) (54,613.62)
6 [Capital Employed Rs in Lakhs 6,76.057.24 (,99.759.63
7 |Met Warth Re.in Lakhs 3,05.063.683 2,83.553.89
B [Financial Performance
|1 [Value Added Bs. in Lakhs 14077704 1,27.058.68
? |Met Révenue From Company Fs.in Lakhs 1,47.257.54 1,33.840.08
3 |Profit Before Tax Pe in Lakhs 71.647.93 1,743 17
¢ [Profitability Ratios
1 |PET To Capital Employed % age 3.19 0.25
2 |PRT To Net Worth % age 7.10 0l
3 |PBT Ta Value Added % age 15.38 137
4 |PET To Net Revenue From Operations % age 4.0 1.30
p |Other Financial Ratios
I |Deht Eguity Ratio Times 1.06 1.29
2 |current Asset To Current Liabilities Times 0.37 041
3 |Vaiue Added to Net Revenue fram Operations Yhage 95.60 0493
Working Note - Capital Employed =
Current Year (Rs.in Previous Year
Lakhs) {Rs.in Lakhs)
Opening Net Fixed Assels TALAINZT o E0.307.35
Closing Net Fixed Assels FARLILLY 4001027
Average Nel Fixed Assels T A4 77122 7.15,653.81
Opening Non Currenl Investment
Cleging Non Current Investment
Average Non Carrent Investment £
Opening Ket Current Asss (54,613.62) (37.174.75)
Closing Net Current Assels (78.814.34) (54.61362)
Average Nel Current Assels (66,713.98) (45,894.18)
B Capital Employed 6.78,057.24 6,99,759.63

Scanned with CamScanner

CE S b= e p—



IFEtEn
EELTO0 ‘NN

-

jacalay] iy 1503

; . pii)
ysiiuag sy 0 2R Prlapiay SMALES) DOTESd0dYY] C1sinaos01erBss o anuaaiy|  sopemdio) asog aeg gefung o
yrdua suey Lid PAAASNY S200008 | OGO Aiejansag el Aapued qes us| @
iiEusg suary ISEE Py FASSS] 01996530V S0 e Ji eplegg wny usaareg ysl
: [Ea6L6a8000N Hia]
S sury 622 PaAjaNaY SANALIG] WEEPTAVOY SO LAY 3013341 ysnpdey puy ug| 4
LlEaia6E0aN M)
S U] Ly EL'T PaAja0aY BANALDT] [TREEVALYY LD S L perueddy Jeumy peluy ys| o
LLSBATOL0ON M)
iy Sy o9l P4|2003 SA0jAKS] OZRO0RdAYY) ORI RN ey fIeiaaan LIRS Srwny asalues 45|
(ZT5L1880°N HIQ]
yifuar suany 01zs panlalay TG a5 LANYY UDREEAENAAY o0 sopre] ysadog ys| ¢
, ) LEPTLTELONON ML)
i) suLy e PRARCHY SIS JE0SRTdHAY| Uoresa Ry fiogag uaiiga yiug ._”ﬁ.ﬂ i I
: (¥ LELO9B0 BN MIG)
Hideay sy (1) paajaiay apAIIS] OSRELES10Y LT AT IS 31 [esmieg sewny potniy ys| g
In-.._...n_..._E.:.E.l“ P ¥ 1y a3 Pa— -nnﬁlnnﬁn-h._. i
:.-.&4:5_5;...1 ) v | saymesy | 1 ooy N d Ayied Ppaneiay Jo NIY [3ASS [ 100004 §0 uEcy Apded paiciay jo suny| oy
SNOLLOVS Vel ALV (#T
L1208

qefung TO0Z%1- E[eneEg
e YL a0 pesy §35d

_GHLINTN

HOD NOI

1 LV.LS gvi

Scanned with CamScanner



- FUNIAE STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATIO
PSER Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report

Patizls -147001 Punjab 202122

15) Reconciliation of Indirect Taxes (for the company as a whole)

Fartaczlire Tanable Value [ | Escine Busy) Giaspeds & Services Tan

Assessahle Vabes \WAT, C5T, Com CLET| SGSET [ UTGET BGST) Cess
. f Grher
Siate

Druties Taxes Fayable s, i Lakhs i

Excige Duty

Domesic

Tapent

Bt Tramsfery

Othery. i(fany

Total Exciee Duty (3 b 4]
VAT, CIF, Cews ehe.
Oty Slabe Taves, ifany

Hl!lul-lu-:ln- 'E:

Gosalls & Serviend Taw
rerwrird Tanabde Sapphies {other thae goro veoed, Hil Rabed scd 560508 45907 A52BT) bl

18

¥ | Dutward Tauble Sapplies [nera rated) - . 4

10 | Imward Supplors (hable ta Reverse Charge] P 14 20| T | 018
11 | Gtker Dutward Suppiies (Nl Ratrd, Exempard) 13354195) -

12 | HON-GET Owrswrd Supplies

13 | Total (8 1 12} 149,616.10 aTizy 7T 8005 -

14 | Total Duties | Tawes Payabbe [5+ 6+ 7 + 13] 13961618 : AT FIFEY) B0.0%
DutiesTanes Pald [y Unlizaton of Inpt Tazx Credit aad Payrees
Inpus Tax Creeit (ilEsed
15 | CC3T [ CENVAT

A | 5G5T J UTCST f VAT

17 fICET

Ed | CESS

1% | Transaions] Credit

D3 | Others. if any, specilfiy

21 | Toual inpét Tax Crrdil Dtlised (15 0o 20] ] . =
22 | Paymert throwgh Cash Ledger 47327 ATRET BROS
21 | Total Daties Taxes Padd (21 + 22) ; 473127 ATIIT BODS

4 | Differeses beturen Taxes Fald and Payable (14 - 23) . p
5 | NabkrextPenalty/Fines Padd : :

Disclosure THiclalmer

‘I‘lﬂnull--b-r-d-- thig paragraph ace a1 prosided Ly thr marnapement of the compeny compied on B basks of GST reoords maanined By B company
GET sindit undder 5T acr Further, we haoer sot made demiled extmvadtion of khe GET rocords from witvich These

Tor Punfab Ste Transmdssion Corporation Limiied

'l'lud IBD;EJ' m‘;

m[rui

ﬂlﬂ'ﬂhﬂlﬂ'ﬂ-l L]
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for the
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of
PUNJAB STATE TRANMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
Regd. Office: The Mall, Patiala

Prepared by

5 5 Chug & Company
Cost Accountants
Office : 44-B, Jawahar Market, Nangal Dam, Punjab = 140125

Email: cma.sschupg@gmail.com
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] 1| Notes to Cost Records 13
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3 | Proforma-B o 4-5
»
4 Proforma-C - 6-7
P - 5 Proforma-D {Consolidated) 8-9
> s Proforma-E 10-11
] 7 | Proforma-F ) 12
. 8 |ProformaG ' 13-14
S 9 Proforma-H 15-16
10 | Statement of Circle wise Expenses of division 17-18
]
Construction Divisions
® 11 | Proforma-D (781) AO TLSC Circle Patiala 19-20
o 12 | Proforma-D (782) AO Grid Construction Circle Ludhiana 21-22
=3 13 | Proforma-D (783) AQ Civil Works Circle Patiala ' 23-24
] SLDC Division
- 14 Proforma-D (233) AOQ SLDC, PSTCL Patiala 25-26
SE/Communication, Ludhiana
o 15 Proforma-D (221) CO and € Division Amritsar 27-28
4 16 | Proforma-D (223) CO and C Division Ludhiana 29-30
. ] 17 | Proforma-D (224) CO and C Division Patiala 31-32
P&M Division Amritsar Circle
.
- 18 | Proforma-D {603) Grid Mtc.[PandM) Sarna 33-34
- 19 | Proforma-D (613) Grid Mtc.{PandM) Patti 35-36
20 | Proforma-D (663) Grid Mtc.{PandM) Wadala Granthian 37-38
> 21 | Proforma-D (665) Grid Mte.(PandM) Verpal 3940
i 22 | Proforma-D (666) Grid Mtc.{PandM) Amritsar 41-42
"] P&M Division Bathinda Circle
i 23 Proforma-D (644) Pand M Division Ferozpur 43-44
‘ 24 Proforma-D (645) Fand M Division Moga 45-46
‘ 25 | Proforma-D (654) Pand M Division Mukatsar 47-48
26 | Proforma-D [(656) P and M Division Bathinda 49-50
‘ 27 | Proforma-D (673) 5r Xen P and M Division Malout 51-52 |
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P&M Division Jalandhar Circle
258 Proforma-D (604) PandM Division Kapurthala 53.54
29 Proforma-D (631) P and M Division Mahilpur 55-56
30 | Proforma-D (662) P and M Division |a.m§i1er 57-58
31 | Proforma-D (667) Grid Mtc.(P and M) Buttari 59-60
32 | Proforma-D (669) PandM Grid Mtc.Dasuya 61-62
33 | Proforma-D (671) Pand M Civil Mtc. Division Patiala 63-64
34 Proforma-D (672) P and M Civil Mtc. Division lalandhar 65-66
35 | Proforma-D (792) Sr Xen 400KV 55tn. Nakodar 67-68
P&M Division Ludhiana Circle ]
36 | Proforma-D (622) Protection Division No.-2 Ludhiana 659-70
37 | Proforma-D (623) P and M Division No.-2 Gobindgarh 71-72
38 | Proforma-D (624) P and M Division Jagraon 73-74
: 39 | Proforma-D {659) P and M Division No.-1 Gobindgarh 75-76
; 40 | Proforma-D [660) P and M Division Dhanderi Kalan 77-78
41 | Proforma-D (661) P and M Division Lalto Kalan 79-80
r 42 | Proforma-D (791) Sr Xen 400KV 5.5tn. Makhu 81-82
! P&M Division Patiala Circle
\ 43 | Proforma-D (636) P and M Division Mohali B3-84
) 44 | Proforma-D (642) P and M Division Ablowal EE-BE
) 45 | Proforma-D (657) Pand M Division Patran 87-88
l 46 | Proforma-D (658) P and M Division Ropar 89-90
47 | Proforma-D (670) P and M Division Malerkotla 91-92
; 38 | Proforma-D (790) Sr Xen 400KV 5.5t ( Bhalwan) Dhuri 93-94
) a9 | Proforma-D (793) 5r xen 400KV S.5tn. Rajpura 95-96
’ ;
b £0 | Proforma-D (780) Sr Xen S and D Patiala 97-98
3 £1 | Proforma-D (800) AD Cash Patiala ?E-mﬂ
52 | Proforma-D (802) AD Banking Patiala 101-102
b 53 | Proforma-D (803) AO CPC Patiala 103-104
# 54 Proforma-D (B08) AQ A and R Patiala 105-106
&
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&
"
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Notes to Cost Records

The Cost Statements are prepared under historical cost conventio

:::::;Lthwét;; tphf 1Gt-n[l::rali}' Accepted Cost Accounting Principles (GACAP) and
; anies (Lost Records & Audit) Rules, 2014 and Cost ;
Standards issued by the Institute of Cost Accountants of India. L

n, on accrual basis, in

The company is having 44 Accounting Units (divisions). All the expenses have been

identified as direct Production/ Q
; peration overheads, ki I
Finance overheads. eads, Other plant, Administrative &

T_he l:crmpan%r is_ engaged in the business of transmission of electricity thus there is no
dur:acl: material mt_rﬂ]ved. There may usage of consumables, Stores & Spares for Repair &
Maintenance and it has been recognised as per accounting standard. Such cost has been

recognised excluding the amount related to construction divisions which has been
capitalised.

Salaries paid under AO/Cash Division (800) and AO/A&R (B08) are treated as
Administration overheads.

Salaries paid to level of Sr.Xen and AEE pertaining to P&M divisions have been treated
as direct employee cost.

Terminal liabilities have been grouped under the admin overheads as the same is being
paid to the retired employees as pay you go basis.

Capitalized employee cost is segregated between direct employee cost and admin based
on the data compiled and supplied by A & R.

Depreciation is provided as per PSERC [terms & Conditions for determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2019, as amended from time to time. In accordance with PSERC
Regulations, 2019, depreciation is calculated annually based on Straight Line Method at
rates specified in Appendix | of CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) regulations, 2019
as amended from time to time. Depreciation related to construction divisions have been

capitalized and is excluded from cost.
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1.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18,

19.

Met Profit/Loss as per Financial Accounts for FY 2020-21 is changed from
Rs.206668002/- to Re.174317265 /- due to prior period adjustment made in books of
FY 2021-22 relating to the period FY 2020-21 is now shown in 2020-21 restated ie. by
showing loss on stock of Rs.6693000/- and Terminal Benefits [Gratuity, Leave
Encashment) & Electricity Concession of Rs.25657737 /-.

Other debits- Provision for Bad & doubtful debts, provision for value of ohsolete stores,
provision for loss under investigation, sundry assets written off & Infructuous capital
exp. written off have been excluded from cost and treated as item of reconciliation.

The capitalised expenses related to construction divisions have been net off from the
division where the original expenses have been recorded.

Transmission Charges and operating charges from open access customers are shown
under Performa "D’ as income,

Performa A, B, C & E of Cost records are not applicable to the company because there is
no power generation.

Quantitative details of Transmission Energy available, Transmission loss and net
energy available is taken as provided by the company. However, Accounting unit wise
transmitted power is not available.

Other income related to Rebate on early payment to NRLDC is deducted from ULDC
Charges.

Income from O&M of bays of PGCIL & Lease Rental fiber optic - PGCIL is adjusted to the
extent of expenses related with that and balance treated as item of reconciliation.

Income from staff welfare activities are adjusted from staff welfare expenses.

Income of Interest on Bank deposits is adjusted from the Borrowing cost.

Company has considered actuarial gain/loss on gratuity as part of cost.
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PROFORMA A’

Statement showing the cost of utilities like water collection, water treatment

ash
handling plant, effluent treatment, etc.

Wame of the Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Ltd,
Hame and address of the Plant MLA,
Biame of the Litility M.A.
For the period 2021-22
| Quantitative Information
5No. |Particulars Unit Current Year | Previous Year
A1 | Installed capacity
2 | Quantity produced
3 | Capacity utilization %
4 ﬂ_-.;rmiw re-circulated
5 | Quantity purchased, if any ;
6 | Seli-consumption including other lodses {to be specified) Not Applicable
7| Met units consumed
Bl | Gross fixed assets at the end of the year fperiod Rs./Lakh
2 | Met fixed assets at the end of the year/period Rs./Lakh
3 | Date of commissioning
Il Cost Information:
S.No. |Particulars Quantity | Rate(Rs, | Amount Cost per unit [Rupees)
perunit] | [Rupees)
Current Year | Previcus Year
1 | Materials consumed (specily)
2| Indigenous purchased
i b}] Imported
d)| Self manufactured/produced
o 2] nities specity
3| Direct Employees Cost
i & | Darect Expenses *
5 mnsumxiele Stores and Spares Not A pphtﬂh!E
6 |Aepairs and Mzintenance
7 | Depreciation
£ | Other Overhesds
g | Towal
10 | Less: Credits, if Any
11 | et tonal
Apportioned to cost centre or activity Basls oty Amount
i.
i,
fil,
. (et

2R A B
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PROFORMA 'B'

Statement showing the cost of procurement of coal, lignite, gas,

- naphtha, f
bagasse or any other primary or seconda ry conventional or non uel oil,

=conventional fuel

MName of the Company Punfab 5t
[Mame | ate Transmi
Marme and address of the Plant u:hﬂ Sorporation Ltd.
Name/Type of Fuel N Ar
{For the period znﬁ '11
5.No. iParticulars Quantity | Rate Rs. | Amount Rs. Cost per unit (Rupees)
Per Unit
TR Current Year | Previous Year

[3) Total purchased

(b) Less: deduction for driaEe, bass in

transit etc.

lc] Net weight of receipt at the gate
Z | Other Iincidental Charges :

(a) Commission or brokerage paid
(b} Loading and unloading Not Applicable
{c] Taxet and lovies

(d) Transpartation charges
(e} Others, if any [specify)
() Sub total

3 | Total 1{c) + 2{f)
B | Fuel procured from own or leased
land or companies

1 | Opening balance in the land or
fompanies

Z | Procurement during the year and the
related expenses ;

{2} Royalkty

(b) Storage

(<) Expenses at collection centres Mot Applicable
(specity)

id) Share of land development
expenses, if any

(e} Sub total

3 | Less : Expences for Driage, Burning,
Filterage etc.

A4 | Less: Closing Stock

5 | Met quantity transferable to factory
Eate

““““"".'-II-IIIIIIIIIII"II"'
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5N, 1Farlim:l:|r=

Quantity | Rate Rs. | Amount Rs, Cost
per unit [Rupess
Per Unit !

Other incidental charges
Hia] Loading and unlaading
(b} Transportation charges
[c] Qthers, if any (specify)

{d) Svb 1ol

Current Year | Previous Year

Total quantity of cost at the factory
gate [5+6]

Total (A3+87)

Cost of issues from storage ;

COpening Stock at Storage

Transferred from gate (item C above)

Sub total [1+2)

Not Applicable

B e e e |y

Less : Deduction for Driage and other
losses at storage

LE,

Less - Closing Stock

Cost of net quantity transferred to

Proforma 'C

=
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PROFORMA ‘C”

Statement showing the Cost of generation of Power (Thermal or Hydroelectric or Gas
Turbine or Atomic or Wind or Solar, etc.)

MName of the Company

Punjab State Transmisslon Corporation Lid,

Manme and Address of the Gmeratlnﬁ_unit

N.A

Type of Generation

N.AL

Far the Pericd/Year

2021-22

I Quantitative Information:

SNo.

Particulars

Unit

Current Year | Previous Year

Installed Capacity

Minimum power to be purchased under PPA

Planned Qutage

Forced Outage

Plant Availability

Lozs dug to backing down

Reserve 'l:rutagt

Partialf Unavailability Factor

Power Generated

Plant Load Factor

Aualiary Fuwtr'-cﬂnmmplinn

Free supply, if any, to employee and office

ket Power Gencraliod

bt | et | i
nuM:Em'ﬂﬂquﬂhumE

Add Power Purchased, If any

[
Ln

Paweer Available for Transmission

i
L3y}

Station Heat Rate (Kcal or KWH)

Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period

Ris. Lakhs

Met Fined Assets at the end of the yvear/period

R, Lakhs

(=
b ] B

Date of Commissioning

Not Applicable

Il Cost Information

ShNo.

Particulars

Cuantity and
Calorific value
of the fusl

Rate Rs.
Per Unit

Cost Per Unit (Rs. KWH)

Amount Rs.

Current Year

Previous Year

haterial/Fuel cost:
IMPORTED

{a} Coal

{b) Lignite

(e} Maphtha or Ol
(d} Gas

(e) Bagasse

(f) Others [specify)
INCHGENOUS

{a} Coal

[b) Lignite

[c) Maphtha Jf Qil
(d) Gas

[e) Bagasse

[f) Others {specify)
Total Material or Fuel cost

tot Applicable

[
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2| Utilties, [specify]
3 | Direct Ermnployess cosy
4 | Consumahle Stores and Spares
5 | Repairs and Mainlenance
£ | Insurance
7 | Lease Rent, if any
& | Ash handling
9 |Regsearch and Developmant
10 | Reyadty or Technical know-how Tee
i1 D-:-:-re-:;almn or Amortization
12 | Oiher Flant Gverheads
13 | Administrative Overlead
14 [Total [ te 15)
15 | Less: Credits, if any (specily]
1 Cost of Gerseration
17 SEIhng?Etneniﬁ, if arny
18 | Cost of Sales
19_| interest and Financing Charpes - :
20 | Total cost of generation [excluding Not Applicable
efectricity duty and other statutory
{levies] transferred to Proforma '0°
21" | Add - Shortfall in manimum off-take
guantity of power by Electricity Board,etc
|22 | Total {20+21)
23 | W sodd, Sales Realisation:
(il at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodigs)
[} Base Amount
[b] Incentive Amount
fc) Others [specify)
lii} Sales at other than notified rates
(2} Base amount
[b] Incentive amount
[c) Others (specify)
| |liis) Total (i) +(H)
24| Margin [23-22)

¥ |
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PROFORMA ‘D

Statemont showing the cast al Transmisslon or Dlstributlon

Nirme o [he Dompamy

Pusdah Srats Tranaimlsioss Ennpes stion Lad.

For e P fear

Bigme angd Addi e of The Qo sing =it

FEIEL Consoldated

| Quantitative Information:

1847080 « 3509, 1027

L.

Peathiulan

vt Year

Swpe Impendonce Loading {51 | o Rmed Vol
Fpagr reoetved drgeny FLTErating uri s inghurding parchased, B vy

BT X

Lk M irdasmbipan ar dulvitndion

EETET)

Sel Cansumplion lar employees and sdlice

Diher '#ﬂlﬁ'-ﬂh-!"'rjgﬂrﬁrl

o]

o

Ll PILIIET Tranemnbed of Bisiribuied

50:374.90]

'I'\-ul-t.l-u-,rz

Lenpihof Transmisticd or Distribution Bnes

a Tatwy

ij N

pICL TR

i 8¢

a112 023

i) Total

- INEEEEERE

TERD. 1 X5

|b. razey

I oo

[& s

fsib Teaat

e B
] E

| T

| FR

2
T

fad SiC

:

) Tegad

9

Bl Grens Fioed Assetd ot the end of the yearfperiod

3

Mt Fiued Avveti ot the end of the year/pered

i
-

=

Date ol Commissigning

il Cost Information

Mg,

[particutars

Rate Bi.
Far Unit

Amoutrt R

Codg

Aot bn li.
Curfent Yipnr

lhlllllrhlll Amount bn R
Frewious Year

In s,

Lol paer
| it b 3.

1 Cont of Power

Predaidns 'L

[} Purshadid -
1) Vheremal

{4} Hydro-slaciric

(W] detoemi, 1
£} Sub-Total

[ Sef peviarated transfered from

% | uelities, (ULET Charges)

Br4I75L4]

151%

SEE73352

Dresgt Emplopnes Cost

1184395607

k|
A, | Conmwengby firinkd hid Shires

S

8
S |
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Rate R,

hen, Fartbculnr Chadn iy Pt Uit AFABLURE B4 ot _|
Amount fa s, |Cost per Amosstbn By, | Eoak par
Cunent Tear n B, Proviows Year  |Unit in iy
5 Bepars and kil ensnce;
12l Sub-slatkon ZIGAAI4 i 10SEES
bl Tramamdusion Lines 10653407 F I?:E i;'r;
[} sdheis Fpeeily) 1035291] 13 S T
5| bmeramr 185289 3| IM_HJ.__J._}
Ed Lease Eeod, if Sy 0
il ELL-IHT Conbred Lapenary 0
0 Egneaarh sred Deveiopment q
11 | Reyaly or Technical know how fes 0
[ Diegeeciation of Arnpriies lon Pt R 5101 MBI Thy
13 Do Mant Ovetibads. 15157884 i I| HE55ILE 311
14 Total Coat ol TramimisdonTirbution S219413743 a0es7 ST2060N11 TTeER
$ | uewn Credita, i may [
§ | Admenistralive Overheads 0NN Ta| 71833 3ITA0ATITEA
17 | Sehag Enpiriin |
15 Intered and Francing Tharges IPOOEEAA63 | GEEAA ] SAETRSYGS BEL34
15 | Cost of Sakes i
o] Total cont of Trandmedyon oF
Digritiotion 1rasiienmed 1o Frofomea &° 1FE5048 1980 Jrr| 1HI0EMIT2] 25873
1 IT wirled, pales reabisstion or
Tranamission (harpes or Distrisstion
Charges
i} ot Notified rates apprennd by 1TS54 0l M1 1Ra00TaET|  ISEOE
7] M.lrﬂﬂi!lazul 177537364 31450 -3BEE5355 |
33| Aod: Expon Banefits and Incentives.f any _ | I
24 Total Manjgin (31 + 11 1775ET284 !llﬁ_ﬂ] -BEERSASE 707

i
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PROFORMA 'E'

Statement showing the cost of supply (consumer servicing and billing

etc.)

Mame of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid,

Mame and Address of the Supplying Unit
For the Period Mear

N.A

2021-22

I. Quantitative Information:

SNo.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Al
2

Installed Capacity

Pawer Received

Power Supplied :
[2) Dormestic

(b} Commercial
(e} Industrial

{d] Public Lighting
e} Agriculiure

[F) Others

Total {a tof)

Number of
CONSUMErs

Lirit

Number of
EONEUMErs

Unit

Liosses

]

Area Covered {squara KM)

B1

Gross fixed assets at the end of the year/period
liRs./Lakhs)

2

Net fiked assets at the end of the year/period
[(Rs./Lakhs)

Not Applicable

3

I Date of Commissioning

Il. Cost Information

Particulars

Quantity

Rate Rs, per
Unit

Amount Rs.

Cost per Unit [Rs)

Current Year | Provious Yeasr

Cast of Power

{a) Transferred Proforma "D
b Purchased

ic) sub total

Direct Employees Cost

{a] Maintenance of lines

[b) Billing including meter reading
[e] Others [specify)

Sub total {2 to )

Mot Applicable

[TYLLLLLLB B LT ddddsdsssssvsvrvvvee

[+
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- o

Consurnables Stores and Spares

Sem-rlgg and Contract Work

Insurance

Lezse Rent, if any

Other Supply Overheads

3

4

5

&| Depreciation
7

B8

g

Administrathve Overhsad:

I0) Total {1 to 9

11 _'rcl'liﬂ Expenses

12| Inferest (et of Interest on consumier
|deposits)

13| Total Cost of Sales

14| Sales Realization

Mot Applicable

15] Margin (14-13)

16[ Average Sale Realization
{a] Domestie

(b] Commercial

{c) Industrial

{d} Public Lighting

e} Agriculture

(T} others

)
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Proforma ‘H'

statement of Profit Reconciliation (for the company as o whole)

Punjal 5tate Transmission Corporation L

Harme of the Company
For the Period/ear Z0z1-22
\ Sr.ND Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
5 1 | Profit or Loss as per Cost Accounting Records 1775272364 -36686355
‘ 2 | Add: incomes not considered in cost accounts:
{2} Late/delayed payment surcharege - PSPCL 19098020 25330585
* {b) ncome from Sale of Scrap 44609317 163665191
{c] Incore from Sake of Floed Assels 160338038 11644161
‘ fe} Rewntal for s1aif quarters 4510940 3231062
g} Sundry credit balance written back 3727945 51877521
{h} N Charges from open acoess customers 205000 1350000}
“** i} Income from D&M of bays of PGCIL 214T7EYST 61489027
£ "} [k] Misc. Receipts 98092571 192133198
(I} Provision withdrawn on obsolete items & losses under
J Investigation 3384l :I.B-BEEIIZIL!D1
[ [m] Other excess provision In prior period bonus 0 G
‘ {a] Interest received on refund of Income tax 28705552 T8E2I71
q (p] Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss 17439667 BOOTE93
Total of Col.2 A98889698 359261167
| ! 3 jLess: Expenses not considered In cost accounts:
q ta} Prior period expenses
Employee Cost o ol
1; Repair & Maintenance 0 0
Depreciation a 1]
(] Admin & General exp ol 0
| ULDC Charges 0 0
B [Totaifs) 0 o]
J, ib} Other debits & written off
Imangible Assets Written OFf 222825 71E645
d Sundry Assets Writte OFf 198536 1061994
Impairment Loss-Damaged or snepairable Plant & Machinery 0 3331783
* Provision for Value of Obsolete Stove A53881 0
Bad Ee.dﬂutl'.'fm debis i 6774678 133014276
! Provision log L:DSFE'.".- undeilnuiiJEathn 1593350 0
:1:;:;::5 capital exp, Written off 175875 16389107
9369096 155895810
* [c] Other Expenses '
Donation 0 11000
Total of Col.3 (a)+{B}+(C) 9369096 155906810
5 >
»
9
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3 | Add: Overvalzation of Closing Stock in Financial Accounts = 3

5 | add: Undervaluation of Opening Stack in Financlal Accounts 5 -

& | Lets: Undervaluation of Closing Stack m Financial Accounts : -

7 | Lets: Overvaluation of Opening Stock in Financial Atcounts = =

B | adiustments los others, if any {specify) . 37350737
s=ssg| prafit or Loss as per Financlal Accounts F1G4TO2AE6 174317265

+ Mote: Compsry had consldered setural painglons on gratulty as part of cost,
=® Mote: For 1Y 2021-11, nterest on Bk Bepodlts, Income froen stall wellsre sctivithes and Rebate on ealy plyrnent o NELDC are adjusted roem bnterest
poans, stafl witase eupenses and ULDC chasges repeciively,

To% hoie: DEM Charpes of Baya/Lings maintaioed by PGOIL/OUsEr states/UT of Re. 16260400/ are sdjusted froen Revenue from QM Baye/Ling
madntuined by PSTCL on behatl of PGCIL/Other staten/UT Rs I54KB000/- & Leate Reatal Niber sptic - PGOL R%.2251157/- tncome from O&M of bays of
PGOIL

aee pcte: Wt PredafLoss 31 per Financisl Accounts for £¥ 2020.21 ks changed from R 20666E002/- 1o Rs.1 74317265/~ dust 1o prior pericd adjustment
e In books of Y 2021-22 relating 1o the period FY 2020-21 i mevw shown in 2020-21 restated Le, by showing boss on stock of Rs. 6693000/~ and Teminal
[Grstulty, Leave [esmbment] & Dleciricty Concession of Be 25857728/,

I &
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Mame of the Company Punjab State
Transmlsslon Car
Mame and Address of the Generating Unit A0 TLSC Clrcle Patiala p:;.hn =
{For the Period/Year 01.04.2021 - 31.03.2022

| Quantitative Information:

SMo. Particulars Unit | Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, if any ML
3 | Loss in transmission or distribution Bl
4 | Seff Consumption for employvees and office MU
4a |Other adjustments, if any [specify) ML
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed pAL
[ I,E-ngll'l of Transmission or Distribution lines
i, 220EY
il ofc cht Kms
i) S/C ekt Kms
iii] Total it Kms
i, 1_|3_2K"."
i} DJ/C ckt Kms
it} S/fC ckt Kms
iif) Total ckt Kms
Bl | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fined Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning

Il Cost Information

Rate Rs. | Amount

SMNo. |Particulars Cuantity Par Uit Rs. Amaunt in Rs.

Current Year | Previows Year

1 | Costof F'r:m;ér '_

{a) Self generated transferred from
Proforma *'C’

[b) Purchased -

(i} Thermal

[i§) Hydro-glectric

(i) Atomic, etc.

i) Sub-Total

2 | Unilitias, (specify details) ol 0
3 | Direct Employees Cost 18011327 17342848
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares 0 o

19

5
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Particul Rate Rs, fmmoaent O
ars ﬂ.l.tuﬁ':ﬂ"f' Per Unkt H!-. ,ﬁ,l'l“]:unt In Rs.,

Current Year | Previous Yoar

5 | Repairs and Maintenance:

[a} Sub-station

b1 Transmission Lines
{c] others {specify)
6 | infurance
8 | Lease Rent, if any
3 | Quality Control Expenses
10 | Research and Development
11 | Rowalty or Technical kvaw-how e
12 | Depreciation or Amortization
13 | Other Mant Qverbeads
14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Ditribution
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 4551860
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and F-in:lm:ﬂ Eh:rrEE- SRAG G2dd
18 | Cost of Salas
20 | Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E' 22573039 49769178
21 | If sodd, sales realization or
Transmission Charges of Distribution
Charges
i at Motified rates approvad by
Regulatory Bodies)
{a] Base amount
(k) Incentive amount
(] others [specify)
{ii) Sales at other than notified rates
[a} Base amount
{(b) incentive amount
{ch Others {specify)
(1) Total (i} + (i)
22 | Margin (21 -20)
23 | Add: Export Benefits and noentives, i any
24 | Total Masgin [21+ 22)

17035703

slalels o =
ac:qanﬂg

18011327 44382551

5380383

2Le

Wt‘llllllll--------
%
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Mame of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Led.

Mame and Addiess of the Genﬁatlnﬁ Imit

AD Grid Construction Clrcle Ludhlang 782

For the Period/Year

| Quantitative Information:

01.04.2021 - 31.03.2022

SNo. Particulars Unit | CurrentYear | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading [5IL] or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, ifany | MU
Logs in transmission or distribution MU
& | Self Consumption for employees and office MU
da |Other adjustments, if any (specify) MU
5 | Net Power Transmibtted or Distributed MU
Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 220EY
i} DIC cht Ems
i) 5/C ekt Kins
iii] Tetad cht Kms
|18 _13‘_31:'.'
M ckt Kms
i} 5/C =
{1} Total ckt Kms
B1 | Gross Fixed Atsets at the end of the year/peried Rs. Lakhs
2 | Met Fixed Assets 3t the end of the year/pariod As. Lakhs
3 | Date of EnﬂwmuminE

Il Cost Information
Rate Rs. | Amount
Armopunt in As.
SNo. |Particulars Quantity [ o | e
Current Year | Previous Year
[ 1 | Cost of Power :
{a) Seif generated transferred from 0 0
Protorma‘'c’
[b) Purchased - 0 i}
|t Thermal 0 0
(i) Hydso-electric o 0
{ili} Avomic, etc. o 0
[ch Sub=Total : -
2 | Unilities, {specify detafls)
3 | Direct Employees Cost 143?5&3; Hiﬂ!ﬁllg
4 | Consumable Stores and Sparcs
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Cuantity

finte As.
Per Unlk

Amount
s,

Amaunt in Ry,

Current Year

Provious Year

Rexpairs angd Makntonance:
{a] Suls-station

(L} Transmission Lines

ic] others [specily)

BA5612

Insurange

Lease Reot, if amy

Csality Contrad Expenses

e = L1 L3 £

Research and Dovelopmeni

Royalty or Technical know-how fep

12

Depreciation or Amortization

L=3 E=R =3 E=R =0 =1 =3~

clalelejolals o o

13

Cither Plant Overheads

i4

47037

47037

Total Cost of Transmission/Distribiution

15272580

13449959

Is

Lieess: Credits, if any

16

Administrative Overheads

5868834

5735269

17

Srrzing Expenses

Interest and Financing Charges

19

4669

4693

Cost of Sales

0

Taotal cost of Transmission or

| Dstribution transferred 10 Proforma 6

21146083

19205921

21

If sold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution

|Ehargﬂ

i} at Motified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

Iia] Base amount

b} incentive amount

[c) othars [specify)

{if] Sales at other than aotified rates
{a} Base amount

{b) incentive amaunt

|} Others (specify)

[iii} Total {i) + {ii}

22

Margin (21 -20)

23

Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

L

Total Margin (21 « 22}

Q%
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmisslon or Disteibution

Hame of the Campany Punjab Siate Tr Cargosy
afigmisdan
imm and Areys of IhE GImetating U AD Eivll e

{Far the Peod/ o

Warks Clrcle Patiala 783
0104, 3021 - 31030533

I

| Quantitative Informatlien:
L1
Partizulars Unit | Current Yesr | Previous Year
Al | Surge Imhnﬂtrg 'I.m%r of Rated Wil
i | Poveer recervied dram ﬂmrllw Bl
3 lmnlrﬁm.}'ﬁnu di:_t_rﬁuh'ﬁn LY IN]
43l Comumption for employees and oMice MU
A3 |Other H|u11ﬁhh[hiw[w YT
5 | K@ P’b‘nr"fa\ﬂﬂw:lﬂiﬂ_@htd ML
£ | Llength of Tesnsmesion or Distribution bres
B, IV
EII e
£kl Bms
I sic Tkt Kms
[ Teaal cht s
a 132KV
il e cht Kms
il &fC £kt Kin
Jii] Tortai cktKms
81 | Grods Foed Assets at the end of the veadprisd R 1okR4
2 Nt Fheed Azcets at the end of the yeac/period R, Lakis
3 DE of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
M. |Particulars Quantiny mﬁ h.“" : Amoant in g,
Currend Year | Presious Year
1 | Cost ol Poer
{ab el generated tranaferred from o o
Profarma 'C'
(8] Purchased - 9 o
[i) Thermal 9 s
[H} Hydro-eleciric ° 0
(i} Atomic, Bts, Ly
feh Sub-Taotal
2 | Ukibties, {specity details) L ﬂl
5 s BIE563] 1111545%1
A | Conpumable Stores el Siaras o

B
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Chisnbivg

Rate Rg,
Per Unis

AmBunt ln AL

Cumreed Yeor

Preswlows e s

Repirs ard Manionesoe
1[..} b ation

{8s] Traeaminsson Linek

fc | erthiers fapecity]

5 =

I ange

Leasi Bpad, o any

Cuakiy Conind [apendes

Ritearch a0 Developemesd

SRy o= T{‘thﬂlv:_l|1 ngwe-how ‘!E!

SN =T ]

Deprecatds gr Amaizstion

10075

Oy Plasd Ovgr hiuds

E7340

Tefa! Cond of TraramisslonfTHsiribution

giEz9a3l

Liske: Doy, O sy

adminett pnog Owverhosds

Selleg Fuperaes

TosA772|  aeseasan|

intereit and Francemg Chacges

Dot of Sales

Total cost of Transmission of

Distrikgtion ransferred to Predorma E'

S1F5GE1%

I scdd, saley reakration ar
Trasemission Changes or Distributian
Changed

i} aft Wot died rates appicved by
Regulatery Boder)

{a) Base ampunk

{1} Ingentive amousd

{c) others {spetityl

[} Sales At oTher than notified raes
(@) Base amousd

[] Bspenb e aemsount

] SHbweid (specify)

i) Total (i) « (4)

21

Margin {11

Asd: Fupert Bienefity asd bncentioes facw

Tobal Mesgin {21 & 23]
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PROFORMA "D

Sratement showing the cost of Transmisdlon or Distributlon

al the Punjal State Tranymbialon Cocposation Lid.
Same and Aiddress of the Generating Linit Anir.tl_:llﬂﬂ.hmuﬂl
For £t PariodYear i, 04,2021 - 11.03. 202
| Chuantitative infarmation:
SR Parteculars nlt | Cument ¥ear | Prndous Year
A1 | Seerge impendence Loading (58] or Rated Veltage
1 | Power tecened Immﬂmhrlsumulmmmhnﬂ.ﬂw PIRF
3§ Loss m bransmugiian of deitrdadion AL
& |5 t‘.‘msm P! EM anid oME ALY
| &3 [onher aduktments, if sy bopecify) [T
% | Net Powes Tranisated e Drlributed Bl
& | Length of Trasmistion of Disiribulon ines
5 RV
ij EWC cht Kims
il S/C ki Kms
i) Tokad £kl Kms
[ EFLA
ij_ove kit Kms
W18/ chi Kmii
i} Total £kt Kms
B1 | Genes Feoed Avsels at the end of the yeanfperiod | Ris. Lakhs}
2 mimmﬂnhmudﬂuﬂfﬂ IE-l.l.ll.I'lsi
3 ] Oute i Comunpcning
il Cost Information
Rate Ri. | Amounl
isup..]ruﬂmlm Oarantity earieit| M Amoust in s
Cwiipnl Feae | Previoud Year
1 | Cost of Porer &
{a} Setf generated tranaferred Irom
Pralorma °C
[} Purchased -
Li| Teermal
i) Hystng-plectr
i) Afomit, #C
|E! &E-Tuul
2 | Urdities, JULDE Charges) a741754|  SEETIIS?
3 | Direct Empdoyoes Covl 3 503 2467873
4 | Consurmable Stodes gnd Spared L

N5
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Parficulary

; Eane it
id Per Linh

Amount In R,

Cumren] Vedr | Froviou Year

gy and Manienangr
2] busraialinn

[b} Trasnamivien Lisds

MIITH

REL LY

Irries 8960

Lesse Rent, d any

Cuaiiy Coningd 11 proars

Research and Diselpers

gy o Techoical bngwe haw for

Drepepfinh 8 O AT iTation

I6TAEI0D

ik ¢ Plas Cheerbeads

359327

Woead Cout of Transmisteaislribulon

i79016735

L Crohis, if g

mtfﬂi’ifﬂ‘lm_!

Hh'r:[_mruﬁ

EE_E'[_E-_I.I

irerestand Fingsoing Changes

G3GLI4

Dot ol Sales

Tt oot of Transmitiicn o

[Distribndion frandferned ba Prohormas T pLEE T h oLy N CLT-r e}

I s, saes realration ar
Tranamittion Changet & D ndation
Chargre
il ot Metalerd rabed paprosend by
Regutanory Rodwa)
12) Bage smount
| Mgl Srrspunt
{clothers [3pcify)
[} Saes a8 other thas ot ot
[a} Hasa around

VNN e e
b Dohers {specity)
i) Tezal fi} o fi}

2

ar

Margin {21 -20)
A Frpait Beesfies and Encenthees (F any

Tetal Margin (11 + 23]

=
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PROFORMA 'D"

Staternent showing the cost of Tranimisslon or Distributlon

Haema of i
and Addreid of he Gendrating Lina
o the Pped Mear

1 Guantitative Infarmatlon:

Shade Teeaarhalen Carparatlon Lid.

00 and € Diviarlon Amsitar 271
01043021 - §100.2012

Particulan

Prpvioos Yl

Spe g nd et Loadivg | 1L} or Bated Village

Praicf FeceTeed Lo penerpling unis if

Logs in dranaimission Gr dsbribution

S Corsumgtion o riployees andeiiice

ekt adippmants, & any lipeciy]

[ | B o e f 2 E

E|51513|2

et Fosott Tepfdentied o Déatiibuted

Leagts of Tiunumiscn or Dt netion lives

b H0ey

la orc

ke Erig

i) Toapd

k. 13y

i) Taortad

Goroas Fiaed Asne2d a4 the end of the year/ipericd

Hea Fioed Acvedty at the end of the yearsenad

s
|

BElEE| el

Date o Commssioniog

il Cost information

Shia. El'-l-l'l'-lﬂlll‘:l

Rt As.
PiEr Uit

|

Cegt of Pawer =
Seff peneraled iraealer red e

Frolorma °C

It Perchaged -
() Thermal

[} Hygro-elecinc
[ Adomic, ebc.
c] Sub-Total

™

mi.ﬁlﬂtlﬂ'li:ullg
Birect Employets Cost

Conaumable Storet and Spares

27
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*mm Chuantitg ;:L:; "“'“I"' Apranl in Ry,
Current Year Puwvliaaii Yesr
5 | Repars and Masiendede
fad Sak-tatian 57292 596450
b Framnrmmion Lmes il a
o] ethen {igecify| o o
B Mqurange I G344
£ | Leave Rest, @ any of
3] Quatay Contral Expances. a
| 10 | Research and Dewelopment o al
11 Hmhrwfwmrﬁ of ]
| 12 | Depreciation or Amortization 91T0956] 9145667
|13 | Otfeey Flank Grrrisrads SEE56T 16T
14 [ Tezal Cost of Tramsmitsion Distrietion 41939752 41394523
15 | Less: Crodas, d vy
|16 | Adminibrative Cvarbeads 2389255 2084515 ]
17 | 5ebing Eugabodes
18 | tnterest and Financing Charpe 1475 18z
15 | Cost of Sales
20 | Todal coan of Teandmizgion or
Destnibubion transterred bo Proforma §' 4104 AR 0G|

21 | 1 sold, el deanation oF

24 | Tatsl Marginf21 & 23]

AF
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FROFORMA "D*

sratement showing the cost of Transmlsslon ar Dlstributlon

same & the Co=gany Puinijah Seate Traadsmbidlon Corporation Lid
Mame and Address ol 1he Gentyaling Lt CD anid € Divislon Lipdhlang 233
Fisr hi Poriod e 01.04.2021 - A10F 3003

| Quantitative Information: .

ko, Partlogdars Cuwrent Yeawr | Previcu Faar

AL | Surge imgendence Loading [31L) o« Raicd Votage
2| Power recerend lenm peadrating und 1 chaing porchaed, il ey
LOEE I ST Mg Lace OF S kil e

4 | ST Consumplan lar employees and olfce

da [Other sdeimests, @ any [rorodyl

5 | Mel Poser Tranamiied oo Diatrbated

& | bength of Teansmeision or Datritstion Hnes

& 0y

q e chk K
ah ST it Kme
ii] Tgsal ekt K
3 113K7
[T cht Efmi
I [} & kL Krmig
k] Total £k Werri
B1 | Groas Faed Avset 57 the ered af the prarperiod Ry, Lakhiy
7 | Mt Fued Rroeds 3% the end of the yebr/perod Ry, Lakh

2 L o) Eaieioniy
Il Cost Informathon

g

i

Dmastit | Rate Rs.
I!-Ih, Particuleti Per Unit Amoust Rs. Amaount In Ry,

Cusrisl Vear | Provioss Tear

1 | ot ol Ponr !
[ah Seif geneest ed translert ed Do

& | i [specily detads) a of
i | Bireer Emplsees Cost 14513333 TIS8ATES
4| Conumally Stones ahd Spades & [1]

21
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Chuaaiin | Rake B,
i B, Amzunlin R,

y | Pes unn

[ﬂlu. ariRAars
Eurvent Taar | Pioieu Y

& | Repdien gk Flainie AaRoE
fa) Sub-Flation
a

{b] Trammission Lnes

i) ethesi {spetifyl
_..E; IRsurancs®
| .8 |Leaso Eend, i any
B | Quslty Loty Expreaidd |
0 | Besparch snd Develogement o
H:-n-.-#_‘& or Techaizal M-Miw P ol
Deprecialon oF ArrsIAr3EREN E535580 TS0
Ouher Flasd Dverhoads 27351 218718
BEITEAR5] 1370250

mlllim-unf!unmi::m':mmm
Lesa: Crogils, i any
300 M 3Iﬁﬂﬂ|

Eeprnen Prabaee Oredl ks
H‘Et“’*’“‘“
1653 17

InBgeest and Ninancing Charges

Cost cf Sales
Toead coat of Tran§misssn oF
Drirfibulion translerred to Praforma 'L mﬁ?il §GA900Z8

21 O poid, saled rsalination o
Tenrrimbsion CRanpes o Detrinmon

Changes
nuﬂﬁwdﬂmwmﬁh
Eegulatory Dedies)

[a} Bake arigund

by incentkee arsmani

i} othrs (speciy)
rdjiah-lﬂulhwwnmmdnm
(4] Bage ge=nount

] hesnenitinet amigune

o) Crihars (specify)

fl} Tkl & W

Elolalelslals

1
11

hh=zu

-
-

E::i

22 | Margin {11 -20)

33 | mdd: Huﬁﬁiﬂh’wivﬁjm

2 | Total Mangin (21 + 32)

g8
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PROFORMA ‘D"

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

{Mame of the Company

lru:lﬁ- ard Adidresy of the Generaned

Figr 1he Peviod Yoar

Punjab State Transmission Cosperniion Lid.

€0 and C Da. Patiala *§5*(128]

D04 3031 - 31,030,203

| Quantitative Information:
Mo Partipalars Unit | Cusrent Year | Pravious Year
Al | Sege impendenoe Losding (SIL] or Rated Voliagn
F] Poweer recened from gendrating units inghating purd MU
1 Loy in Bransmadion o disirnibietion BAL
4 Seil Conssmption for employecs and oflice MY
d4a |[Other adpu:lrrtnﬂ.l;hrﬁpui.fﬂ AU
5 Mel Power Teansmitted or Divirdsuted L]
[ lm‘ﬁhﬂ*ﬂm_iﬁmnwuiﬂrhrlmﬁy
(A, IPIKY
i B/E £kt K
Pé)‘( ek K
iii] Totsl £kt Krni
la, 1326% -
ij OfC gkt K
ii} SIC chl Kms
i) Toral -kt Kms
Bl Grizss Fieed Atsely o8 the end of The yeaspavics R Lauha
z Mgt Fiogd Assels at the end of the yearfperiod B Lakla
3 Diate of Commisianing
Il Cost Information
Fabe R Per | Amoust
15“!!- 'F.'ll'l:lnl.ln Quantity Unis [ : i
Curnent Yeas | Previous Tead
1 Coat of Power !

(3] Self generated transfemed from

Prodorma

b} Punchuded -
(i} Thegemial

{il] Hydro-ghectric
[iE] Aomic, ete.
{c] Sub-Tatal

UtiEzies, [ULDE Charged)

Divect Employees Cost

Conpurmable Stores and SHanes
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Pauticulars Chsantity

Rate Ry, Per | Amount
Linl A3, mgrant s R,

wement Year | Previoos Ve

RepErs pod Maimienanoe:
1} §u.station

ibh Tranamndicn Lt

le)athers lipecit]

413394 163267

(GITTIE Do

; i

Leawr Rend, 4 any

Qusbty Coatral Expening

Besearch and Wm[

Regrpahiy or Techrical know-how fee

Dopresistkon o Aranigalian

2434378 Tl

Orher Flank Cverheads |

eI 1213657

Tolst Cost of TrammistionfDatribullon

1673937 22543062

[ Liss: Crochies, dany |

Edministratmne Tenrfoadt

AIEA5ET T4RFA5E

Selhng Expenses |

inEeredl and Financisg Chadges

182% 1563

Cedl of Sabes |

Totad cost of Yransminsion or
Déstribation tranalemed 1o Proforma E'

WI0ETAT 250272

H 4k, sakes reahEaion of
Transmésyon Charges or Deitribution

Charges
il at Motified rated approved by
Begwiatory Rodnr)
&) Base amnount
IneoEntineg arrsgaint
] enkebes {3paciy]
i} Sales 3% oty than notficd rates
a} Base aemount
b vcentive amsmint
] Enmers (gpecifil
] Tatal 6 5)

1

Bhargn (21 -20}

i)

mlﬂmwm‘ﬂ.ﬂw

Tonal Margin (21+ 32} |

B"L
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmisslon or Distri bution

Wame of the Company Fun|ab State Transmis

slon Co
Name and Address of the Generating Unit Grid MTC{ PEM) 5-mn;p::ﬁl;m =
Fer the PerlodYear 01.04.2021 - 31.03.2032

| Quantitative Information:

e Particulars Unit | Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading {SIL) or Rated Voltage
2_| Power received from generating units including purchased, if any | MU
3 | Loss in transmission or distribution MU
4 | Sell Consumption for employess and office MU
4a |Other adjustments, if any {specify] MU
5 | Met Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
& | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
2. 220KV
i] B/ ckt Kmns
fi} & ckt Kms
{ini] Tatal ckt Kms
la. 132KV
lil_o/c ckt Kms
lii} s/C ckt Kms _
liii} Total ckt Kms
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period fis. Lakhs
2 | Met Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissianing
Il Cost Information
SNo. |Particulars CQuantity ::r“l.!nn!;t Tm Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Pravious Year
1 | Cost of Power:
{2} 5elf generated transferred from o 0l
Praforma "C’ i ;
(b} Purchased - a o
II:i.i Thermal {:‘ ;
(i) Hydro-electric : <
{iii} Atomic, etc.
(c} Sub-Total z -
2 UHl[i-H, (specify detalls) etd] H-EEHHII’
3 | Direct Employees Cost ; =
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares

33
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SMo. il'artlu:ul Rate Rs. | Amount
i S Per Unit . Amount in Rs.
5 | Repairs and Maintenance: SR, | Previows Yeer
(2] Sub-station 25161750 16610047
[b) Transmission Lines ~458512 L]
{c) others {specily) 60930 10080
6 | Insurance of o]
g | Lease Rent, if any “I 0
§ | Quality Control Expenses ol :n‘
_.!ﬂ Research and Development ul ﬂ|
11 | Royalty or Technical know-how fee of =5l
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 48379150  47481134)
13 | Other Plant Overheads 4355570] 5142075
14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 165575635 15543?25.5
15 | Less: Credits, if any ' “1
16 | Administrative Overheads 6534153 ST84026
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 1357 4
18 | Cost of Sakes
20 | Total cost of Transmisslon or

lﬂlsh'ihul.-lw transferred to Proforma 'E' 172161345 162221295
21 | i sold, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

i} at Motified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

(2} Base amount

(b} Incentive amount

{c) others {specify)

(5i) Sakes at other than notified rates

{a} Base annownt

(b} Fncentive amodnt

ic) Others {spacify)

[idl] Teatal {i) + (3]

42 | Margin (21 -20)

23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22}
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name of the Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid. i |
Mame and Address of the Generating Linit Grid MTC| P&M)] Patti 91-513
|For the Period/Year 01.04,2021 - 31.03,2022

| Quantitative Information:

SNe. Particulars Unit | Current Year | Previous Year
A1 | Serge Impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated Voltage
7 | Power received from generating units including purchased, If any | MU
3 | Loss in transmisshon of disteibution MU
2 | Seif Consumption for employees and office MU
a2 |Other adjustments, if any {specify) hAL
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed RU
6 | Length of Tramsmission or Distribution lines
a. 220KV
iy OfC ekt Ems
i} 5/C it Kms
iiil} Total ckt Kmns
a, 132KV
il DIC ckt Kms
i) s/ ckt Kms
jii} Tatal ckt Ems
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Met Fined Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
1l Cast Information
Rate Rs. | Amount
SNo. |Particulars Quantity | o on |l R Amournt in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power &
{a) Self generated transfersed from ] u]
Proforma "C
{b) Purchasied - o 0
{i} Thermal 0 0
(i) Hydro-electric 0 0
(iii} Avomic, #tc. 0 0
[¢} Sub-Total
7 | Utilities, [specify details) a al
3 | Direct Employees Cost 40219557 37810337
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares o]} aj
|
ko
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i, Inastieutins Quantity :L:L e Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
& | Repairs and Mainignance:
(3] Sub-station 3151296 9131440
{b) Transmission Lines 1] o
[c} others {specify] 0 o
& | Insurance 0 Q
& | Lease Rent, if any (i} [l
% | Quality Control Expenses [ 0 |
10 | Research and Development a o s
11 | Rowalty or Technical know-how fee 1] 1]
12 | pepreciation or Amortization B2ERASTD 56532119
13 | (ther Plant Overheads 4432698 4589105
14 | Tatal Cost of Transmission/Dhstribution 100788121 1028063101
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 3056127 2500354
17 | Seiling Expences
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 354 190:0)
19 | Cost of Sakes
20 | Total cost of Transmission oF
103844602 110565355

|pistribution transferred to Proforma E'
IF sold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges
i} at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)
ia)} Base amount
ib) tncentive amoent
(e} others {specify)

{ii} Sales at other than notified rates
{a} Base amount

() Incentive amount
{c) Others [specily)

(iii) Total {i) + {ii)

22 | Margin (21 -20)

33 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)

2
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PROFORMA 'D'

statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

[ame of the Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid,
Fvlamt and Address of the Generating Unit Grid MTC[ PEM) Wadala Granthlan 93-663
|Fer the Period/Year 01.04.2021 - 31.03.2022

| Quantitative Information:

SNo. Particulars Unit | Current Year Previous Year
| Al | Surge Impendence Loading {SIL) or Rated Voltage
7 | Power receivied from Eneral.ing unils!ncludlﬂ_purdﬂied, ifany | MU
3 | Loss in ransmission or distribution MU
2 | Sell Consumption for employees and office MU
4a |Other adjustments, if any {specify) 1)
5 | Met Power Transmitted of Distributed KL
6 | Length of Transmission or Distributicn lines
a, 20KV
ij] OfC ki Kms
i) 8/C ckt Kms
iiil) Total ckt Kms
a. 132KV
fi) o/C ki Kms
[ii} S/C ckt Kms
iif) Total ckt Kms
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs, Lakhs
2 | Met Fixed Assels at the end of the year/period fs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
|| Cost information
Rate Rs. | Amount
£ho, |Particulars Quantity perUnit | Bs. Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Costof Power:
(a} Self generated transferred from 0 ]|
proforma 'C’
(b} Purchased - 0 o
(i} Thermal i) i
{ii} Hydro-electric o 0
(iil) Atomie, etc. o 0
[e) Sub-Total
2 | Utilities, {specify details) 0 i)
3 | Direct Employees Cost A5372975 68212633
4 | Consuemable Stores and Spares o| 0
ko
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Rate Rs. | Amount
) SMo. |Particulars Quantity By ekt iy Amount in Rs. ]
' Current Year | Previous Year
5 | Repairs and Maintenance,

{a} Sub-station 13230038 5095632

(b Transmission Lines 92170} 48502

{c) others {specify) 0 14820

I_E Insurance T063 22644

g | Lease Rent, if any 0 1]
g | Quality Control Expenses 0 0|
:m Research and Development 1] |
| 11 Royalty or Technical know-how fee 0 _,,El

17 | Depreciation or Amartization 33132381 32739635
12 | Other Plant Overheads 5639327 17101715

14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 117538054 123235585

15 | Less: Credits, iF any

| 16 | ﬁminﬁtrﬂtm Owerheads 3696447 3071344|
17 | Selling Expenses ]
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 2347 2006

19 | Cost of Sales
an | Total cost of Transmission or

Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E 121237643 126308935
21 | if sold, sales reafization or

Transrission Charges or Distribution
Charges

iy at Motified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

(a) Base amount

(b} Incentive amount

() others (specify)

{ii) Sates at other than notified rates

{a} Base amount

{b) Incentive amount

(¢} Others {specify)

(i) Tetal (1) « ()

22 | Margin {21 -20)

33 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any
34 | Total Margin (21 +22]

38
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission ar Distribution

[Hame of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lig, =]

Mame and Address of the Eeneratlr!ﬁ Unit

Grid MTC[ PR.M) Verpal 98-665

Fer the Pericd/Year

01.04.2021 - 31.03.2022

| Quantitative Information:

ENo. Particulars Unit | Current Year | Previous Year
| Al | Surge impendence Loading [SIL) or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units Including purchased, if any MU
3 | Loss in transmission or distribution MU
4 | Self Consumption for employees and office ML
43 |Other adjustments, if any [(specify} ML
5 | et Power Transmitted or Distributed pU
(2] length of Transmission or Distribution lines
@, 2208V
iy oyic cht Ems
i) SfC ckt Kms
i) Tevtal ckt Kms
2. 132KV .
il D/ chkt Kms
i} S/C ckt Kms
iii) Total ckt Kms
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
7 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost information
Rate Hs. | Amount
SNe. |Particulars Quantity | o cunit | Rs. Atin fs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power : o ol
(2] Self generated transferred from
Proforma 'C
(b} Purchased - E g
(i} Thermal 0 0
{il} Hydro-electric 0 o
{iii} Atomic, etc.
{c) Sub-Total o 0
2_] Uiities, lspecify detas A0004163| 41786589
3 | Direct Employees Cost o 0
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares
14

Scanned with CamScanner




SMo, [Particulars Cuantity E:.l::l T“ Amount In R,
Current Year | Prevlous Year
& | Repairs and Maintenance:
[a} Sub-station 18503125 13254581
hp} Transmission Lines i o
[e] others {specify) o o
& | insurance o o
B | Lease Rent, if any Q 0
& | Quakty Controf Expenies 1] a
10 | Research and Development Q 0]
11 | Royaity or Technical know-how fee 0 ol
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 42322996 42343727
13 | Other Plant Overheads 3777118 3871538
14 | Tetal Cost of Transmission/Distribution 104613402 101256895
| 15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 3248960 1060155
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 1298 1302
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or
|istribution transferred to Profarma £ 107863660| 103318352

a1 | #f sold, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

1) at Notified rates approved by
Rigulatory Bodies)

[a) Base amouwnt

{b) Incentive amount

{c) others (specify)

(i) Sales at other than notified rates
[a} Base amaunt

(b} Incentive amount

{c) Others (specify)

[iii) Total (i} + (i)

22
23

Margin (21 -20)
Add: Export Benefits and [ncentives,if any

24

Total Margin (21 + 22]
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PROFORMA, 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

|Name of the Company

Punjab State Transmisslon Corporation Lid,

[ame and Address of the Generating Unit

Grid Maintenence[ PEM) Amritsar 91-665

{For the Period/Year

01.04.2021 - 31.03.2022

| Quantitative Information:

Sho. Particulars Unit Current Year | Preévious Year
Al | Surge impendence Loading {5iL} or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, ifany | MU
3 | Lossin transmission or distribution MU
4 | self Consumption for employees and office MLl
43 [Other adjustrnents, if any [specify) MU
5 | Met Power Transmitted or Distributed [ 1]
& | Length of Transmission or Distribution linas
a. 20KV
i} DfC ckt Kms
i} ST ckt Kms
ili] Total ckt Ems
3. 132KV
i) DfC ckt Kmns
b 5/ ckt Kmis
iii} Total ckt Kms
g1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period ___E.:'._ Lakhs
3 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
LMo, (Particulars Quantity :L‘:T; Amﬂ::ml: Amaount In Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Costof Power : l
{a) Self generated transferred from o 0
Proforma T
{2} Purchased - ﬂ| 0
[i] Thermal 1] 1]
{if} Hydro-electric o 0
i) Atemic, etc. ﬂ' 0
fc} Sub-Total
2 | Utilities, (specify details) 0 o
3 | Direet Employees Cost B5416328 92034115
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares 0 0

Y1
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Sho. {Flﬂfﬁ-l'ln-‘

Quantity

Rate Ri.
Per Unit

Armount
Rs.

Amount in /s,

Current Year

Previous Year

Repairs and Maintenance:

{a] Sub-station
{b) Transmission Lines

11128334
B3712
15250

dA2188T
553731
22340

0|

(c} others [specify)

Isurance

[i]

0

i

Lease Rent, if any

=i l=1 =R k=1 1=]

a

Quality Contral Expenses

a

10

gesearch and Development
Royalty or Technical know-how fee

169813633

165439786

11
12

Depreciation or Amortization

4875597

4295716|

Other Plant Overheads

271332914

266767575

13
14

Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution

5294905

4736978

15
16

Less: Croadits, if any

Administrative Overheads

2891

2817

17
18

Selling Expenses

Interest and Financing Charges

ig

Cost of Sales

271567370

20

Total cost of Transmission or

Distribution transferred to Proforma g

276530710

21

If sald, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution

Charges

i] at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

{a} Base amount

(b} Imcentive amaount

(c) others {specify)

{il) Sales at other than notified rates
(2] Base amount

[b] Incentive amount

{c) Others {specify)

iii) Total (i) + {ii)

22
43

Margin {21 -20]
Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

Total Margin {21 + 22)
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PROFORMA 'D’

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Mame of the Company

Punjab 5tate Transmisslon Corparation Led,

name and Address of the Generating Unit

PEM Division- Ferorpur 91-644

For the PeriodfYear

01.04.2021 - 31.03.2022

| Quantitative Information:

ShNo. Particulars Linit Current Year | Previous Year
A1 | Surge Impendence Loading (5L} or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, If any AL
3 | Loss in transmission or distribution wiLl
4 | self Consumption for employees and office MU
43 |Other adjustments, if any [specify) My
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed My
& | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a, 220KV
i} D/C cit Kmis
il} &€ ckt Kms
iii) Total ckt Kms
2. 132KV
lii ofc okt Kms
i) S/C ckt Kms
i} Total ckt K=
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Met Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
Amount
SNo. |Particulars Quantity :::::; Re. Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power:
[2)} Self generated transferred from 0 o}
Froforma T
(b} Purchased - o 1]
(i} Thermal v} 0
(i} Hydro-glectric o i
(i) Atomic, etc. o 1]
{c} Sub-Total
2 | Urilitles, {specify details) ol 0
3 | Direct Employees Cost 40215712 41365724
& | Consumable Stores and Spares o 0

&
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SNo. IFartrcuim

Cluantity

Rate Rs.
Per Umnit

Amount
Rs Amount In Re,

Current Year | Previous Year

5 | Repabrs and Maintenance:
(a) Sub-station

14596774 11008535

(b} Transmission Lings 0 0

() others (specify) 13710 7751
6 | insurance 0 i}
g | Lease Rent, if any ol 0}
9 | Quality Control Expenses o 0]
10 | Research and Development 0} g
11 | Royalty or Technical know-how fee o 0

12 | Depreciation or Amortization

206808578 205664039

13 | Other Plant Overheads 4035561 447050
14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 265670337 262515930
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads CAB2DGE 4524715
17 | Selling Expeénses

1829 2006

18 | Interest and Financing Charges

19 | Cost of Sales

20 | Total cost of Tranzmission ar
Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E'

271154232 26T443660]

71 | i sold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

i} at Notified rates approved by
||teg,u|at.nr~,.r Bodies)

{a) Base amount

{b) incentnve amount

(c) athers {specify)

(ii) Sales at other than notified rates
ia) Base amount

b} Incentive amount

(] Others (specify]

[iidh Total (1) + [iF)

22 | mtargin (21 -200

23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24 | Total Margin (21 + 22}

by
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PROFORMA 'D’

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name of the Company

Mame and Address of the Generating Unit

Punjab State Transmission Carporation Lid. —

PEM Divislon- Moga 645

For the Period/Year 01.04.2021 - 31,03.2022
I Quantitative Information:
SNo. Particulars Unit | Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge impendence Loading (SIL} or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units Infiuu:HnE purchazed, if any MU
3 | Loss in transmission or distribution B MU
4 | Self Consumption for employees and office 5 H]
4a |Other adjustments, if any [specify) (511
5 | Met Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
o] Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 2I0EV
il 0T ckt Kms
i} 5/C ckt Kms
i) Total cet Kmns
a. 132KV
i] OJC ckt Krms
ii) S/C ekt Kmia
i) Total ckt Kmns
Bl | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
SNo. |Particulars Quantity :::T_I::; M“HT o Amount in Bs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Fower :
{a} Self generated transferred from o 0
Praforma 'C’
{b) Purchased - ¢ 0
(i) Thermal 0 0
(if) Hydro-electric o 0
(i) Atomic, etc. 0 0
(£} Sub-Tatal
2 | Utilities, {specify detalls) 0 9
|3 | Direct Employees Cost 31729269 34250037
|4 | Consumable Stores and Spares o] 0

Y<
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Rate Rs. | Amount
SNo. |Particulars Quantity i e Amount b R
Current Year | Previous Year
5 | Repairs and Maintenance:
{2} Subsstation 15677834 9750297
{5} Transmission Lines o o
[c) others {specify] 135860 9810
6 | Insursnce i )
B | Lease Rent, if any 0 o
|8 | Quality Controd Expenses 0 0
10 | Research and Development 0 0 _
11 | Rovalty or Technical know-how fee 0] 0 i
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 32083500 31716137 f
13 | Other Plant Overheads 2895769 ATBORS53
14 | Tatal Cost of Tramsmission/Distribution B2526232 79546534
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 4783273 3853375
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 1593 2313
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred to Proforma E' B7311098| 83402222

21 | i sold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

i] at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

{a) Base amount

{b) Incentive amount

(¢] others [specify)

(ii) Sales at other than notified rates
[a) Base amount

(b} Incentive amount

(¢} Others (specify)

{iif) Tatal (i) + (i)

22 | Margin {21 -20]

23 | add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission o7 pistribution

{Name of the Company punjab State Transmission Corporation Ld.
[Name and Address of the Generating Unit PEM Division- Muktsar 657
|For the Period/Near 01.04.2021 - 31.03.2022

| Quantitative Information:

SNo. Particulars unit | Current Year Previous Year
diai
Al | Surge Impendence Loading (S1L) or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, if any Mu
3 | Loss in transmisgion or distribution Mu
2 | self Consumgption for employees and office MU
43 |Other adjustments, if any (specify] MU
5 | Mot Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
6 | Length of Transmision oF Distribution lives
&, 220KV
i) njic £kt KmS
liiy s/ ckt Kms
[iai) Total ckt Kms
la, 1326V
i) DjfC ckt Kms
i s/c ki Kms
i) Total ckt Kmis
Bl | Gross Eixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Met Fixed Assets at the end af the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
i Rate R, | Amount
SKo. |Particulars Quantity | o unie | Rs. Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Costof Power:
{a) Sell generated transferred from 0 o
Proforma T
[b) Purchased - 0 0
{i} Thermal a i}
(i) Hydro-electric 0 0
{iif) Atemic, etc. (i} o
{c) Sub-Total
2 | Unilities, [specify details) 1] |
3 | Direct Employees Cost 57535334) 57942228
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares 0 o)

Y9
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Is‘"“- Particulars

Rate Rs. | Amou
Quanity Per Unit " Amount In Rs,

K Repairs and Maintenance- Curront Year | Previous Yess

! (2} Sub-station

{b) Traremission Lines 14234788 SE15070

i} others [specify) a78554 1100276

. 6 |Insorance 18500 7270
B |Lease Rent, if any g

9 | Quality Control Expenses .

10 | Research and Developrment E:

[ 11 | Royalty or Technical know-how fep 3l

22_{ Depreciation or Amortization 1741593866

3 13 | Other Plant Dverheads SREI11E 2701577

14 | Tetal Cost of Transmission/Distribution 256843008 236207260

15 | Less: Credits, if any

16 | Administrative Overheads £845536 6451552

17 S-E'lh'nE_E:pgnm

" 18 | Interest and Fhmmdng__ﬂnarﬁes_ 950457 936568

19 | Cost of Sales

* 20 | Total cost of Transmission or

| Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E* 264639991 243605380

21 | 1 sold, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution

L Charges

i) at Notified rates approved by

Regulatory Bodies)

{2} Base amount

[b) Incentive armount

{c) athers {specify)

() Sales at other than notified rates

(2} Base amount

HH:I Incentive amount

{c) Others {specify]

(i) Total {i} + (ii)

22 | Margia (21-20)

23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24 | Tatal Mangin (21 + 22)

I
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PROFORMA 'D’

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

[Name of the Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Ltd.
[Name and Address of the Generating Unit PEM Division- Bathinda 656
[For the Period/Year 01.04.2021 - 31.03.2022 ]
| Quantitative Information:
SMo. Particulars Unit | CurrentYear | Previous Year
Al | Surge impendence Loading (SIL) o Rated Voltage
3 | Pawer received from generating umits including purchased, If any mL
3 | Loss in transmizsion or distribution MU
a | self Consumption for emplayees and office AU
A3 |Other sdjustments, if any (specify) MU
5 | st Power Transmitted o Distribwited ML
Lengih of Transmission of Distribaation lines
a, 220KV =
il BiC ckt Kms
i} S/ ckt Kmis
liii) Total ckt Kms
a. 1328V
) ovc ckt Kms
ME. chet Kims
jii) Total ckt Ems
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period R, Lakhs
T3 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
31 | pate of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
SNop. [Particulars Quantity g::i:t M:m Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Costof Power
{a} Self generated transferred from 0 o
Proforma 'C’
{b] Purchased - i} L]
(i) Thermal 0 0
fii} Hydro-electric L i}
(i} Atomic, ¢ic. 0 0
[c] Sub-Total
3 | Utilities, (specify details) ol
3 | Derect Employees Cost 111405277 51307835
4 | Consumable Stores and Spafes 0 o

&
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Sha, lplﬂinﬂlﬁ a Rate Rs. Amount Amaunt in RS,
wantity
Per Unit R
Current Year | Previous Year
5 | Repairs and Maintenance:
(a} Sub-station 5206476 5598325
(b) Transmission Lines 599641 759921
|'ch others (specify) 82260 3ITETL
B | Insurance 18921 17684
8 | Lease Rent, if any o] 0
9 | Quality Control Expenses al 0
10 | Research and Development 0| 0
11 | Royalty or Technical know-how fee o] 0
12 | Depreciation or Amartization 219223975 212572011
13 | Other Plont Qverheads 8734347 7048376
14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 396274906 321427624
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 17013918 13573204
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | interest and Financing Charges ros 721
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission of
Distribution transferred to Proforma ‘€’ 363189532 335001547
1 | if sold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges
i} at Motified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)
(a) Basge amount
{b) Incentive amount
{c) others (specify}
liﬁil Sales at other than notified rates

[a} Base amount

b} Incentive anmount
{c) Others [specify]
{iki} Total (i) + (i)

212

hargin (21-20]

23

Add: Export Benefits and Incentives, if any

24

Total Margin {21 + 22}
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PROFORMA 'D"

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

[ Name o the Comgany Fusmlab Stase Tranumbilen Lol
‘Hmur-m drets of the G enerating Linit P&M Division Maloot 573
o+ the Period/Year Oioazeat-piedzont

I Quantitative Information:

Sha Partlculans Coreat Yoar | Pravicus Tear

Sunpe impendence Laading [31 or Bated Voltage
m@mmﬂummmed il vy
Loorss i bransminece o deabiibution
WTMFUMWWNW
'ﬂ'lhrﬂu:hnuml-np [upmeily}

Met Power Tranimitted or (it butid

Length of Trandsminaben or Detribution kel

3. P
A e ekt Kmi

i} 51 chi Knig
] Tosad cil Kims
3, 133w
::] % ki Kma
s Total 2.

EIE|EIEIE| | §

o e o PR

3_| Date of Commestioning

1 Cast information

Bl | Grosa Fund Basets a1 the eod ol the yearfisriod Ay Lakhs
2 | oot Fived Aivets ai the end of tha pesnpend s Lakhs
JMsseant

R

i | Cost of Power:
fa] Self generated tranglenred drom

Proferma T

b} Purchasesd -

{1 Thermal

[} Hytro-stectric

fil] Atewmic, oic

] Sub-Total
7 || it (ULDE Charges)
3 | Oirect Ernployess Cost ]
[ MMHW&H

.
.
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Rts M. | Amount

Amount In R,

Current Fear | Pravicu Yeal

5 | Bepairs and Maintenance:

{a] Sub-vtation JIBTEIG 17084
[l Tramsmission Lines. 0 "
Jich enhers fapeedy) 43102 =
Insuranoe
Leare Bens, ¥ any

Quahty Contres Expanses

Reiearch snd Devilopment

Bty or Technical kioeSeore len

AA50ATEL 43741

Oiher Flan Dwechesdy

27 HI50

.
1
¥
20 |
11
12 3 Depreciafion or Ameriisticn
13
2

Tl Cout af Trardrmeidien D rivwtion

§77E1189

I?T:I-'iﬁ'ﬂl

Lk

L o oy
1E | Administrathes (rmrbaadh

E130704

L1 | suling Bnperte

:I-I?EI

18 | Intrress and Financing Chingss

1% | Codt ol Sales
20 | Total cost of Tranambssion oF

SRz

Macpn 2120 _

2fie]e

rﬁwn {21+ 21}

A [aport Benefits o Incantives,if any
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PRO FORMA '»'
Statemen
t showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution
'[Eame of the Company
Name and ad Punjab State Transmisslon Corporation Ltd, |
For the Nrmﬂ;:;n{ ~< Senerating Unit P&M Divlslon: Kapurthala 604
01.0d. 2021 - 31.03.20232
| Quantitative Information:
Sha.
Particulars Unlt | Current Yeor | Previous Year
AL | Surge Impendence Loading (S1L) or Rated Voltage
2 le.lr_tr received from Benerating units including purchased, if any hU
3_| Loss in transmission or distribution MU
4 | Self Consumption for employees and office MU
g3 |Other adjustments, if any (specify) MU
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed T
Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 220N
iy DfC cht Krns
i} S/C ckt Kms
iia) Total ckt Kms
a, 132Ky
i} DfC ckt Krms
iy 8fC ckt ¥z
fiii] Tatal ckt Kms
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the vear/periad Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
Rate As. | A nt
Sho. [Particulars quantity | (2% & | Y Amount in fis.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Costof Power:
(a) Self generated transferved from o 0
Froforma 'C
{b) Purchased - o 0
{i} Thermal 1] i}
[ii) Hydro-electric 0 0
(i) Aremic, etc. 9 ’
[c) Bub-Total
2 | Utilities, [specify details) 0 o
3 | Direct Employees Cost 25866225 29687001
4_| Consumable Stores and Spares 0 o]

&

AL
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I

SNo.

Particulars

Quantity

Rate Rs.
Per Unit

Ampunt

Amount in Bs.

Current Year | Previous Year

Repairs and Maintenance:

fia) Sub-sration

{B) Transmission Lines
() others [specify)

1648380 4118812

Insurance

o

Lease Rent, if any

Quality Control Expenses

10

DISIQIS|SISD o
cjojojojojo o

11

Research and Development

12

Royalty or Technical know-how fee

47115570 55995707

13

Depreclation or Amortization
Other Plant Overheads

3089433 1938647

14

Tatal Cost of Transmission/Drtribution

77719608 91740167

13

Less: Credsts, if amy

16

Administeative Overheads

22T73IRA4 1984100

17

18

Selling Expanses

1003 1180|

Interest and Financing Charges

19

20

Cost of Sales
Total east of Transmigsian or
Hstribution transferred to Proforma °E'

75994445 83725447

21

H sold, sales realipation or
Transmission Charges or Distribution

(

{
(
[

Charges

i} at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

{a) Base amount

[b) Incentive amount

(¢} others [specify)

if) Sales at other than notified rates

{a} Base amount

b) Incentive armaynt
c] Others {specify)
jii) Total (1) + (i)

22 | Margin (21 -20)

13 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24 | Total Margin (21 + 22}

£4
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name ef the Company Punjab State Transmission Corparation Ltd.
Name and Address of the Generating Linit PR Division- Mahilpur 631
For the Period/Year 01.08.2021 - 31.03.2022

| Quantitative Information:

5No, Particulars Unit Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading (IL) or Rated Voltage
| 2 | Power received from generating units Including purchased, if any hALU
3 | Loss in transmisskon o distribution ru
4 | Self Consumption for employees and office AL
da |Other adjustments, if any {specify) MU
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed iU
[ length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a, 220KV
) o/ okt Kms
i) S/C ckt Kmg
i) Total ekt Kms
a. 132KV
ij DfC ckt Kms
i) SfC i Kms
iil} Total L Kmis
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Met Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
Rate Rs. | Amount Amount in Bs.
SNo. |Particulars Quantity PerUnit | RS
Current Year | Previous Year
1 |Costof Power: 5 i
{a) Self generated transferred from
Proforma "C7 & :
{b) Purchased - e i
(i) Thermal - :
(i) Hydro-electric ]
{iif} Atamnic, etc, 0
[c] Sub-Total = ~
2 | Utilities, (specify details)
3 | Direct Employees Cost 53491371 55353148
4 | Consurnable Stores and Spares 4] o

&4
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(iit) Total (i) + [ii)

Particulary Rate fs. | Amount
e Quantty | por it | Rs. puntin Bs.
Current Yoar | Previous Yoar
Renairs and Maintenance:
(2} Sub-station 1769233 4083281
(B} Transmissign Linas 403392 59507
e} ethers {specity) 16200 11930
& | Insurance 9550] 9283)
| 8 | lease Rent, if any ol |:|-|
J_| Quality Control Expenses 0 a
|10 | Research and Development ¢ o
11 | Rovalty or Technical know-how fee g ol
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 75175275 BB135883
13 | Other Mant Overheads 4950511 7551523|
1 | Totzl Cost of Transmission/ Distribution 141815551] 138234555
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 3505082 3355204
17 | Selling Exponses
18 | interest and Financing Charges 1298] 25271
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred to Proforma ‘B 145411931] 141592686
21 | ¥ sold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges
il at Notified rates approved by
Repulatary Bodies)
(2] Base amount
[b) Incentive amount
[c) others [specify)
(i) Salies at other than notified rabes
(&) Base amaunt
{b) Incentive amount
{c] Others {specify)

22

Margin {21 -20)

23

Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

L

Total Margin (21 + 22}

[
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid,

&M Divlskon- famsher 662

01042031 - 31.03.2022

| Quantitative Information:

-
Mo,
Particulars Unlt Current Yoar | Previows Yesr
'? Surge impendence Loading {5IL) or Rated Voltage
wa Prnwer received from generating units incud purchased, ifany | MU
Loss in transmission or distribution MU
4 _| Sell Consumption far emplayees and office ML
43 _|Other adjustments, if any [specify) MU
3| Net Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
& | Length of Transmission or Distribution ines
a, 2ORY
ij DyC ckt Kms
uj- 5/ cki Kms
L i) Tatal ekt Kms
a, 132KV
i} D/C chkt Kms
I|]| S cki Ky
i) Taotal ckt Kma
Bl | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
I Rate Rs.
SNo. |Particulars Queantity Per Unit Amount Rs, Amount In Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power :
{a} Self generated transferred from ol 0
Proforma 'C’
(b} Purchased - o Q
{i) Thermal 0 0
{il} Hydro-electric 0 0
(i) Atomic, etc. 0 o
fc) Sub-Total
2 | Unilities, {specify details) o] 0
3 | Direct Employees Cost 85633766]  £8149034
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares o] 0
—d gy
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e ——
b
5

QuantitY | per Uit

Rate RS |4 oount Rs.

Ampunt in B

e

Casrrent Year

Priewlous Year

o
Repairs angd Maintenance:
fla) Slrhﬁ:ahm

(b) Transmission Lines

3643120
ARSS48
(2]

4320995
G826T0
31244

1583

15260/

Le) ethers (specity)

Infurance

[}
1]

ol
]

Lease Bent, if any

1]

Cuality Control Expenses
Resesrch and Developnignt

0
a

0

Bevalty or Technical know-how fee
Deprédiation or Amortization

231376685

227367509

5 TE7400

3144409

Dther Plant Overheads
Total Cost of Trantmisston/Distrilustion

323279362

326655112

Less: Credits, if any
Administrative Overheads

FA12200

RN

Sefling Expenses

1922

15903

Interest and Financing Charges

Cost of Sales
Toral cost of Transmission or

331293534

335124757

Distriburtion transferred to Proforma E'
It send, sales reabization or
Transmisslon Charges or Déstribution
Chargas

i} 2t Motified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

2] Base amoun?

i8] Incentive amount

[c] others [specify)

Iitll £alas at other than notified rates
(&) Base armount

{b) Incentive amount

(] Qthers {specify)

{iii) Tedal {ip + (i)

22

Margin (21 -20)

Add: Export Benefits and Incentives il any

23

Total Margin (21 + 23]

il

L&
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PROFORMA 'D"

5t*?“-'i:ml!ﬂt showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Purijalb Stato Transmdsslon Corporation Ltd,

ating Linit PEM Divislon- Auttari 91-667

01.04.2021 - 21.00.2022

I Quantitative Information:
SMa,
__.ﬁ Particulars Unkt Current Year | Previous Year
EEE :;w S pendence Loading (S1L) or Rated Valtage
. E.'r recemed from BTN wiiks inchuding purchased, if any MU
~ 253 in Iransmission or destribution MU
- Seif Consumption for employers and office MU
; Other adjustments, if any (specily) MU
Mel Power Tta.ns.rr.'“._-ﬂ or Distributed ML
&, 2I0KY
M D/C ckt Kms
Jii} s/c okt Krns
Jiéi) Total ekt Krs
a. 132Ky
i} D/C ekt Kims
_E_ll SfC ckt Kms
i} Total ckt Kms
Bl | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fived Azsets at the end of the year/perind s, Lakhs
3 | Date ﬂfmi.miunil"
Il Cost Information
SNo. [Farl.inﬂirs Quantity m:' " ol : Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power !
{a) Self generated transferred from 0 of
Proforma 'C’
(b] Purchased - 0 0
{i] Thermal 0 o
(i) Hydro-electric o o
(§il} Atomic, etc. 0 0
{c) Sub-Total
2 | Utilities, (specify details) 0 0
3 | Direct Employees Cost 34863943 34325289
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares 2 -
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Rate A%,
n“ﬂlllv [ L"lﬂl

Armaunt In B1.

h-‘--‘--"""‘-—-—._____

Current Year | Previous Year

5 -Th;i:s__:n"-—-_____

o h
[12 St starige,

1579230 =351
o i

20681 1000

=
=¥

ic) Ohery |5 i)
nsursmy —tl

o ol

-—-__

BN [
T- Loasp Rent, if any
‘—-—-_.

0
o ﬂ

E"—il-i-‘.'ﬁ_’:.ﬁ_'ﬂ_ﬂgl Expensey

0 o|

10
'-I-—--—--___._H*m"}"“ﬂﬂﬂﬂhprnenl

1
5ozl o1 Technicat hnow-hom Fog

21225319

1
~—22_| Depreciation or Amarizato

2854053 2T13642

13 _| Other Plant Qverheads

63443236 62151660

14
Total Cost nfTrammI:ﬂﬁrl.."kabuﬂ-nn

1 . :
22 | Less: Credies, if any

1977244 1157538

|16 | Administrative Overheads

1251 1180

18 | Interpst and Firqam:ing Charges
19 | cos of Saley

20 ‘I‘_n:alcnn of Transmission or
Distribartion transterred to Pradarniz 'E°

65321733 63310378

21 | IF soid, sabs realization ar
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

1) at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

{a) Baze amount

(b} Incentive amount

(<) others (specify)

(i} Sales at athar than notified rates
{a) Baze amount

(b} Incentive amount

(c} Others {specify)

(i} Toral (i) + (i)

22 | Margin (21 -20)

23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)

Lo
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission of Distribution

Punjab State Transmisslan Corporation Lid.

Name of the Company
Name and Address of the Generafing Un't Grld MTC{ Pa) Dasuys 33550
For the PeriodYear 01.04,2021 - 31.03.2022

| Quantitative Information:

Unlt | Current Year | Previous Year

Mo, Partlcutars
Al | Surge Impendence Loading (S} ar Rated Voltage
2| Power recelved from generating units including purchased, (fany | MU
3 | Loss in transmission or distribution Ml
4 | Soff Consumption for employees and office M
da [Other adjustments, if any (specidy] ﬁ

5 | Met Power Transdmitted or Distributed

6 | Length of Trangmissian ar Distribution lines

. 220KV

i} oJC ciet Kms

ii} SC ckt Kms

iii] Total ckt Krms

a, 137KV

il BfC ckt Krmns

iy 5/C ki Ems
ckt Kms

i) Totl
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rz, Lakhs
Re. Lakhs

2 | Bet Fixod Assets at the end of the year/period
3 | Date of Commissioning

Il Cost Information

Rate Bs. | Amount
Amount bn s,
Elh.'hrunim Cuanthty Bar Unit Rs.

Current Year | Prindous Year

1 | Costof Power !

{a) Self generated transferred from 1] )|

Proforma C° 1 )

[b] Purchiased : -
i 1]
o 0

{i) Thermal

{li} Hydro-electric
fiil) Atomic, ete.
(¢} Sub-Tozal

2 | Utilities, (specify detaili] 0 ol
3 | Diret Employees Cost 39953957| 47990309
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares 0 o

&l

Scanned with CamScanner



R Rate s, | Amount Aot in Rs,
Quanty Per Uit R, _
= Current Year | Provious Yoar

Sha, |Particulars

5 | Repans and Maintenance: ) {27082 1117767
]

{3} Sub-staticn

(B} Transmacsion Lines

{cl others (specily) Lz

1]

& | msurance 0

& | Lease Bent f any 0

9 | Quality Controd Expendes

10 | Research and Developineit ui

11 | Royalty or Technical ki -how fee o L
JGLETOLT !-I-‘:'-Ediiﬂ

12 | Depreciation or Amortization

13 | Other Plant Overheads 2347840 4526148
14 | Toral Cost of Tramsmission/Distrsbution GATSIG4AG 78190904
15 | Less: Credits, i any

16 - | Administrative Overheads 2642727 2388924
17 | Selling Expenses

18 | interest and Financing Charges 1475 2011

19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost af Transmission or
72403843 B0521839

Distribution transferred to Proforma E"
21 | If sold, sales realization of
Tranemessien Charges or Distribution
Charges

i} at Motified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

{a) Base amaount

{b) Incentive amount

(c) others [specify)

(ii} Safes at other than notified rates

[a) Base amount

{b} Incentive amount

{c} Others {specify]

jiii} Total (i) + (i)

22 | Margin [21 -20)

23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24 | Total Margin {21 + 22)

=1 E=1i=10~3=2=]

"'Frrrrr"
I
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PROFORMA "D

Statement showing the cost of Transmisslon or Distribution

:"'.""n!*—"__lt_fﬂﬁI Munjal Stave Tepsvmisbon L.
Berie wead 1ol e Genersting Una | FEAA Civll Bk Divliicn Paklals 671
b 1he Perasd Frear T mipegozi-di0iron

| Quantitative information:

SHa, Pariicutan Unh | Curtest Year | Prewloos Yeas
&1 h!!ﬂﬂ&f\%jﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ“ﬂh;ﬁr
: leimwllmgwm =e iy pecthaved, il any | M
Lean i e aremnnicen or disiribetion Fetd
4| Sell Cormumeton lod emplapres nd otfice i)
Ay ﬂthr_ﬂm!ﬁwﬂs.-!hr[ﬂuﬁh P
5 | et Fower Transmibed of Dk ikted =
b | bength ol Trasnmenneon or Disir detics ey
2. 1306V L —
] S gl Kiserl
bih Total et K
a ]y
| |8 mic R
i} e ciwt K
il T cit Kres
B3 | Geoss Frued 53015 38 The end of the yoas/period B3, Lakhe
L_| Hat Fiaedd Avuets at the end of the vear/paricd B3, Laths
Drde of Commvsiiianng
Il Cost Infermation
P —— Quiantity :.;:. R sk
Cuarrenh Vear | Prewious Year
1 || Coat of Power
[8) =¥ perevaied iranslenied fram
Proforrne '
{h) Purchased -
[ih Thermad
{i] Hydro-elastic
(i} Anomic, atc.
{c] Sud- Total
3 | Undities, WALDE Charges) : -
3 | Direct Employees Cost E‘@‘{ ﬂ
4 | Corsumable Stored and Spares :

€3
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Farticulys,

RatrRe
Per Lialt

Cuiren Year | Previos Year

of

'hm:.qmmm"“
|&) Julbaation

l-h'lTi'lIunu“.uLm

e 1) Oty fupreity)

raxams

pL bl |

vuranse

Lese Fenl, o wey

Camarol Euperaey

Resparch and

i)

L3

¥
g
it
12

Royay oo Tiechas of bintrw-hiow bee

Depreeuston or Amortizaton

13
14

CHbaet Plank Creprnes iy,

1 #ren

e S
Teenl Cost ol Transmingion Dustbriulan

1%
1&

17

1aLiIme

I.M-tndq-p,rl;n

BArana il Cverheash

17EF7TT7

SHing Eapwaes

i

Inberast and Finsaciag Charges

4

Costof Sales

Fod

Total tost of Trmsmnsion or
Hsir Bastion traratermed 16 Brodorma ©°

i

I 5o, wales realizanon oF
Transmaion Charges or Distrbiutios
Rarpey

ih-20 Mo rabey spproved By
Repdatony Bodies)

{a} Basg amorent

[ Incrasive mmsum

) oty [1pecify)

xfuly

i) Sbei 3% otbeer than notified rates
B smaunl

b eenirve amoust

el by {upeyiy)

al Tortal [+ (W]

| Margia 31 30)

Add: Exgunt Braelils and bnsenies & ey

skl Margin (31 + 23]

Scanned with CamScanner

64




=8 F g F FFrIF FE Iy Fra

L

N N F =N

FROFORMA 'D’

Statement showing the cost of Transmission of Diztribution

Hume of the State Tramemivilon Corparation W1,
Ramme wad Addresn of the Generating pﬁl.uu.dmmnumrm
For the Period/rear D04, 2021 - 31002092

| Quantitative Information:

Partieidasi

Sumge Imgesdene Loading {EIL) o i pd Veltage

Pomer receiaved lrsem generating waits inchiding perchaed, § sy

L% i 1f B ol oo s ilratinn

Sl Comismgtion for employees wnd cllice

Criker o an

Hed Poveer Taansmitbed or Destrbulrd
ﬂ“mm-u Dhl:llulhﬁ'lrm

b ii".‘-l.'l'

i
q{%.

L] l:Iﬂi-E Faard Bl arl 1 o of the

m-|t-uu.=: £

2_| Men P At 3t the end of the yearipenod

ol G 11124 1 W A I
| Elsisss SR | [elelefele] |8

| Gate of Commiunining

1l Cost Information

;
|
:
:
ol
5

Fer Unit

Curmemt Year | Pravious Year

68
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B4, |Paticulisy e s, el n 1,
Fet Ukl
Cwrreed Year | Pevviom Yoo
¥ | Brepaicy and s ntenance:

Ehmumn M1 17
Teewimimsion Liney b HILLE] I
ohen fupnec] ATIE4IT LU RL])

fi { nveranie =
E | Lease Rent, i any
: Cowileé [
0 | Rewrarh gt i
1 o Voo bkl Rt hovws P
1 i1 o7 AAAaT Mh & o
13 | Dibee Plart Pieibeacy g !H:T'
14 | Yotal Coas of FransmasionTivirbion T |
18 Leth: Credis o by j
16 rabive Dhshradn IDESTLES 11 TR
ir l'rh‘_[wm
1673 1543
nsoiers)  misan

£6
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PROFORMA D’

Statement showlng the cot of Transmission or Distribution

Miwa o the Comspany Siale Trankrbislen 13
Mama and Address of the Genprating Uil 4H0T 5 5en. Nakodar T2
Fext ihe Pericd Vew Lo, 1921 - 3E.03. 2003
| Quantitative Information:
Shp; Partlziilas Unlt | Coment ¥ | Presdouc Year
A wa:mﬂ;[sqnuum.g Al
2| Poams reetsied from weniis inig hased, ¥ [
3| Lossin transmeadicm o dagribiiss (2]
A | SeH Consumgption for o e edfice e
da Wﬂlﬂpﬁﬂm:,imw KLl
5 | hes Fower Teaminitted or Disiributed
B | Length of Transminsion or Disbriteson Bnes
b, P HoR0S cht Kms
oyC £kt Krm
i 5 £kt K
) Total
a 133KV it Kra
[ it K
Jay 5 K
= Total i, Likha
Bl | Greds Fioed Assets af thae and of ihe vear/pericd 1, Lakha
2| Noet Fiued Ascecs ot the end of the yeatipeviod Bz Lakhs
3] Uste of Commissioning
Il Cast Information
Sho.  |Particulars Chuasity "“:"'" '“"'u"""‘ FrE——
Curend Tear | Previous Year
1 || Cond o Power :
tfﬂmmﬁnm
oforma T
[ Pisrelnses -
i] Thasrmal
1 H Hydroeeeciric
[ Eramis, elc
Lub-Tokal
3 | Undities, (ULDE Charges) n
1| Dwect Cost 19551 R0
4| Comvumabie Stotes and Spares of o

LA 2 & b A a b db aE I B U 0 B i O A OF OF JF 25 40 45 oF &F OF 4F & &8 & &
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(S Particulag

—— [eew ]
T

Im!--'"dhaﬂ"n“‘_ — Currem) Vess Prévlous Year

hl%:hhuﬂ

|

FAAY ewchidiod R ) 221438y
[ Trasmmiy
¥ Lingy, 45077 L1657

21 olhert [specdy)
Miuranre 2 g

Lot Ben. i any

[ Suakity Conrol Eapemaps
Reeanhy aeg
Fervaiey i Tﬂhmﬂﬂ.mﬂw—m—-iw

;-rE"anm B Afoaiisyben SaATLOMED PEGEISET
P Plint Dot iy

AT JEtenai
Fotal Coqe o Tedronis sico Tttt o 1iPE65380] LpEsasing
Lews: Creday, of L

Relrrinisirative Cverive ads
I __ DSBS 2 TN
Seikag

Engors

Fop

L

=
T

=f

saam

1B

Interess angd Eranceg Charge
Lot of Sales
Tﬂlltu-:l.ul‘!‘nm-mqu

Dﬂlribtrumurmrmmmm'r 13Fa0e 604 1neessy|
1 H 1cid, 1ales reahaation or

Thanss s Charps. o Destribgbion

1761444 LTAsTAT,

&

%) it Natified rates spproiend by
Ragulatary Bodws)
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PROFORMA "D’

Statement showlng the cost of Transmission or Distribution

|HB=IT1E' ol the Company runjab State Transmission !‘.‘l:lrpd-rrlttnﬂ Lud.
Marme and Addrews of 1he Genctating | um. munrun [l sl e, luﬂhi-'ll'h'l a91-6322
[For the Period/Year 01,04.2021 - 31. 03,2022

| Quantitative Information:

Sho. Particulars Undt | Current Year | Previous Year
Al [ Surpe Impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated Voltage
2| Power received from generating units inchuding purchased, If any MU
3 l.m_{'lrl}_tmnsmmu:m o distribmien My
4 | Sel Consumption for emphoyees and office AL
dz |Other adjustments, if any (specify) MU
5 | Mot Power Transmiittad or Distributed My
& | Length of Transmission o Distribution lings
a. 2206V
Iy g ckt Kms
i) S/C ckt Kms
i Tetal ckt Kms
a. 132KV
i ofC chet Kms
fiiy s/c chot Kms
[iii} Total ckt Kms
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end ef the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
SNo. [Particulars Quantity ::::J:: An;unl: Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Costof Power:
{a} Seif generated transferred from ] 0l
Preforma 'C
(b} Purchased - 0 0
{i) Thermal 0| 0
{ii) Hydro-electric of 0
(i} Atomic, ete. 0 0
f¢) Sub-Total
- - = i} | 0
- u.“Hm {speciy detals I6RAT205 zssmaﬁa
Direct Employess Cast
4 | Consumable Stares and Spares 0 [

&)
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Rate iy, | Amount e
SMo. |Particulars
Quantity Pertnit | s, Amaunt I s,

Currant Yoar m;."

5 | Repairs and Maintenance:

[a] Sub-station

(b} Transmissbon Lines

[c) vakhers [speary)

Insurance

Lease Renb, if any

Quality Control Expenses

10 | Research and Developmont f|

11 | Rowalty or Technical know-how foe i)

12 | Depreciation or Amortization GAR0G S1G7273

13 | Other Plani Sverheads G024 SATEST

14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Disteibutlon 50344003 £7311147

15 | Less: Credits, if any

16 | Administrative Overheads GTARTA] 5832173

17 | Selling Expenses

18 | Interest and Finanicing Charges 1652 1416

19 | Cost of Sales

20 | Total east of Transmission or
ll:listr'ihuliun transferred to Profarma ‘e ST0S4386 55144736)

21 | W sold, sales realization or

Transmission Chasges ar Distribution

Charges

i) &t MNatified rated approved by

Regulstory Bodies)

(2] Base amount

(&} Incentive amount

{c] others (specify)

{(if) Sales at other than notified rates

[4] Base amownt

[B] kwentive amount

{c) Others [specify)

(il Todal (1) + (i)

22 | Margin [21 -20)

23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24 | Total Masgin (21 + 32)

£ 30 13 1EHI04
tl 1522154
o it
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=
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PROFORMA 'D’

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

———
Name of
Mama : the Company Funfab 5State Transrmission Corporation Lid,
For the :d Address of the Generating Unit PEM Division No 2 Gabindgarh-91-623

—a fear 01.04.2021 - 31.03.2022

I Quantitative information:

SNo. Particulars Unit | Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge impendence Loading (51L) or Rated Valtage
2| Power received from generating units including perchased, fany | MU
3 | Loss in transmission o dstribution MU
& | Self Consumption lor employees and affice MU
A3 |Other 3diustments, if any {specify] Ll
5 [ Net Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
Length of Transrrigsion or Distribution lines
a. 230Ky
i) D/C okl Kms
i) S/C ekt kms
iii] Total ekt Ermig
a, 132KV
I pic cht K
|i} Sf: okt Kms
i) Total okt bms
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning

Il Cost Information
Rate Rs. | Amount
SNo. (Particulars Quantity vartii| Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Prevlous Year
1 | Costof Power:
{a} Self generated transferred from o] oj
Profarma 'C’
(b) Purchased - i} 0
[i} Thermal 0 0
(i) Hydro-electric 0 i}
[iii) Aramle, et 0 0
(c} Sub-Total
2 | Utilities, (specify details) 1] 0
3 | Direct Employees Cost S6T89157 S4B03584
4 | Consumable Stares and Spares o 1]
71

Scanned with CamScanner




Sho, Parthul Aate Rs. | Amount
ars Quantity i il = Aot In Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year

3 | Repairs and Maintenance:

1a) Subestation aA96T177 35153%0)

{B] Transmission Uines 1382560| T17256

1] others {specily) 0 0
6 | Insyrance 13996 32253
8 | Lease Rent, il any L o}
3 | Canality Control Expenses o o
10 | Research and Development o g
11 | Revalty or Technical know-how Foe . ¢
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 191044703) 189014951
13 | Other Plant Owerheads 4189223| 11622036
14 | Totat Cost of Transmizsion/Tistribution 25BI87316 259505440
15 | Less: Credits, i any
16 | Adrsinistrative Overheads 6397290 6643428
17§ Selling Expenses
15 | interest and Financing Charges 2183 2020
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or

Distribution transfered to Proforma 'E* 264TBETRY)  2G645GRAS
21 |1 sold, sales realization ar

Transmission Charges or Distribution

Chargas

i} &t Matified rates approved by

Regulatory Bodies)

{a) Base amaunt

[B] Incentive amount

(€] athers (specify)

[ii} 5afes at other than notified rates

(8] Baze armount

{b] Incentive amount

{c} Dthers [specify)

fiif] Towal i} # [if}
22 | Margin (21 -20)
23 | Add: Expart Benefits and lncenthves,if any
24 | Total Margin {21 + 22)

b
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmisslon or Distribution

Hm—“_‘"_',‘j@"_'-;lqiﬂ'r SR =T Punjab State Transmission Corporation Ltd,
Manse anvd Addiess of the Gener sting init P&M Divislon Jagraon-51-624
|1'Ii__l_l__|r_F"E|!_|:.qm NT e B ol.04,2021 - 31,03, 2022
| Quantitative Information:
$No, Martioulars inlt | Current Year | Previaus Year
Al | Sunge Impendence Loading (SiL) o Rated Voltage
2| Powees received trom genet ating units inchiding purchased, Wany | MU
I | Loas by trarondissbon o divtributhon WU
L B ﬁhhln.'lqﬂ Wiy tﬁn;ﬂxﬂmrs and alfiee WAL
A4 10dhes adjustments, il any specily) MU
5 | Met Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
2] Length of Transmission o Destribintion lines
A 2N
il e ckt Kms
iy 5/C ckt Kms
i) Total et Erns
a. 13Ky
I} BJSE ckt Ems
il 5fC ki Kms
iii] Total cki Kms
B1 | Gross Fined Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Mot Fized Assefs at the end of the year/period fs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Enmm'rsmn]r@_
Il Cost Information
SNo. |Particulars Cuantity ;uul:; TM Amount in Bs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Costof Power:
{a} Self generated transfesred from 0 o
Proforma 'C
(b) Purchased - ol 0
(i} Thermal 0 0
(il) Hydro-electric 0 i
{7} Atormiic, ete. 0 0
fe] Sub-Total
2 | Utilities, [specify details) o 0
3 | Direct Employees Cost 30031964 2BI55R5E
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares 0 0
&} 72
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J Rate A, | Amount Amaunt In Bs.
§No, (Particulars Quanthy | oo it | Rs.
I current Year | Previous Year
5 | Repalrs ane Malnbenant = Af48414 4357214

(& Suli-station a 1}
0 14750

(Bl Teamwmlvibog | et
[k otlees fxpug iy} o} e
& | Insurance al 0
8 | Lease Beod, IF any Q 1]
9. [ Quabity Control Expenses 0 0
10 | Wesearch s Deweloprsen i 1]
11 | Royalty ar Technical know-haw fee 75204108 74615207
1} | Depreciation or Amarlization 3497329| 4210480
13 | Other Mant Overhead: 113681815 111453528
14 | Total Cost of Transmisseeny/Distribuiion
15 | Less: Creds, if any 3101281 2746415
16 | Administrative Overheads
17 | Selling Expenses 1008} 1196
1& | interest and Financing Charges

19 | Cost of Sales

20 | Total cost of Transmission of
Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E'
21 |  soid, sales realization oF
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

i) at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

[a) Base amount

{b) Incentive amount

{c] others (specify)

{il) Sales at other than notified rates
{2) Base amount

[k} Incantive amount

) Others {specity)

[iii] Total fi} + {il}

116874204] 114201143}

22
23

Margin (21 -20}
Aad: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24

Total Margin (21 + 22}
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

iﬂm of the Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Ltd.
[Name and Address of the Generating Unit PE&M Dlvlslon No 1 Goblndgarh-98-659
For the Period, Year 01.03.2021 - 31.03.2022
| Quantitative Information:
SNo. Partlculars Unlt | Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading (511) or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from penerating units including purchased, if any | MU
3 | Lestin transmisslon ar distribution MU
4" | 5eif Consumption for emplovees and office MU
43 |Other adjustments, if any (specily} L
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
B | Length of Transrission or Distribution Bnes
a. 220KV
il OfC ckt Kms
Jii) sfc ckt ks
(i) Totat ckt Kms
a. 132EV
i} BfC ekt Krns
i) 5/C cht K
If{) Total ckt kms
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
Met Fived Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Cmmmiuninﬂ
Il Cost Information
Rate Rs. | Amount
Amount in Rs.
SNo. |Particulars Quantity | o unk | Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power : g o
{a) Self generated transferred from
Profarma 'C o 0
{b) Purchased - 5 5
(i) Thermal
(i} Hydro-electric E :
[iii) Atomic, ete.
{c} Sub-Total 5 5
Utilitles, (specify details)
j m;ﬂﬂ:‘: —— 36852675) 43806134
4 | Consumabde Stores and Spares g 3
~5& 1.3

Scanned with CamScanner



Sk,

Farticulars

Quantity

fate Rs,
Per Unit

Armount

Amount in Rs.

Current Year

Prevlows Year

Repairs and Mambenante!
[a] Sub-station
b} Transmission Lines

{c} others (specifyl

14157723
i]
H5730

1GGEBSEE
]

Insurance

Lease Rent, if any

=
-

Cuatity Control Expenses

Research and Development

L=l i=Ri=]1L=]

(=% [=10 [=1 (=] E=1 =]

Reyalty or Technical know-how fee

l—

Depreciation or Amaortitation

56350350

55029011

Other Plamt Owverheads

6225706

3540890

Total Cost of Transmasseonf istribation

113682184

123064601

Less: Credits, if any

Adminkstrative Dverheads

4335638

4052260

Selling Expenses

interest and Finaru:InE fhiries

1120}

1939

Cast of Sales

Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred to Profarma 'E'

118019002

127118820

1§ s0dd, sales realiration or
Transmizsion Charges or Distribution

|Charges

[} at Motified rales approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

(2] Bage amaount

{b) Incentive amount

{c] athers [specify)

(ii} Sales at other than notified rates
{a) Base amount

(b} Incentive amount

(c] Others (specify)

(i) Total {i} + {H)

Margin (21 -20)

21
23

add: Export Benefits and Ineentives,if any

Total Margin (21 + 22)

24
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

:ame of the Company Punjab State Transmisslon Corporation Ltd.
ame and Address of the Generating Unit PEM Division, Dhandarl Kalan- 38-660
For the Period/Year 01.04,2021 - 31.03.2022

| Quantitative Information:

SNo. Particulars Unit | Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading {SIL) or Rated Voltage
2_| Power received from generating units including purchased, Ifany | MU
3 | Loss in transmission or distribution MU
4 | Self Consumption far employees and office MU
#a |Other adjustments, if any [specify) ML
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed ML
6 | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 220KV
i} /T chet Krms
lii) s/ ckt Kms
fii) Total ckt Kms
a, 132KV
i) BfC elet Krmis
lil) 5/C cht Kms
#i] Total ckil Kms
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Met Fived Assets at the end of the year/period s, Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissloning
Il Cost Information
SMa. IParlir.ulm Cuantity ::;ﬁ P Amoumnt in Rs.
Current Year | Previeus Year
1 [ Cost of Power:
{a) Self generated transferred from o 0
|Fn:|lu.rma T
{b) Purchased - 0 0
{i) Tharmal o 0
|1i1! Hydro-electric 0 2
(i) Atomiic, etc. 0
(¢ Sub-Total - = 5 3l
it etails
; E:::::ﬁﬂ:l:i:s Cost ] 43158437 47516329)
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares 0 o|

&)

77
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. | Amount
SNo. |Particulars Quantity ::rull::t by Amount in Rs.

Curront Year | Previous Year

5 ‘ =
I:::;T‘nr:::t?;:mmwm 1054267 2269756
(b} Transmission Lines 0
lch others (specify) a
& | Insurance ol
Lease Rent, if any i
8 | Quality Controf Expenses ol
10 | Research and Development :!
11 | Rovalty or Technical know-hew lee

12 | Depreciation or Amortiration 6A545509| 65091662
13 | Other Plant Ouwerheads 4707073 §7913439
14 | Toral Cost of Transmisseon/Distribution 124405286 124669096
15 | Less: Credits, if

16 | Administrative ﬁ:head: 44241389 4393811
17 | selling Expenses

18 | Interest and Financing Charges 1829
19 | Cost of Sales

20 | Total cost of Trangmission or

Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E' 128831254 129064735
21 | If sold, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

Hi}at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

{a) Base amount

[b] Incantivé amaunt

{c) others (specify)

{if) Sales at other than notified rates

[a) Base amount

(b] Incentive amount

I{::I Others (specify)

() Total {i) + {ii)

22 | Margin {21 -20}

23 | Add: Export Benafits and Incentivesif any

24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)

Dlioiolojois =
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PROFORMA "D’

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name of the Company Punjab State Transmlsslon Corparation Lid.
Name and Address of the Generating Unit P&M Divislan, lalte Kalan-98-661
For the Period Ve 01,04.2021 - 31.03.2022
| Quantitative Information:
SNo, Particulars Unit | Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading [5iL) or Rated Valtage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, fany | MU
3 | Logs in transmission or distnbution MU
4 | Self Consumption for employees and office MU
da |Other adjustments, il amy (specify] MU
5 | Met Power Tranwmitted or Distritated MU
6 | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. oy
lil o/ ckt Kms
| [T ckt Kmg
Jii) Total ckt Bms
la. 1328V
In Bic okt Kimis
Ii. S/C ekt Ems
Jii} Total ot ks
Bl | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Dateof Cumnﬁs;ianmg
Il Cost Information
= Rate Rs, | Amownt
SNo. |P.ar:lnlr:n Quantity perUnit |  As. et I Fo.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost ol Power: . |
{a} Self generated transterred from g
Proforma 'C o
{b} Purchased - g D
{i} Thermal 2
fji} Hydro-clectric g :
(iii} Atomic, elc.
{c} Sub-Total . "
2 | Unilities, {specify details]
3 | Direct Employees Cost BATESTAL 55531341
4 | coansumable Stores and Spares 0 o
i

&
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SNo. |Particulars

Rate Rs, | Amount

il
Quantity | perunit | Re.

Armount in s,

Current Year | Previous Year

Repairs and Maintenango:
(2} Sub-statign

(&) Transmission Lines
i) others [specily)

10585880
4237651
0

11497001
338840
0

Insurance

7331

iivai

Lease Reng, if any

0

0

Quality Control Expenses

1]

o

:'Ewnm

Research and Development

1]

o}

Royalty or Technical know-haw fee

0

7]

Depreciation or Amortization

149373831

143475504

13

Other Plant Overheads

GIEIST]

THOETED

14

Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution

259755995

258883256

15

Less: Cradits, il any

16

Administrative Overheads

8210326

BT41365

17

Selling Expenses

18

Interest and Financing Charges

1829

2785

15

Cost af Sales

20

Total co=t of Transmiszion or
Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E'

267958150|

265627405

21

IF sold, sales realization or
Tranumission Charges or Distribution

Charges

i} at Nodified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

{a) Bate amount

{b) Incentive armount

{c) othars [specify)

(i) Sales at other than notified rates
(a) Base amount

[b) Incentive amont

{c) Others (specify)

{ifi) Totad {i) + (i)

22
23

Margin {21 <20}
Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

2

Total Margin (21 +22)

Yo
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PROFORMA ‘D
ment showing the cost of Transmlysion of plateibation
i State _
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H*rrtl:'r“‘ [ = FEY 5 Hin Makka - TH]
e i ﬁl.ﬂ-ﬂll-]l-ﬂl.ml

[ | Quantitative information:
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PROFORMA 'D’
' Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution
 [Mameof the Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Ltd,

P&M Division- Mohall 636

[Name and Address of the Generating Unit
[For th Period/vear

01.04.2021 - 31.03.2022

| Quantitative Information:
£ 5N, Particulars Unit | Current Year | Previous Year
[ Al | Surge Impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated Voitage
2 | Power recelved from generating units including purehased, if any My
3 | Lossin transmiéssion or distribution MU
Lol Consumption for employees and office MU
L 4a |Other adiustavents, if any (specify) das
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed il
& | Length of Transmibsion or Distribution fnes
a, 0Ky
il o/ ikt Kmis
i E“] s it Kmd
ill) Total ckt Kms
a 13
|;| D‘ﬁ: fkt Kms
oo s cict k3
~ [iii} Total ckt Kms
Bl | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period s, Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
f 3 | Date of Commissioning
il Cost Information
. |swo. [Particutars Quantity :::_:; Amount Rs. Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power :
i {a) Se¥f penerated transferred from ] of
Profarma °C'
(b} Purchased - 0 0
i} Thermat 0 o
i} Hydro-electric 0 0
{iii} Arorméc, etc. 0 0
lie) sub-Total
2 | Urilities, (specily details) 0 0
3 | Direct Emphoyees Cost 65216768 63243416
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares i} )|
% Ti
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- |Particulars

Amount Rs.

Amount in Bs.

Current Year

Previows Year

Repairs and Maintenance:
{3} Sub-station
(k) Transmission Lines

BORSO18
4]
102377

3765508
0
14629

|{c) others [specify)
Insurance

11725)

0|

ol

Lease Rent, if any
Quality Control Expensies

4]

Research and Development

0

a

0

Royalty or Tochnical know-haw lee
Depreciation or Amortization

7528420

76080454

CHher Plant Owerheads

14120442

6694332

Total Cott of Transmission/Désteibution

1erdi60rd

150698889 |

s «Credih,i! any

Administrative Overtieads

116598563

T3E534E

Selling Expenses
interest and Financing Charges

2361

2536

Caost of Sales

Total cost of Transmission or
| Desribution transferred 1o Proferma 'E'

178716994

158286771

If sold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Chasges

if at Motified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies]

[a} Baze amount

b} Incentnve armount

(¢} others (specify)

(i) Sales at other than notifled rates
[a) Base amount

(b} Incentive amownt

fc] Others {specify)

{iii} Tetal (i} +{4§)

Margin (21 -20}

Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

Total Margin (21 + 22)

24
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PROFORMA 'D'
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Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

[Nave ot Coams | Punjah State Tronsmisslon Corparation 1td, |
Maavie gl Balhoess ool (e ﬁ'ﬂ-"-ﬂ.tiﬂﬂ llll"___- _t — ___IEF_"_‘_III_','!!IHF 'ﬂ'hr"“'lll Rz
For the Pevhodiyoar s 01.04.2021 - 31.0.2022
| Quantitative Information:

SNo. Partboulars Unit | Current Year | Pravious Yaar
AL | Surge ipendence Loading [SIE] or Rated Voltage

2 | Power ncoived from H-t'nn'*-I.HiII’_-_':mﬂliHIlﬂllmll.E purchased, M any | MU
3 | Lo in transmission o distiibiution My
4 | Selt Consumption for eniphoyecs and office MU
da_|Other adjustiments, i any (specily] Mu
5 | Met Power Transmsltted or Distributed MU
€ | Length of Transmission e¢ Distribistlon lines
a, 220Ky
|:| e ckt Kms
i) 5/C chkit Kms
i) Total chi Kms
& 133KV
0 DJC chi Kms
lii} s/c Lkl ¥ms
Jii) Tozal cht Kms

B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Mot Fixed Assats at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning

Il Cost Information

SNao. Ihrﬂnﬂm Quantity ::::!:Tt T"t Amount In Rs.
Currert Year | Prewvious Year
1 |[Costof Power:

{a) 5eif generated transferred from 0 0

Proformsa T’
(b Purchased - 0 0
(i) Thernmal o 0
{ii} Hydro-electric 0 4
{lii} Atamic, etc o

{c) Sub-Total
2 | utilities, {specify detalls) o 2
3 | Direct Employees Cosl S1242669] 88152879
4 | Condumable Stores and Sparos “l o

&

&<
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Rate A5 | Amount

SMo. |Particulars Queantity PerUoit | Rs Amourit In fs,

Curront ¥ear | Previous Yoar

& | Repairs and Mantenande:

[a) Sub-station 5251953 3915820

[} Transmisssn Lines i} 0

{c} ethars [specify) 26460 47897

& | Inswance 9735 11193
8 | Lease Rent, if any 0 i
g | Gualiy Control Expenses i} Q
10 | Research and Development 0 0
11 | Rovalty or Technical know-how fee of 1]
GOTEA 140 BI0G0435]

12 | Depreciathon or Amortizatson
13 | Other Plant Overhieads

14 | Total Cost of Transmission,/Distribution
15 | Less: Credits, il any

16 | Administrative Overheads

17 | Selling Expenses

18 | Interest and Financing Charges 2828 26597
1% | Cost of Sales

20 | Total cost of Transrmission or

Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E' 176555624 172879700
21 | if sodd, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charpes

i} at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

(2} Base amount

(B} Incentive amount

[c} others {specify}

{ii) Sales at other than notified rates

{a} Base amount

() hrscentive amount

{c} Others [specify)

{4iii) Total (1) + ()

22 | Margin (21 -20]

73 | Acd: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22}

S013833) 6765791
1663081306 159554018

10244000| 12982985

&£6
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PROFORMA D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

i.”_'mfﬂf the Company Punjab State Transmisslon Corparation Ltd.
Name and Address of the Generating Unit PEM Divislon- Patran 657
For the PoriodfYear 01.04.2021 - 31.03.2022
| Quantitative Information:
Sho. Particulars Unlt | Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading [SiL) or Rated Voltage
1 | Power received from generating units including purchased, Ifany | MU
3 | Loss in transmission of distrbaiion )
4 | Sell Consumption for emplayecs and office Mu
da |Other adjustments, H any {specify) AU
5 | Met Power Transmitted or Distrilsuted MU
] Length of Trangmission or Distribution linos
fa. 220K
il OfC ekt Kms
il ST ekt Kms
[iii} Tonal chet Kms
fa. 1328V
i] DJfE ckt Kims
i) Sic ckt Krs
iii) Total ot K
Bl | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period fis. Lakhs ]
2 | Mot Fixed Assets at the end of the yedr/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Infarmation
Rate Rs. | Amount In Bs
SNo. |Particulars Quantity | o i | s, Amaount in Rs.
Cirrrent Year | Previous Year
1 | Costof Power ; ;
{a) Self generated transferred from
|Pr-nfn.rma & o ]
{b) Purchased - g :
[} Thesmal :
(i} Hydra-ehactric g :
fiii) Azomic, ete.
[} Sub- Total - -
2 | Urilitles, [specily details)
3 | Direct Employees Cost 48042595 49506692
4| Consumable Stares and Spares o 0

§7
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Rate fis. | Amount Amount in fs.
st [Particulars auanthty | oo, gl | B,
— curtent Year | Previous Year
5 *E;:::Ha:qr;hinmmnrp: 1605447 T6T1635
¥ g
0 o
bl Transmisison Lines ] 4140
fic} others {specity] o o
B | Insurance o o
& | Lease Rent, if any o 0
o | Qualy Control Expenses o} (1]
10 | Research and Development o ol
11 | Rovalty or Technical know-how fee
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 72984458 ’mmﬁ-g;jn;
13 | Other Plant Overheads sATY)
134075243] 134239793

14 | Taral Cost of Transmission/Distrlation

15 | Less: Credits, i any

16 | Adrmristrative Overheadt 8781892 TAGEROT
17 | 3elling Expenses

18 | Interest and Financing Charges

19 | Costof Sales

20 | Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred 10 Proforma 'E'
21 || o zodd; sakes realization of
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

i} at Motified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

(@) Base amount

{b) Incentive amount

“r.] athers {specify)

[ii] Sales at other than notified rates

{a) Base amgunt

[b) Incantive amount

(e} Others [specify)

fiif] Tozal (1] + (1]

22 | Margin (21 -20)

33 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22}

1357 Ga4l

143858492] 141732545

BY
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Mame of th 'I:-nm.p;mv Fun]il; siate Transmissbon Corporatkm Lid,
Name and Address of the Generating Unit PEM Divislon Ropar 638
For the Period/Yoar 01.04.2021 - 31.03,2022

| Quantitative Information:

Sho. Particulars Unlt | Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated Voltage
2 _| Power received from generating units Including purchased, if any | MU
|3 | Loss in transmission or distribution ML
4| Sell Consumption for emplayees and office MU
43 |Other adjustments, if any (specily) [
5 [ Net Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
| 6 | Length of Trangmission or Distribution lines
. LH0KY
I ovc ckt kms
lis} s/c cht Kma
Jiié) Total ekt Kms
a. 132KV
il DfC ckt Kms
1) src ekt Kimis
[iid) Total ckt Kms
Bl | Gross Fixed Asiets ot the and of the year/period . Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/peviod As. Lakhs
1 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
SNo. |P:r|l-|:urars Quantity ::i::; T Amaunt in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power:
(a} Seif generated transferred from al o
Proforma C’ '
{b} Purchased - o o
{i] Thesmal o o
{ii}) Hydro-electric 0 0
{iif) Alomic, e1c. 0 0
{e) Sub-Total
Urilities, (specify details) o] 0
3| Direct Employees Cost 52605789] 57893166
2| Consumable Stores and Spares of 0

&9
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Particulars

Quantity

Rate Rs.
Per Unit

Armount

Amount in Rz,

Current Year

Previous Year

Repairs and Maintenanee:
{a) Sub-station
(b} Transmission Lines

1331393
256366
10302

1021287
345357
0773

{c} others (specify)

11390

13135

Insurance
Lease Rent, if any

a

0

Quality Control Expenses
Research and Development

a

0

™
el A LT

ﬂl

o

12

Royalty or Technical know-how lee

152388763

178670303

13

Degmciatiun or Amaortization
Other Plant Overheads

2B27093

2682489

14

Tatal Cost of Transmission/Distribution

210521102

240636510

15

Less: Credits, if any

6970366

AG0Z999

16
17

Administrative Overheads

2030

Eﬂﬁrr_g__E;:punses

1180

18
18

interest and Financing Charges
Cost of Sales

a0

Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E'

217452648

247241539

21

If zold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

il at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

(a3} Base amount

(b) Incentive armount

(¢} others (specify)

(i) Sales at other than notified rates
(a} Base amount

{b) Incentive amount

(c) Others {specify)

(i) Total (i} + (i)

22

Margin (21 -20)

Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24

Total Margin (21 + 22)

?L‘n
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PROFORMA 'D’

punjab State Transmisslon Corporation Ltd,

HNams of the Eu“wm.-
Mame and Address of the Generating Linit P&M Division- Malerkatla 98-670
For the Period/Year 01.04,2021 - 31.03.2022

I Quantitative Information:

A EIYIYIYYYYYYE

$No Particudens Unit Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Sumge Impendence Loading (5L or Rated Voltage
2| Power received from generating units including purchased, If any MU
3| Loss m transmission or distribution e
4 | Sell Consumption for emplayees and office Lo,
4a_jOther adjustrents, if any {specify] )
5_| Net Power Transmitted or Distributed .
€ | Length of Transmissian e Distribution lfes
i a, 2208
T = ckt Krmns
8 ii] $/C ckt Ems
fiii) Total ckt Kms
[
i) Ve ckt Ems
i} Sfc ki Kmd
iii] Tatal ckt Kms
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Wet Fiked Assets at the end of the year/period Rs, Lakhs
3_| Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
Rate Rs.
SNo. |Particulars Guantity Der Unit Amount Rs. Amount In Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power :
{{a] Self generated transferred from i o
Proferma °C'
(b) Purchased - 0 0
Igi ) Thermal 0 0
(i) Hydro-electric 0 1]
{iif) Atomic, etc. ﬂs 0
e} Sub-Total
2. | Utilities, [specify details) o 0
3 | Direct Employvees Cost G0109377 47917226
4 | Consumable Stares and Spares 0 0

g)

Scanned with CamScanner



Mo, |Particulars Cuantity ] ';H:':r:'l' Amount RS Amount nRs.
Current Year | Previous Year
5 | Repair i ]
s i L
[B) Transmission Lines : M
{e} esthers [specify] S =
b | Inturance 0 i
& | Lease Rent, if any 9 o
3 | Chality Control Empirnses = 3
10 | Research and Development ’ ;
11 | Royalty or Technical know-how fee : n
12 | Depreciation or Amortization Ll §a48e027
13 | Other Plant Overheads S 19oT2
13 | Toral Cost of Transenission/Distribution dgsTat Ll
IS | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads L BRI
17 | Sefling Exponses
18 lnl:ernfﬂmd Hnam:i_ng Charges 1003 =
19 | Costof Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission o
Distribution tranglerred to Proforma °E' Ll 1128851
21 | i sold, sales realization ar
Trangmission Charges or Distribution
lchafgﬁ
1j at Rotified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)
(a) Base amount
{b) Incentive amount
(c} others {specify)
(i} Sales at other than netified rates
{a) Base amount
[b) Incentive amount
{c} Others {specify)
{11} Toral (i) + (i)
22 | Margin [21 -20}

23 | Add: Export Benelits and fncentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)

6 2
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- PROFORMA D
- Statement showing the cost of Transmission of Distribution
L
Name of the Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Ltd.
¢ [Name and Address of the Generating Unit 4DOKV 5.5tn, (Bhalwan) Dhurl - 750
For the Period/Year p1.04,2021 - 31.03.2022
W
| Quantitative Information:
, SNo. Partbculars Unit | Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units Including purchased, il any | MU
3 | loss in transmission or distnbuiosn ol
Sefl Censumption for employees and office MU
'ia Other adjustments, if any {specifyl MU
5 | Net Pawer Transmitted or Distributed MU
6 | Length of Transmission or Distribution Bnes
A, 2K
il o chki Kms
i) SC cki Kms
fiE) Total ckt Kms
4. 132KV
{il_BfC ckt Kms
lin) s/c ckt Ems
1) Total okt Kms
B1 | Gross Fimed Assets at the end of the yeat/period Rs. Lakhs
7 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioneng
Il Cost Information
Rate Rs, | Amount g
Amount in 5.
SNo. |Particulars Quantity | . unit |  Rs. '
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power
(2] Seif generated transferred from
IFrnfntrm '
b} Purchased -
1iijn Thermal
(i} Hydro-electric
{iif) Atomic, ete.
{c] Sub-Total
| 2 Unilities, {specify details) 0 i
3 | Direct Employees Cost 21244519 21057301
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares 1] i}
e
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SNo. [Particulars Guantity ::::_::t '"""::'M Amount In Rs,
Current Yoar | Mrovious Year
3 | Repairs and Maintenance;
{3} Sub-station 637157 194160
(b} Transmission Lines -10BT37 GINTE5D
[ [fc] others [spacify) LELH #1649
B Insurance n 1}
| B | Lease Rent, H any 0 9
3| Quality Control Expenses a o
10 | Research and Develapment UI 0
[ 11 Rovalty or Technical know-how foe of of
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 21017908G6) 200846136
13 | Other Plant Overbpads 4551068 A0H2355
14 ! Total Cost of Transmission/Distribation 236612353 241436971
15 | Less: Cradits, i any
16 _| Admmistrateve Overheads 3067606 3452787
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 2130200 2095915
13 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred 1o Proforma B . SA1B10150) 2463985673
21 | If sald, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charpes
lFJI it Motified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)
{2} Base amount
(b} Incentive ameunt
[{c) others (specify)
{Ii} Sates at other than notified rates
{a) Base amount
(b} Incentive amount
{¢} Others (specify)
{iis) Total (i) + (1)
22 | Margin (21 -20)
23 | Add: Expart Benefits and Incentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)

94
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PROFORMA 'D'
Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution
!ﬂﬂl‘ht of the Company Punjol 5taio Tranambssion Corporation Lid.,
Mame and Address of the Generating Unit 400KV §.5tn. Rajpura 793
For the Period/Year 01.04,2021 - 31.03.2022

I Quantitative Information:

$No. Particulars | Unlt | Current Year | Previous Year
Al Surge impendence Loading (511} or Rated Vaoltage
2_ | Power received from generating units including purchased, Hany | MU
2 | Loss in transmission or distribution il
4 | Self Consumplion for employees and affice L
43 |Other adjustrments, if any [specily) KU
5 | Met Poswer Transmitted or Bistributed Wil
6 | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
3. 220KV
iy ove ckt Kms
[ii) S/C ckt Kms
[ili) Total ckt Kms
a. 132KV
il OfC £kt Kmes
il S/C okt Kms
i} Total ekt Kms
Bl |(Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Met Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period 5. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
SNo. |Particulars Quantity :::::I M;Tnt Amgunt in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power ;
(a} Self generated transferred from
Praforma °C’
{b) Purchased -
(i} Theerrmal
[ii) Mydro-electric
(iiii) Atamic, et
[c] Sub-Total
2 | Utilities, {specify details) 0| 1]
3 | Direct Employees Cost 0930729 24374541
4 | Comsumahble Stores and Spares 1] 0

&)

35
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“"nlt:h ﬂﬂlﬂl-lnﬂ? - s [ITH
SNo, |F-arﬂl:ular; Criantity per Unli ([9 B ln_l__ —

i ———

Currenl Year | Peovious Year

RN R

)

v

Eepairs and Maintenance:
[} Sub-station
“M Transmiision Lings

ACArF?
1520150
FiE

AUBRLG
[ril'ﬂ?{ll
ol LK

[£] others {specify]
Insurance

i

of

ol

]|

Lease Rent, if any

(]

)

=1 ]

Quality Control Expenses

of

i

Research and Development

|

il |

Royalty or Technical know-how foe

114GAHESA

D314333

12

Depreciation or Amartization

3430423

35504209

13
14

Other Plant Overheads
Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution

145000

124756762

15

Legs: Crodits, if any

8532220

TR92083)

16
iy

Administrative Overheads

1953684

Sefling Expenses

1083992

18

Interest and Financing Charges

18
20

LCast of Sales
Total cost of Transmilssion or

160121158

134702535

21

Digtribation transferred to Proforma 'E'
If sold, sales realiration or

Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

i} at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

{2} Base amount

(&) tncentive amount

(e} athers {specify)
{il) Sales at other than notified rates

{a} Base amount

(b} Incentive amcxant

1{-_-1 Others (specify)
(i) Total (1) + (#)

22

Margin (21 -20)

Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

23

24

Total Margin (21 + 22)
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FROFORKMA D

Statement showing the cost of Tranemizilon or Distribution

Fame ol O

H“WH&H; 1 i
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| Quantitative infermation:
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Il Cast Infarmation
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Ratn Rs. P Lt

Amaunt n R

Cuserient Year

Previcn Yesr

1 ‘Cost ol Poveer ;
a) 5eif generated trwalered freem

Profarsns T

fib) B -
i Tharmal |

{il] Mydee-siectric
(&} Bromic, et
fc) Sub-Total

2 | Umilitins, [VALOC Chasges]

Direct Employees Cast |

TIEIARTE

3
4 | Consumable ores and Spaes
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T9F23T

ATHITE

Detribution transherred 8o Profeema
H 2ol aades roahization or
Tramy meuon Charges or Distribution

Charges
i) at Motifed rates appeoved by
Regulatony Reslien)
18] Baser ameant
(b} Incentae amount
i€l others (specily)
(i) Sakes 1 caber than notified rates
al Base amous

(B Ingentive amount
[l e {specify}
il Togal ] + il

fargan {21 -50F

13
23

A4: Export Benefits snd Inoetenal aoy

alela

Total Margia (21 + 23
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PROFORMA 'O°

Statement shawing the cost of Transmission or Distrlbution

Kirmg of The

Farng and Address ol 1l mﬁﬂﬂ{

Panjabh $laie Teanambulon Conpeesthan bid.

0 Cach Pailads BIO

Fii' 1M Perind Mg ar

01843031 - Jiodaead

I Quantitative Information;

Bin. TFarticulsry

H
i
g

Parrlowt Year

Al wmwm
Poselt tetenved Fromy

e TOTH B breg g mnchidng pary haved
Loy wu irarimeiimom of @t risutips, 1 oy

e¥ Consumpiion for tospleywes bmd ofice

s edhuiimests, i vy (specity]

Ll ol B el
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2
g

-

F.lnw
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& Tewl

g
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A2 | Goks Fovedt Assets ot the gnd of the vearfperiod

i

i Mt e Assets ot the end of the yearjgerod
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i Cast information
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o E
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PROFORMA ‘D"

Statement shawing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

-
Kame ol the Comaany
.
- ad Addrei of the Grasraling Lina Purjst Sums Tiamminion Cnpotitianite. |
15 Ferodr e A Panking Fartals B2
oL o, Jarh « V0. 108
- —
I Cuaniitative Information:
(3
— st Usls | Eurrent Year | Previous Yaar
B M Surge impendeece Loading (%) o Rated VoRage
4| Fower revenved from M iy sty iy TR
- 3| bina im brsramssen f gt nbalen - h
d 56 Congomgion ol o o) i cblce TR
& e N (%L :I:quﬂﬂuﬂl..-fifthﬁqﬂ T
5 | Met Pumes Toaraesdined or Detrdted )
£ | engihed Transminion oo [Nubrbutices e =
" RN
L ch Winig
= 3K ey
- = Total g s,
L e
= i} B Py
Jifl 8/ okl K
Lisd Total e
¥ |1 | Grons Feued &ssote 8 the end of the s, Lakhs
2_| 41 Fumd Bssety o the end of the yuiepered iy, Lakhs
[ be ol Commitiaau
1| Dubeof istasing [
b If Cast Information
Partloulam Rale Rs. | Amoant
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